Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


FOUNDED
MAY 15, 1821

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio

*
STAFF

Steve Rapson, County Manager
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Deputy County Clerk

*

MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214

*

MEETING TIMES
2" and 4" Thursday each month 7:00 pm

*

COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex
Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210

*

WEB SITE
www.fayettecountyga.gov

*

E-MAIL
administration@fayettecountyga.gov

Agenda

Board of Commissioners
October 23, 2014
7:00 P.M.

Call to Order
Invocation by Vice Chairman Oddo
Pledge of Allegiance

Acceptance of Agenda

PROCLAMATION /RECOGNITION:

PUBLIC HEARING:

1.

Public Hearing on a request to approve a 2015 Alcohol License for
on-premises consumption of malt beverages, wine, and distilled spirts for
Metro Sports Grill located at 1950 Georgia Highway 85 North, Suite J.,
Jonesboro, Georgia, 30238 with the licensee being Amy McKnight.

Public Hearing on a request to approve a 2015 Alcohol License for retail
sales of malt beverages and wine for Park Avenue C Store II, LLC., doing
business as BP Kenwood, located at 1866 Georgia Highway 85 North,
Fayetteville, Georgia, and to transfer the existing license to Mr. Nouman
Chaudhary.

CONSENT AGENDA:

3.

Approval of staff's request to award Proposal #P906- Debris Removal to
Ceres Environmental Services, Inc. and in so doing entering into a
"pre-event" contract with a not-to-exceed amount to be determined based
on the nature and extent of damages, and with said contract beginning
upon execution and expiring on June 30, 2016, with two options to extend
for one year each.

Approval of staff's request to award Proposal #P907-Debris Monitor to Witt
O'Brien, LLC., and in so doing entering into a "pre-event contract" with a
not-to-exceed amount to be determined based on the nature and extent of
damages, and with said contract beginning upon execution and expiring on
June 30, 2016, with two options to extend for one year each.

Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #918- Pre-Cast Concrete
Products to low-bidders Foley Products Company and Hanson Pipe &
Precast, Inc, with an aggregate not-to-exceed amount of $270,000.00, and
with options to renew for two twelve-month periods.





Agenda
October 23, 2014

Page Number 2

6. Approval of the disposition of tax refunds in the aggregate amount of $1,429.00.

7. Approval of the proposed 2015 Local Maintenance & Improvement Grant (LMIG) project list for
unincorporated Fayette County and authorization for the Chairman to sign the LMIG Application and related
documents.

8. Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Department of

Transportation for the construction of a design-build multi-use path along Redwine Road (Pl No. 0012624),
approval to spend $214,600.00 towards this project with $22,800.00 being spent on a pre-construction
engineering local match in Fiscal Year 2015 and $25,000 being spent on right-of-way.

9. Approval of staff's request to amend the 2015 Stormwater CIP Budget by using $203,100.00 allocated for
Morning Dove Drive Pipe Replacement, Acct # 5509G, in a not -to-exceed amount of $80,000.00 for
engineering design of multiple projects; $74,800.00 for Merrydale Pipe Replacement; and to add
$48,300.00 to in-house replacements of Category Il Tier | Stormwater Infrastructure Project, Acct# 55091.

10. Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into a Joint Funding Agreement between Fayette County and
the United States Geological Survey, beginning October 1, 2014 and expiring on September 30, 2015, in
the amount of $281,960.00, to provide water flow, stream data, and CFS flow monitoring, and approval to
utilize an additional $82,270.00 from the Water System's Renewal and Extension Fund.

1. Approval of the Public Art Committee's recommendation to enter into an agreement with Mr. Pash Lima for
art design for the Crosstown Water Treatment Plant's mural in the amount of $3,000.00 plus costs for
materials and supplies.

12. Approval of the Hospital Authority's request for approval of Tax Exempt Bonds as required by the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the use of the proceeds as specified by applicable tax code
requirements.

13. Approval of the October 7, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

14. Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-16 and in so doing deleting Article IV
pertaining to "Personal Care Homes and Community Living Arrangements," of Chapter 8, in its entirety, and
replacing it with a new Article IV in Chapter 8 entitled "Article IV. Personal Care Homes and Community
Living Arrangements."

15. Presentation by the Fayette County Humane Society about Fayette County's approved Trap/Neuter/Return
(TNR) program, based on an analysis and results of identified feral cat test sites, and approval of the
Humane Society's request to submit proposed county ordinances pertaining to the TNR program.





Agenda
October 23, 2014
Page Number 3

16. Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-17 and in so doing deleting Chapter 6-
Animals in its entirety from the Fayette County Code of Ordinances and replacing it with a new Chapter 6-
Animals.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

ATTORNEY'’S REPORTS:

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.:

ADJOURNMENT:











Consent Agenda #13

Board of Commissioners
October 7, 2014
7:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on October 7, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. in the
Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio

Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Deputy Clerk
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney

Call to Order

Chairman Brown called the October 7, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Invocation by Commissioner David Barlow

Commissioner Barlow introduced Rabbi Yossi Lew, the spiritual leader and director of the Chabad of Peachtree City.
Commissioner Barlow spoke about how he came to meet Rabbi Lew and he spoke about his support of the nation of
Israel. Commissioner Barlow then asked Rabbi Lew to offer the invocation. Rabbi Lew offered the invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance

Commissioner Oddo led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Acceptance of Agenda

Chairman Brown moved to accept the Agenda as published. Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.



fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #13





Minutes
October 7, 2014
Page Number 2

PROCLAMATION /RECOGNITION:

1. Proclamation of October 2014 as "Domestic Violence Awareness Month in Fayette County."

Commissioner Barlow read the proclamation of October 2014 as “Domestic Violence Awareness Month in
Fayette County.” Ms. Vanessa Wilkins of Promise Place received the proclamation. Fayette County
Communications Officer Rebekah Acosta spoke about her personal experience with domestic violence and
how she found the help and support to escape the abuse. Mr. Albert Taylor, District Manager for seven
Verizon Wireless stores located in counties in and around Fayette County, spoke about Verizon Wireless’
help to those impacted by domestic violence, and he donated $10,000.00 to Promise Place on behalf of
Verizon Wireless. Copies of the request and proclamation, identified as “Attachment 1,” follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.

PUBLIC HEARING:

There were no Public Hearing items on the Agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 2-5. Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.
No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

2, Approval of staff's recommendation to reduce the county's participation in the Georgia Municipal
Association Lease Pool Program, including the outstanding amount of Certificates of Participation
and the associated interest-rate swap agreement, by the estimated amount of $271,000.00 which has
been determined to be "excess funds." A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2,” follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

3. Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to award Bid #908- Annual Contract for
Waterline Extensions for Fiscal Year 2015 to the low bidder, Shockley Plumbing, in an amount not to
exceed $489,556.25, and approval to transfer funds from the Renewal & Extension Fund to the Water
System's Capital Improvement Project Fund. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3,”
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

4, Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to allow informational material pertaining to
Citizen Self Serve and a flyer from The Frederick Brown Jr. Amphitheater to be inserted in
customers' water bills, and approval of staff's request for general authorization for similar material
to be inserted into water bills if approved by the Water Committee including the Administrator,
Chairman, and Attorney. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4,” follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.

5. Approval of the September 25, 2014 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.





Minutes

October 7, 2014
Page Number 3

OLD BUSINESS:

6.

Consideration of the disposition of tax refunds in the amount of $543.55. This item was tabled at the
September 11, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting.

County Administrator Steve Rapson and County Attorney Dennis Davenport briefed the Board on this
request. Mr. Rapson explained that staff did a “revaluation” of this item between a Commercial property
refund and an Office-Institutional (O-1) property refund, and that staff's recommendation was to approve a
refund of $497.82. Attorney Davenport added that the recommended refund amount of $492.87 was his
recommendation and not that of the Tax Assessor’s Office.

Commissioner Oddo moved to approve the recommendation at the O-| valuation in the amount of $497.82.
Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. A
copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Consideration of Chairman Steve Brown’s recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-13, amending
the Fayette County Code of Ordinances by revising Subsection (d) in Section 10-42 of Article Ill of
Chapter 10; removing the City of Peachtree City from a Reciprocal Agreement with Fayette County.

Chairman Brown stated that there have been several conversations with the City of Peachtree City so that
both parties would recognize all jurisdictions’ registrations for golf carts. He added that several
Commissioners had also had discussions on the matter with the city, but that there was no agreement.
Chairman Brown explained that since the County had passed a reciprocal agreement with the city then the
reciprocal language between Fayette County and Peachtree City needed to be removed.

Chairman Brown moved to amend the ordinance as presented. Commissioner McCarty seconded the
motion.

Commissioner Ognio said there was a lot more to this matter since the City of Peachtree City was charging
unincorporated Fayette County citizens but was not charging Town of Tyrone citizens. He also thought that
the County needed to have a uniform registration process so that there is not a number for every
municipality on a golf cart. He suggested that the other municipalities needed to be encouraged to have
conversation with the county to get these matters worked out. He thought that the county should charge
the citizens of Peachtree City the same rate that the city charges unincorporated Fayette County residents.
He hoped that the City of Peachtree City would eventually work with the County so that there would not be
a need for charges.

Commissioner Barlow said Peachtree City is the golf cart capital of the world, and that the knowledge of
why they did not enter into a reciprocal agreement was on them. He said the county had reached out to the
city and tried to get collaboration with the communities. He thought that the County should not have
developed a program through its interns even though it was a good program. He thought the County
needed to reach out to the City of Peachtree City, and that it was the big sister in the Fayette family. He
thought it was up to the County to reach out to Peachtree City and take care of Peachtree City.
Commissioner Barlow stated that oftentimes there is disagreement between family members, but that those
members do not dissociate themselves because of the disagreement. He agreed with Commissioner





Minutes

October 7, 2014
Page Number 4

Ognio’s suggestion for uniformity between the jurisdictions, and he recommended that someone reach out
to the city in an effort to develop cooperation on this matter. He asked for recommendations from all of the
parties. Commissioner Barlow asked if Peachtree City needed to be removed from the reciprocal
agreement. County Attorney Dennis Davenport replied that the current ordinance indicates that there is a
reciprocal agreement with the City of Peachtree City and that the language indicating such a reciprocal
agreement needed to be removed. Commissioner Barlow agreed that the ordinance needed to be
amended.

Chairman Brown stated that the County took Peachtree City’s ordinance and almost inserted it into the
County’s ordinance verbatim so that the language would be as acceptable as possible. He added that the
interns did not prepare the reciprocal agreement since that was done by the county’s staff through the
attorney’s office.

County Administrator Steve Rapson stated that currently all that the County is charging is twelve dollars so
that residents can register for a five-year period. He said staff did not have a position with regard to
charging city residents with a county fee. He said the county would take care of golf cart paths similarly to
other infrastructure such as sidewalks and roads.

Frank Gardner: Mr. Gardner asked the Board to delay the vote for at least one month in order in order to
signal its willingness to work with the City of Peachtree City.

Commissioner Oddo stated he had reached out to Peachtree City. He said this request should have come
to the Board a month earlier, but that Peachtree City had expressed concerns. He explained that this issue
was not finished, and that the County has taken the step to work with the city.

The motion to amend the ordinance as presented passed unanimously. Copies of the request and
Ordinance 2014-13, identified as “Attachment 6,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2014-19 to reduce the school-zone
speed limit along Redwine Road to 25 miles-per-hour, and to authorize the Fayette County Sheriff's
Office to seek certification from the State of Georgia to officially lower the speed limit.

Chairman Brown pointed out that the agenda item referred to Resolution 2014-19 but that there would not
be a resolution considered since it had been converted to Ordinance 2014-15. Chairman Brown also
informed the audience of additional documents on the dais that had been presented to the Board, and he
mentioned that those documents could be obtained from the Fayette County Clerk. Those dais documents
were:

New Business 8- Exhibit C- Ordinance 2014-15

New Business 8- Exhibit D- “Exhibit A” Red-Line Form
New Business 8- Exhibit E- “Exhibit A” Final Form
New Business 8- Exhibit F- Revised Map





Minutes

October 7, 2014
Page Number 5

Chairman Brown stated this was a straightforward request based on previous discussions on getting kids
safely to school at the Starr’s Mill school complex. He said part of the discussion was to slow traffic on
Redwine Road near the school complex. He said there were discussions with the Sheriff's Office, the
Fayette County Board of Education, and county staff on this recommendation. He said the general
consensus was that slowing the traffic was a good idea.

County Attorney Dennis Davenport stated that the first item of business was to decrease the school zone
from 35 miles-per-hour to 25 miles-per-hour, but when staff reviewed this matter it discovered there was a
gap in approvals for the roads in the area. He said that there is already a 35 miles-per-hour speed limit
sign, but the records do not show there was approval by the Georgia Department of Transportation. He
informed the Board that the proposed ordinance includes two changes in order to ensure effect is
implemented.

Chairman Brown moved to adopt Ordinance 2014-15. Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion.

Commissioner Barlow asked Public Works Director Phil Mallon if there had been communication with the
City of Peachtree City since the area under discussion bordered the city and since the slowed traffic would
include the city. Mr. Mallon replied that he did not talk to the City of Peachtree City about this request. He
said the reason he did not speak to the City of Peachtree City since the speed limit was already posted at
35 miles-per-hour so this request was essentially correcting paperwork. He added that he also did not
speak to the city about this matter since, when there is a split between jurisdictions where a city has
property on one side of the road and the county has property on the other side of the road, then the county
has control of the road. Mr. Mallon stated that this matter was really the county’s call, and that the county’s
opinion included input from the Sheriff's Office. He added that there were no proposed speed changes
along State Route 74 since State Route 74 is a state road and under control by the State of Georgia.
Commissioner Barlow asked Mr. Mallon if he recommended this request. Mr. Mallon replied that he was
supportive of this request.

Mr. Davenport stated that if the Board adopted the ordinance it still would not take effect until approved by
the Georgia Department of Transportation and signs were posted.

The motion to adopt Ordinance 2014-15 passed unanimously. Copies of the request, additional dais
documents, and Ordinance 2014-15, identified as “Attachment 7,” follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.

Consideration of the Water Committee's recommendation of the Georgia Military College water line
agreement, and authorization for the County to pay a $438,530.00 variance cost, utilizing the Water
System's Renewal & Extension Fund, should the County determine that a larger diameter water line
be installed for future county purposes.

Commissioner Ognio said he reviewed the numbers and consulted with staff, and he said staff thought that
the costs could be better than projected. He said he would support this request with authorization to not
exceed $438,500.00. He explained that he would support this request in an effort to keep things moving.

County Administrator Steve Rapson explained that the contract before the Board was similar what was
done for Camp Southern Ground. He said the project required an 8" diameter line, but that the county was
going to upgrade the water line to a 16" water line to complete looping the water system while giving a back





Minutes

October 7, 2014
Page Number 6

10.

feed to Piedmont Hospital. Mr. Rapson said he wanted the Board to conceptually approve the contract, and
that the dollar amount that Fayette County will fund will be based on a competitive bid once the system is
completely designed. He said the worst case scenario is an expenditure of $438,530.00, but after looking
at the issue earlier in the day it was projected that the county could easily cut of about $165,000.00 from
the projected cost. He said when this project is put out to bid that the county would find the cost to be
better than is currently estimated.

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the Water Committee’s recommendation of the Georgia Military
College waterline agreement, and authorization for the County to pay a variance cost in an amount not to
exceed $438,530.00, utilizing the Water System’s Renewal & Extension Fund, should the County determine
that a larger diameter water line be installed for future county purposes. Commissioners McCarty and
Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. Copies of the
request and the agreement, identified as “Attachment 8,” follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.

Consideration of staff's recommendation to approve the Addendum to Agreement between Fayette
County and Mallett Consulting, Inc., dated August 1, 2005, for the East Fayetteville Bypass (SPLOST
Project R-8).

Public Works Director Phil Mallon had a map of the proposed East Fayetteville Bypass projected onto the
screen and he addressed the Board about the East Fayetteville Bypass. He said the purpose of this
request was to ask approval to move forward on the project. He said the project was initiated many years
ago and it was a federal aid project that required a very deliberate process of plans and reviews. He stated
that a few years ago there was question about whether there was funding for the project and as well as
support for the project. Mr. Mallon reminded the Board that at the 2014 Board of Commissioners Retreat it
was made clear that this was a high-priority project. He said during the summer staff worked on the new
scope for the project, and he said the Board made a decision to get out of the federal aid program and to
fund the project completely with SPLOST funds. He said the scope of the project changed substantially,
and he thought it was appropriate to revisit the agreement with the County’s Design Engineer. He said staff
worked with Mr. David Jaeger with Mallett Consulting to refine the scope and to clarify details in terms of
services, and to provide a new cost estimate.

Mr. Mallon stated that the East Fayetteville Bypass consists of five separate projects and he briefly
explained where each of the five projects is currently projected. He said the East Fayetteville Bypass would
be on the east side of the city, and that the project was shown in the “lime green color.”

Mr. Mallon stated that the proposed addendum was for Mallett Consulting to do “item number one and two.”
He said staff intended to competitively bid out the work for the bridges and that the county would finish the
curve realignment in-house. Mr. Mallon stated that, if approved, the county staff and Mallett Consulting
would get together, dust of plans and agree on the East Fayetteville Bypass'’s alignment. He said based on
the Board comments that he would like to schedule a public meeting since there are a lot of property
owners who need to know the information. Mr. Mallon stated that the current proposal for the East
Fayetteville Bypass has it terminating at the intersection of State Route 85 and Corinth Road.





Minutes

October 7, 2014
Page Number 7

1.

Commissioner Barlow pointed out that the proposed bypass briefly enters into Clayton County, and he
asked if Clayton County would give any push back on this proposal. Mr. Mallon replied that there are no
changes or improvements being proposed to the existing road, but that staff would reach out to Clayton
County because the county would like to do some shoulder-widening at the intersection.

Commissioner Ognio stated that the county needed to do everything it could to align to State Route 279.
County Administrator Steve Rapson stated that staff would look at the issue. He also stated that Mallett
Consulting stepped up and that this proposed contract was a brand-new kind of a contract compared to

contracts Fayette County has had in the past. He added that this new contract may have saved Fayette
County about $250,000.00 through the negotiations.

Commissioner Oddo moved to accept staff's recommendation to approve the Addendum to Agreement
between Fayette County and Mallett Consulting, Inc., dated August 1, 2005, for the East Fayetteville
Bypass (SPLOST Project R-8). Commissioners Ognio and McCarty seconded the motion. No discussion
followed. The motion passed unanimously. Copies of the request and the Addendum to Agreement,
identified as “Attachment 9,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Discussion with staff pertaining to timber harvesting in unincorporated Fayette County.
Chairman Brown informed the audience that the Board had additional documents on the dais that the

County Clerk would provide the documents upon request, and he read the document titles into the record.
Those additional documents included Ordinance 2014-14. Those dais documents were:

. New Business 11- Exhibit B- Timber Harvesting PowerPoint.
. New Business 11- Exhibit C- Ordinance 2014-14
. New Business 11- Exhibit D- How to tell if tree removal could be part of an ongoing forest

management regime.

New Business 11- Exhibit E- Selling Your Timber

New Business 11- Exhibit F- What's my tree worth?

New Business 11- Exhibit G- How to Hire a Tree Service

New Business 11- Exhibit H- Pine Bark Beetles in Urban Areas

County Administrator Steve Rapson and County Attorney Dennis Davenport briefed the Board, via
PowerPoint as referenced in New Business 11-Exhibit B. Mr. Rapson informed the Board that all the
additional dais documents would be available on the County’s website.

Mr. Rapson stated that much of the activity that is going on within the County and that has brought this
issue to the forefront would not be categorized as timber harvesting. He stated that Georgia State law
authorizes cities and counties to be notified on timber harvesting, and that the notification includes a bond
that would likely remove a vast majority of bad actors from this equation. He clarified that activities not
identified as tree harvesting include cutting trees on a typical residential lot, and he stated that the current
Fayette County tree ordinance governs tree cutting activities. He added that there may be homeowners
associations that do not allow tree cutting per their covenants. Mr. Rapson stated that with regards to
limitations for tree cutting, even given the current tree ordinance, there are very few regulations for cutting
trees on residential properties. He stated that generally no homeowner can take action that negatively
impacts his neighbor as well as cutting trees or actual claims such as trespass and nuisance. He stated
that many of the issues that have been brought to the county involve the contractor’s relationship with a





Minutes

October 7, 2014
Page Number 8

resident, and that those matters that have come to the Board, which are causing problems in the
neighborhood, are civilly-litigated matters between the neighbors and the contractor. He reiterated that any
claims are generally resolved though the Magistrate Court.

Commissioner Barlow pointed out that there was discussion on whether the $5,000.00 bond needed to be
in cash. Mr. Rapson replied that the bond could be a cash bond, and that the attorney would review
whether the bond would be a cash bond. He added that there was Georgia State law determined how
bonds could be issued. County Attorney Dennis Davenport clarified that the whole consideration turned on
whether or not the activity considered timber harvesting. He stated that if the activity is timber harvesting
then it requires a bond or a letter of credit. He stated that if the matter was only tree cutting then it becomes
a local consideration. Mr. Rapson repeated that most of the matters brought to the Board would not be
considered tree harvesting.

Mr. Rapson explained that Georgia forestry pertains to large scale tree removal that requires a permit from
the state, and he briefly explained the Georgia Forestry laws. He stated that Code Enforcement usually
gets involved in a matter after the fact once a bunch of trees have been cleared away. He stated that the
Code Enforcement will issue a citation to the property owner and that the matter is then settled in court. Mr.
Rapson then spoke about the state’s regulations with regard to Environmental Management and erosion
control. He stated that if a person is clearing trees on less than an acre and not leaving rubbish, then the
County would not be involved in their actions. Mr. Rapson stated that the large rubbish piles could not be
burned per Fayette County ordinance.

Mr. Rapson stated that the County has Code Enforcement, and given the permissions in the Georgia
Forestry laws, the county could require notifications and bonds for tree harvesting activities.

Chairman Brown said he thought the proposed ordinance was a good start since it would help get rid of
some of the fly-by-night operators who have swooped in and found out that they could do their work quickly.
He said this ordinance would give some teeth to the County, allowing the County to shut down the
operators.

Mr. Rapson stated that there was a notice of violation for those who do not follow this ordinance, that it
included a $500.00 fine, and that the citation would be addressed in court.

Commissioner Oddo moved to accept Ordinance 2014-14 as presented. Commissioner Barlow seconded
the motion.

Barbara Anderson: Mrs. Anderson thanked Code Enforcement Officer Kathy Hobbs for her work
pertaining to the issues of timber harvesting and logging matters in and around her neighborhood. She
stated that she read Ordinance 2014-14, but she could not tell if it helped her in any way. She asked how
many of the Commissioners and staff had driven to the area and looked at her neighborhood. Some
Commissioners and County Administrator Steve Rapson replied they had gone to the area and looked at it.
Mrs. Anderson asked the Board to help her save her neighborhood. She asked the Board to draft some
kind of tree ordinance so that her neighbors cold not bring in a tree cutting crews, irrespective of how they
are labeled, in order to cut down hundreds of trees. She said she could not fix this problem and she could
not get into a lawsuit with every neighbor who starts cutting down trees. She asked for an ordinance to be
put into place that would prevent these types of issues. Commissioner Barlow asked Mrs. Anderson if
cutting was still going on today, and he spoke about the existing limitations on the government pertaining to





Minutes

October 7, 2014
Page Number 9

private property rights. Mrs. Anderson stated that an ordinance would cause the homeowners to be less
inclined to cut down hundreds of trees. Commissioner Barlow said he was an unhappy camper when he
saw what was happening at the properties. He pointed out that this matter was occurring in his district and
he was very concerned on this matter.

Hugh Tolbert: Mr. Tolbert said it did not matter who lived next to him, if they were causing damage he
would be complaining. He stated that the county ordinance was only a reinterpretation of the Georgia
Forestry Laws, which was a start, but that the county had not dealt with the “R-Rated residential property
with this ordinance.” He stated that Gingercake Road is like a state highway and that it is the actual West
Fayetteville Bypass. Mr. Tolbert reminded Commissioner Barlow of the damage that he saw when he
visited the property. He stated that it was not up for him to go to court and get caught up in years of
litigation. He spoke about the stress that this matter is causing him. He added that he also did not want a
dog kennel next to him. Mr. Tolbert spoke about how he would take efforts to alleviate the problem, but he
explained his approach could affect Whitewater Creek. He thanked staff for working on this matter, but he
said he already knew what the Georgia Forestry laws required. He asked if the county was going to require
those who clear-cut property to replant the trees that they have cut down. He asked the Board to protect
him and to protect everybody else in the County. Chairman Brown stated that the proposed ordinance was
a good start.

Keenan Anderson: Mr. Anderson said he thought that the tree harvesting ordinance was redefined. He
thought the assumption was that staff was not complete with the work and that work would continue on this
matter. He asked where this matter would go in the future. County Administrator Steve Rapson pointed out
that staff had pooled other ordinances from various jurisdictions that have tighter ordinances than Fayette
County has. He stated these decisions were a policy decision that needed to be reached by the Board, and
that staff was following the policies and procedures that have already been adopted by the Board of
Commissioners. Mr. Anderson asked for the Board to continue looking into those areas that are not
considered tree harvesting. He said he wanted to walk out of the meeting knowing that there would be a
greater examination of those areas not defined as tree harvesting that would make sense for everyone.
Chairman Brown stated that the county would continue to look at this issue.

Britney Thomas: Mrs. Thomas said she wanted to talk to the Board and her neighbors. She
acknowledged that cutting trees was a drastic move but that she in no way intended for this problem to
occur. She said she wanted to reach out to the Tolbert family since she did not know they feel they way
they do. She wished they had come to her sooner since they have had interaction in the past with her
husband. Mrs. Thomas said there was no intention to making everyone upset. She said they are new
homeowners, and she grew up on land with a farm and a garden, and she is not able to have that on the
property at her house. Ms. Thomas stated that she had intended to cut the trees down. She said she had
many encounters with the neighbors, and she stated that tree cutting had begun in January 2014. Mrs.
Thomas said if she had any clue about the problems, she would have gone to her neighbors. She told
about some of the encounters they have had, and the help they have given to each other. She said she did
not understand why she was just hearing of this problem after watching the video of the September 25,
2014 Board of Commissioners meeting. She said she was upset since this was her first home and she is
dealing with this. She closed saying she had no intention to cause any of the problems.





Minutes

October 7, 2014
Page Number 10

Elizabeth Gearhart: Mrs. Gearhart stated that she drove around the neighborhood earlier in the day and
obtained the license plates of those who are continuing to cut down trees. It was noted that Code
Enforcement Officer Kathy Hobbs already had the license plates. Mrs. Gearhart stated that if a person
wanted to move to a house without trees that there were plenty of other places to move. She said she
moved to the neighborhood ten years ago and she does not want a garden. She said she was disgusted
about what was going on in the neighborhood. She said the original neighbors are phenomenal. She said
it seemed that all the new people who move into the neighborhood just want to chop down trees, and that
their decisions make her property look weird. Mrs. Gearhart told the Board that she is thinking of moving
away from the neighborhood since she does not want to be the only property in the neighborhood with
trees. Mrs. Gearhart thought the ordinance was a really good start, but she thought that it needed to go
further. She thought it needed to provide “a little more teeth.” She asked if the County could clean up
property and then charge homeowners for the cleanup.

Scott Deacon: Mr. Scott Deacon said the neighbor next to him is the type of person who went over to a
pine tree, kicked it, acknowledged that the tree was leaning toward the Deacon’s property, and stated that
he still would not take the tree down. He said the neighbor is a very unfriendly person, and that he would
bet that the pile of trees that he burned was much larger than what is permitted in Fayette County. He
agreed with everything that had been said so far, stated that the homeowners needed to feel the impact of
their decisions, and that the best way to do that was to hit their wallets.

Arleen Deacon: Mrs. Deacon said she read the ordinance and she applauded the Board for taking a step
forward. She said the only protections in the ordinance are for the county and not for the homeowners.
She saw devastation going on upon a beautiful neighborhood. She thought this was an issue stimulated by
outsiders coming in and persuading people to cut down the trees, and she said she did not believe this was
a problem with new people moving into the neighborhood. She asked the Board to make ordinances that
would protect the homeowners and not just the county.

Tom Waller: Mr. Waller said he has timber on his property and how he sells the timber. He spoke about
how the contractors are coming in and causing devastation. He asked where the real estate people were
who made the money by selling the property to those who were going to cut the trees down. He said if the
real estate agents sold a property to a lady who wanted to knock down property then they are a part of the
problem. He then spoke about the length of time that it would take for trees to grow back and he pointed
out that the neighbors would have to wait years for the trees to mature, and in the meanwhile they would
have experienced property loss.

Code Enforcement Officer Kathy Hobbs spoke about how citations are issued and how the process works
from the time a person gets a citation until its resolution. Mr. Rapson and the Commissioners then
responded to the comments and concerns expressed by the people on tree ordinances. The
Commissioners agreed that there were a lot of things to think about pertaining to regulating cutting of trees,
and that the county needed to determine what is acceptable to the citizens of Fayette County. It was also
stated that the county would continue working on this matter in order to address the issues brought to the
Board. Chairman Brown reminded everyone that if they see anything suspicious to call the Code
Enforcement Department.

The motion to accept Ordinance 2014-14 as presented passed unanimously. Copies of the request, the
PowerPoint presentation, additional dais documents, and Ordinance 2014-14, identified as “Attachment 10,”
follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.





Minutes
October 7, 2014
Page Number 11

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

No one spoke under Public Comment.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

“Charge Georgia” Grant Application: County Administrator Steve Rapson informed the Board that there is a
deadline to submit the grant for the electric charging stations. He stated that there is a 50% match required for the
grant, and he asked for approval to utilize $20,000.00 out of the Contingency Fund since the most that can be
obtained is $40,000.00. The Board consented to the request to utilize $20,000.00. A copy of the “Charge Georgia”
Grant Application, identified as “Attachment 11,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

There was no Attorney’s Report given.

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow thanked God for his bride.

Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty said he also thanked God for Fayette County. He said it was a
fantastic place, and he encouraged the citizens to continue to get involved and to tell the Board of its problems.

Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio stated that there would be an Air Show in Peachtree City, and he
hoped everyone would go to it, have a good time, and be safe. He stated that the issue with tree harvesting was not
concluded with the passage of Ordinance 2014-14. County Administrator Steve Rapson agreed and explained the
next steps that staff would take on this matter.

Commissioner Oddo: Commissioner Oddo thanked everyone for coming to the meeting. He also thanked the
people for voicing their concerns, but asked everyone to bear with the Board as it works through the process. He
pointed out that his wife, who has had to stay out of country to resolve family business, was back in country and was
at the meeting. He also welcomed his brother-in-law to the meeting and to the United States. Chairman Brown
stated that everyone was happy to have her back and he informed the audience that comes to each meeting as
possible. It was also pointed out that she watches the meeting via LiveStream out of country.

Chairman Brown: Chairman Brown asked for Board consensus so that if a Commissioner wants to put something
on a Commissioner’s Report, and if they want to show slides, they need to have that right to do so. He said if
Commissioners want to put the slides up then the slides need to go up. Commissioner McCarty replied that in the
past a decision was made that a Commissioner could talk about anything they want to talk about. There was no
consensus given or further discussion on this matter. Chairman Brown added that while he did not feel he had
consensus, he thought there should be a public hearing on the timber harvesting matter.

EXECUTIVE SESSION.:

There were no items for Executive Session.





Minutes
October 7, 2014
Page Number 12

ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Brown moved to adjourn the October 7, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting. Commissioner Ognio
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

The October 7, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk Steve Brown, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 23rd day of October 2014.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk










Public Hearing #2

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Code Enforcement Presenter(s): Officer Kathy Hobbs
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: |Public Hearing

Wording for the Agenda:

Public Hearing on a request to approve a 2015 Alcohol License for retail sales of malt beverages and wine for Park Avenue C Store I,
LLC., doing business as BP Kenwood, located at 1866 Georgia Highway 85 North, Fayetteville, Georgia, and to transfer the existing
license to Mr. Nouman Chaudhary.

Background/History/Details:

Park Avenue C Store Il, LLC., doing business as BP Kenwood, currently has a malt beverage and wine retail license. The company is
requesting approval for change of ownership of the license to Mr. Nouman Chaudhary.

Code Enforcement reports that the applicant, Mr. Chaudhary, has met all requirements for approval of this request.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to approve a 2015 Alcohol License for retail sales of malt beverages and wine for Park Avenue C
Store Il, LLC., doing business as BP Kenwood, located at 1866 Georgia Highway 85 North, Fayetteville, Georgia, and to transfer the
existing license to Mr. Nouman Chaudhary.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Public Hearing #2










		Code Enforcement- BP Kenwood Agenda Request File

		Code Enforcement- BP Kenwood Backup








Public Hearing #1

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Code Enforcement Presenter(s): Officer Kathy Hobbs
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: |Public Hearing

Wording for the Agenda:

Public Hearing on a request to approve a 2015 Alcohol License for on-premises consumption of malt beverages, wine, and distilled spirts
for Metro Sports Grill located at 1950 Georgia Highway 85 North, Suite J., Jonesboro, Georgia, 30238 with the licensee being Amy
McKnight.

Background/History/Details:

Metro Sports Grill currently has a malt beverages and wine license. The applicant and licensee, Ms. Amy McKnight, is requesting
approval for on-premises consumption of distilled spirits. Ms. McKnight has submitted all required documentation.

Code Enforcement reports that the applicant has met all requirements for approval of this request.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval on a recommendation to approve a 2015 Alcohol License for on-premises consumption of malt beverages, wine, and distilled
spirts for Metro Sports Grill located at 1950 Georgia Highway 85 North, Suite J., Jonesboro, Georgia, 30238 with the licensee being Amy
McKnight.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Public Hearing #1










		Code Enforcement- Metro Sports Grill Agenda Request File

		Code Enforcement- Metro Sports Grill Backup








New Business #14

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Code Enforcement Presenter(s): Officer Kathy Hobbs
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-16 and in so doing deleting Article IV pertaining to "Personal Care
Homes and Community Living Arrangements," of Chapter 8, in its entirety, and replacing it with a new Article IV in Chapter 8 entitled
"Article IV. Personal Care Homes and Community Living Arrangements."

Background/History/Details:

On October 24, 2013, the Board of Commissioners approved Ordinance 2013-16 pertaining to Chapter 6- Business Licenses which was
titted Regulation of Specific Occupations. The ordinance did not include definitions for Personal Care Homes and for Community Living
Arrangements.

Given the lack of definitions, other typographical errors, and subsequent changes by the State of Georgia, Assistant Solicitor General Joe
Myers has requested the an update to this ordinance. Mr. Myer's suggestion was forwarded to the County Attorney's office for review.

Proposed Ordinance 2014-16 will delete Article IV in its entirety and will replace it with a new Article IV in Chapter 8 entitled "Article IV.
Personal Care Homes and Living Center."

The supporting material includes a Red-Lined Version of the proposed ordinance (Attachment A) and the final form of the ordinance
(Attachment B).

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-16 and in so doing deleting Article IV pertaining to "Personal Care Homes
and Community Living Arrangements," of Chapter 8, in its entirety, and replacing it with a new Article IV in Chapter 8 entitled "Article IV.
Personal Care Homes and Community Living Arrangements."

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Backup Provided with Request?

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #14





Attachment A

CHAPTER 8. BUSINESSES.

ARTICLE IV. PERSONAL CARE HOMES AND COMMUNITY LIVING
ARRANGEMENTS

Sec. 8-91. Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the

meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different
meaning:

Administrator shall mean the person designated to maintain responsibility of the
household on a 24-hour basis, seven (7) days a week and 365 days a year and who shall live on

site. The administrator shall be registered with the State of Georgia Department of Community
Health.

Employee shall mean any person who receives compensation in any form for services
rendered in their duties at a community living arrangement or a personal care home and who has
been approved by the State of Georgia Department of Community Health to be employed at such
a location.

Family or family member shall mean one or more persons occupying a single dwelling
unit, provided that all persons are related by blood or marriage or are lawful wards, and shall also
include a group of persons, not exceeding four, living and cooking together as a single, nonprofit
housekeeping unit. The members of said group need not be related by blood or marriage or be
lawful wards, where said group is occupying a single dwelling unit.

Community living arrangement shall mean any residence, whether operated for profit or

not, that undertakes through its ownership or management to provide or arrange for the provision
of daily personal services, supports, care, or treatment exclusively for two (2) or more adults who

are not related to the owner or administrator by blood or marriage and whose residential services
are financially supported, in whole or in part, by funds designated through the Department of
Human Resources, Division of Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Addictive

Diseases. A Community Living Arrangement is also referred to as a “residence”.

Personal care home shall mean any dwelling, whether operated for profit or not, which
undertakes through its ownership or management to provide or arrange for the provision of
housing, food service, and one or more personal services for two (2) or more adults who are not

related to the owner or administrator by blood or marriage.

Resident shall mean any non-family adult living in a community living arrangement or
personal care home and receiving services, supports, care, or treatment,

Sec. 8-9192. Permit required.

Current-OrdinaneeRevisions dated October 23, 2014 Page I1

- {Formatted: Font: Not Bold






Darto ounty ala 3 anee-Prior to offering any
services to residents, the owner of a community living arrangement or a personal care home must
obtain a permit to operate said facility within the unincorporated portion of Fayette County.

Sec. 8-9293. Application.

Any person or entity making application for a permit required by Section 8-92 shall
submit a complete application prior to being issued a permit. A complete application shall

consist of the form required by Fayette County along with the following information and
documentation. An application is not considered complete unless the following material is
attached thereto:

(a) Operator-and/orThe owner shall provide a copy of the application submitted to the state
with-and a copy of the approved state permit.

(b) For the administrator and/or owner (if different), the following information shall be
provided:

@)) Personal data eoncerningadministrator-and-ownerif-differentincluding:

a. Name and address-:
b. Date of birth-; and
d— Sex:

ec. AffidavitIf the individual is the administrator, an affidavit of residency on
site.

2) References—Furnish-the name-address;-and phone-number The names, addresses,

and phone numbers of at least three (3) individuals, other than family members, as
references.

3) A background check conducted by the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office.

| Current-OrdinaneeRevisions dated October 23, 2014 Page |12






(bc) A complete list of all employees-with, as well as an affidavit of approval from BEH-e¢

PHSthe Georgia Department of Community Health or Georgia Department of Human
Resources.

(ed) Appreval-An approval letter from the eeunty-environmental-healthFayette County
Department of Environmental Health stating that the facility has an adequate septic system.

(de)  ApprevalAn approval letter from the eeunty-zoning-administrator;Fayette County

Department of Planning and Zoning showing appreved-zeningareathat the use is permitted for
the relevant zoning district.

(ef)  ApprevalAn approval letter from the eounty-buildins permits-and-inspeetionsFayette

County Department of Building Permits and Inspections showing that the site has passed
inspeetionall relevant inspections.

(fg)  Appreval-An approval letter from the eountyfire-marshalFayette County Fire Marshal
showing that the site eempliant-is in compliance with all life safety codes as required by state

and local law.

(gh)  Eepy-A copy of a liability insurance policy as required by state law-($1,666,600-00-per

5 >

(i) Any other information deemed necessary by Fayette County Code Enforcement or the
Fayette County Board of Commissioners.

Sec. 8-9394. SizeQperational procedures.

(a) No community living arrangement or personal care home shall have more than three (3)
residents and one (1) administrator living on site.

(b) All occupants of the permitted location who are not residents receiving care; must be

related-by-blood,marriageoradeptienfamily or family members as defined in Section 8-91 of

this Article.

() Every occupant of the permitted location, regardless whether they receive care services,
shall have a minimum square footage and bed space for residents as required by state and local
law.

(d) Each permitted facility shall maintain records of treatment as required by state law and/or

regulations of the Georgia Department of Community Health and/or the Georgia Department of
Behavioral Health and Developmental Disabilities.

Current-OrdinaneeRevisions dated October 23, 2014 Page 13






Sec. 8-95. Permit issued.

regalations: Upon receipt and review of a completed application, the County shall issue a permit
in accordance with this Article and all other relevant state and local laws.

Sec. 8-96. Fees.

Permits are issued on a yearly basis expiring-and shall expire at midnight on December
31 a-of each year. A permit fee as-shall be set by the beard-efcommissionersFayette County
Board of Commissioners as part of a schedule of fees and shall include an
application/investigation fee (which shall be nonrefundable and shall not be deducted from the

permit fee) and an annual permit fee. shal-be-paid-and-inelude:

Sec. 8-97. Denial or revocation of permit.

In the-addition to etherreasensforany other justification for denial or revocation stated in
this ehapterArticle or any other state or local law, the-a permit for a community living
arrangement or personal care home may be revoked upon grounds including, but not limited to,
the following:

(a+)  The permit holder is-guilty-othas committed fraud in the rendering of services or fraud or
deceit in obtaining a permit;

(b2) The permit holder is addicted to the use of intoxicating liquors, narcotics or stimulants to
such an extent to incapacitate such person or to the extent the services rendered is-are not being
fulfilled;

(c3) The permit holder or any employee isguity-othas engaged in any fraudulent, false,
misleading; or deceptive practices_in the operation of the facility;

(d4)  The state permit is-has been suspended or revoked;

(e5) The permit holder, resident or any employee commits any criminal act at the permit
holder’s premises.

Sec. 8-98. Adoption of state regulations.

In addition to the provisions of this Article, the rules and regulations of the Georgia
Department of Human Services and the Georgia Department of Community Health with regard
to community living arrangements, Chapter 290-9-37, and personal care homes, Chapter 111-8-
62, as they existed on October 23, 2014, are hereby adopted as part of this Code of Ordinances.

CurrentOrdinaneeRevisions dated October 23, 2014 Page 14






Attachment B

STATE OF GEORGIA
FAYETTE COUNTY
ORDINANCE
NO. 2014-16

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR FAYETTE
COUNTY, GEORGIA; TO REVISE PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO PERSONAL
CARE HOMES AND COMMUNITY LIVING ARRANGEMENTS; TO REPEAL
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO PROMOTE
THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF FAYETTE
COUNTY AND IT IS HEREBY ENACTED PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF
THE SAME THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF FAYETTE COUNTY AS IT
PERTAINS TO PERSONAL CARE HOMES AND COMMUNITY LIVING

ARRANGEMENTS (ARTICLE IV OF CHAPTER 8), BE AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. By deleting Article IV, pertaining to “Personal Care Homes and Community
Living Arrangements”, of Chapter 8, in its entirety, and by replacing it with a new
Article IV in Chapter 8, to be numbered and read as follows:
ARTICLE IV. PERSONAL CARE HOMES AND COMMUNITY LIVING
ARRANGEMENTS.
Sec. 8-91. Definitions.
The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the

meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a

1





different meaning:

Administrator shall mean the person designated to maintain responsibility of the
household on a 24-hour basis, seven (7) days a week and 365 days a year and who shall
live on site. The administrator shall be registered with the State of Georgia Department
of Community Health.

Employee shall mean any person who receives compensation in any form for
services rendered in their duties at a community living arrangement or a personal care
home and who has been approved by the State of Georgia Department of Community
Health to be employed at such a location.

Family or family member shall mean one or more persons occupying a single
dwelling unit, provided that all persons are related by blood or marriage or are lawful
wards, and shall also include a group of persons, not exceeding four, living and cooking
together as a single, nonprofit housekeeping unit. The members of said group need not
be related by blood or marriage or be lawful wards, where said group is occupying a
single dwelling unit.

Community living arrangement shall mean any residence, whether operated for
profit or not, that undertakes through its ownership or management to provide or arrange
for the provision of daily personal services, supports, care, or treatment exclusively for
two (2) or more adults who are not related to the owner or administrator by blood or
marriage and whose residential services are financially supported, in whole or in part, by
funds designated through the Department of Human Resources, Division of Mental
Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Addictive Diseases. A Community Living

Arrangement is also referred to as a “residence”.





Personal care home shall mean any dwelling, whether operated for profit or not,
which undertakes through its ownership or management to provide or arrange for the
provision of housing, food service, and one or more personal services for two (2) or more
adults who are not related to the owner or administrator by blood or marriage.

Resident shall mean any non-family adult living in a community living

arrangement or personal care home and receiving services, supports, care, or treatment.

Sec. 8-92. Permit required.
Prior to offering any services to residents, the owner of a community living
arrangement or a personal care home must obtain a permit to operate said facility within

the unincorporated portion of Fayette County.

Sec. 8-93. Application.

Any person or entity making application for a permit required by Section 8-92
shall submit a complete application prior to being issued a permit. A complete
application shall consist of the form required by Fayette County along with the following
information and documentation. An application is not considered complete unless the
following material is attached thereto:

(a) The owner shall provide a copy of the application submitted to the state and a

copy of the approved state permit.

(b) For the administrator and/or owner (if different), the following information shall
be provided:

(D Personal data including:





(A)  Name and address;
(B)  Date of birth; and
© If the individual is the administrator, an affidavit of residency on
site.
2) The names, addresses, and phone numbers of at least three (3) individuals,
other than family members, as references.
3) A background check conducted by the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office.
(©) A complete list of all employees, as well as an affidavit of approval from the
Georgia Department of Community Health or Georgia Department of Human Resources.
(d) An approval letter from the Fayette County Department of Environmental Health
stating that the facility has an adequate septic system.
(e) An approval letter from the Fayette County Department of Planning and Zoning
showing that the use is permitted for the relevant zoning district.
() An approval letter from the Fayette County Department of Building Permits and
Inspections showing that the site has passed all relevant inspections.
(2) An approval letter from the Fayette County Fire Marshal showing that the site is
in compliance with all life safety codes as required by state and local law.
(h) A copy of a liability insurance policy as required by state law.
) Any other information deemed necessary by Fayette County Code Enforcement or

the Fayette County Board of Commissioners.

Sec. 8-94. Operational procedures.

(a) No community living arrangement or personal care home shall have more than

4





three (3) residents and one (1) administrator living on site.

(b) All occupants of the permitted location who are not residents receiving care must
be family or family members as defined in Section 8-91 of this Article.

(©) Every occupant of the permitted location, regardless of whether they receive care
services, shall have a minimum square footage and bed space for residents as required by
state and local law.

(d) Each permitted facility shall maintain records of treatment as required by state
law and/or regulations of the Georgia Department of Community Health and/or the

Georgia Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Disabilities.

Sec. 8-95. Permit issued.
Upon receipt and review of a completed application, the County shall issue a

permit in accordance with this Article and all other relevant state and local laws.

Sec. 8-96. Fees.

Permits shall be issued on a yearly basis and shall expire at midnight on
December 31 of each year. A permit fee shall be set by the Fayette County Board of
Commissioners as part of a schedule of fees and shall include an application/investigation
fee (which shall be nonrefundable and shall not be deducted from the permit fee) and an

annual permit fee.

Sec. 8-97. Denial or revocation of permit.

In addition to any other justification for denial or revocation stated in this Article

5





or any other state or local law, a permit for a community living arrangement or personal
care home may be revoked upon grounds including, but not limited to, the following:
(a) The permit holder has committed fraud in the rendering of services or fraud or
deceit in obtaining a permit;

(b) The permit holder is addicted to the use of intoxicating liquors, narcotics or
stimulants to such an extent as to incapacitate such person or to the extent the services
rendered are not being fulfilled;

(©) The permit holder or any employee has engaged in any fraudulent, false,
misleading or deceptive practices in the operation of the facility;

(d) The state permit has been suspended or revoked; or

(e) The permit holder, resident or any employee commits any criminal act at the

permit holder’s premises.

Sec. 8-98. Adoption of state regulations.

In addition to the provisions of this Article, the rules and regulations of the
Georgia Department of Human Services and the Georgia Department of Community
Health with regard to community living arrangements, Chapter 290-9-37, and personal
care homes, Chapter 111-8-62, as they existed on October 23, 2014, are hereby adopted

as part of this Code of Ordinances.

Section 2. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its adoption by the

Board of Commissioners for Fayette County.





Section 3. All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are

hereby repealed.

Section 4. In any event any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance
shall be declared or adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall
in no manner affect other sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases of
this Ordinance, which shall remain in full force and effect as if the section,
subsection, sentence, clause or phrase so declared or adjudged invalid or
unconstitutional were not a part thereof. The Board of Commissioners hereby
declares that it would have passed the remaining parts of this Ordinance if it had
known that such part or parts hereof would be declared or adjudged invalid or

unconstitutional.





SO ENACTED this day of ,2014.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
FAYETTE COUNTY

By:
Steve Brown, Chairman

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Floyd Jones, County Clerk

Approved as to form:

County Attorney





		Code Enforcement- Ordinance 2... Home Agenda Request File

		Code Enforcement- Ordinance 2014-16 Personal Care Home Backup








New Business #16

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-17 and in so doing deleting Chapter 6- Animals in its entirety from the
Fayette County Code of Ordinances and replacing it with a new Chapter 6- Animals.

Background/History/Details:
Staff has been asked to provide a review of The Code of Fayette County as it pertains to Chapter 6- Animals.

Upon review, it was determined that Chapter 6 requires additional definitions and updates that would both comply with current state law
while providing clarification.

The supporting documentation provides a red-lined version of the proposed changes to Chapter 6-Animals.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2014-17 and in so doing deleting Chapter 6- Animals in its entirety from the
Fayette County Code of Ordinances and replacing it with a new Chapter 6- Animals.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #16





CHAPTER 6. ANIMALS.
ARTICLE I IN GENERAL.
Sec. 6-1 through 6-18. Reserved.
ARTICLE II. KEEPING ANIMALS; ANIMAL SHELTER.
Sec. 6-19. Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the
mean?ngs ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different
meaning:

Abandon means to forsake entirely, or to neglect, or refuse to provide, or perform the

legal obligations for care and support of an animal by its owner, or his/her agent. This definition
shall also apply to leaving or relinquishing an owned animal at or to the animal shelter by giving

false information about the identity of ownership.

Abandoned animal means any domesticated animal that has been placed upon public
property, within a public building, or upon or within the private property of another without the
express permission of the owner, custodian or tenant of the private property, and is unattended or
uncared for. Any domesticated animal shall also be considered abandoned when it has been
unattended and without proper food and water for a period in excess of 36 hours, regardless of
where such animal may be found or kept._Any domesticated animal shall also be considered
abandoned when left at or relinquished to the shelter by its owner or his/her agent.

Animal means every living vertebrate except human beings.

Animal at large means an animal not under restraint and off of the property of its owner.

Animal shelter means the facility designated by the board of commissioners for the
detention of animals.

Animal shelter officer means any person so designated by the animal shelter director to
perform the duties prescribed by this article.

Animal under restraint means any animal secured by a leash or lead; or enclosed by way
of fence or other enclosure; or under the control of a responsible and competent person and
obedient to that person's commands, and the person being present with the animal; or the animal
confined within a vehicle, parked or in motion.

Companion animal or pet means a domesticated animal kept for pleasure rather than
utility. Pets include, but are not limited to, birds, cats, dogs, rabbits, hamsters, horses, mice,
reptiles, domesticated-wid-animals; exotic animals, and other animals associated with man's
environment.

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 +






Director means the animal shelter director.

Domesticated animals means animals that are accustomed to living in or about the
habitation of men, including but not limited to cats, cows, dogs, fowl, horses, rabbits, goats,
swine, domesticated wild animals and/or exotic animals. (This definition only applies to those
animals mentioned herein and is only applicable to this article and in no way affects the meaning
or application of a definition of the described animal, as may be found in any other county
ordinance.)

Estrus means a regular period for female dogs and cats in which the animal seeks to mate
or breed.

Guard dog means any dog which has been trained to attack persons or other animals
independently or upon oral command and any dog which, while not so trained, is reasonably
expected to perform as a guardian of the property upon and within which he is located.

Microchip implant means an identifying integrated circuit placed under the skin of an
animal for purposes of identification.

Owner e e b sEese sl o e e
custodian-of-a-domesticated-animalmeans any natural person or any legal entity including, but
not limited to, a corporation, partnership, firm or trust owning, having the right of property of,
possessing, harboring, keeping, having custody or control of, or owning, renting, leasing or
occupying property containing an animal or fowl within this state. An animal shall be deemed to
be harbored if it is fed and/or sheltered for seven (7) days or more. In the case of an animal
owned by a minor, the term “‘owner’ includes the parents or person in loco parentis with custody
of the minor. Owners include, but are not limited to, operators or managers of stables, kennels

pet shops or other animal care establishments. The current registered person on a microchip
implant or rabies or identification tag shall also be considered an “owner”.

Public nuisance means any animal which:

(1) Is found at large in violation of section 6-22, section 6-23 or section 6-24.

2) Is vicious. For the purpose of this subsection an animal shall be considered
vicious if it attacks without provocation any human being or other domesticated

animal or animals.

3) Produces, because of quantity, manner or method in which the animals are
domesticated or maintained, unsanitary conditions in the county.

(@) Attacks passersby or passing vehicles.

5) Is inimical to the public health, welfare, or safety according to the rules and
regulations promulgated by the county health department, whose rules and

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






regulations are incorporated herein and made a part hereof as if fully set out in
this article.

Such nuisance is hereby declared to be a public nuisance and any person that knowingly keeps,
owns, harbors, or acts as custodian of an animal constituting such nuisance shall be guilty of an
unlawful act and shall be punishable as hereinafter provided.

Unsanitary conditions means an animal living space, including shelter and exercise area,
contaminated by health hazards, irritants, items or conditions that endanger or pose a risk to an

animal’s health, including, but not limited to:

(1) Excessive animal waste; - - - ‘[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Hanging: 0.5" ]

2) Garbage, trash or an outflow of waste;

3) Standing water or mud;

4) Rancid/contaminated food or water;

(5) Fumes, foul or noxious odors, contaminated air, hazardous chemicals or poisons;

(6) Decaying materials;

(1) Uncontrolled parasite or rodent infestation; or

(8) Areas that contain nails, screws, broken glass, broken boards, pits, poisons, sharp
implements or other items that could cause injury, illness or death to an animal.

Veterinarian means any person who holds a license to practice the profession of
veterinary medicine as defined by Georgia law.

Vicious animal means any animal which constitutes a physical threat to human beings or
other domesticated animals by virtue of one or more attacks of such severity as to cause property
damage or physical injury. An animal shall also be considered vicious and not under restraint if
it makes an unprovoked attack on other domesticated animals that are under restraint or on
human beings or on physical property of another.

Sec. 6-20. General responsibility of department; department head.
The animal control department shall be charged with the responsibility of enforcing the
animal control ordinance of the county and the operation of the county shelter. This department

shall be under the direction of the animal shelter director.

Sec. 6-21. Animal shelter created.

/{ Formatted: Centered J

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






There is hereby created the county animal shelter, which shall be under the supervision of
the director and staffed with such personnel as may from time to time be authorized by the board
of commissioners.

Sec. 6-22. Running at large prohibited.

It shall be unlawful for the owner of any animal to allow it to run at large unattended on
or about the streets and highways of the unincorporated limits of the county or on the property of
another without such property owner's consent. Any such animal at large shall be impounded by
the director or his authorized representative as hereinafter provided.

Sec. 6-23. Restraint of animals — while on property.

(a) It shall be the duty of every owner of any animal to keep the animal under control at all
times while the animal is on the real property of the owner. For purposes of this section, an
animal is deemed under control when it is confined by way of fence or other enclosure,

restrained by substantial chain or leash, restrained in some other physical manner by a competent
person, or is under the control of a competent person who is present with the animal, via-veice
command;-so that the animal does not wander off the real, leased, rented, or occupied property of

the owner while unattended. His-the-intentof-thisseetionthatall-animalsbepreventedfrom
b th el sre s e e e s b e end e

(b) In addition, all male and female dogs and cats that have not been spayed or neutered must
be securely confined in such a way that they not only cannot get out to run leeseat-large, but also
cannot be reached by other dogs or cats._Any female dog, while in estrus, must be confined
within an enclosure which can reasonably be expected to keep away or keep out, and not attract,

male dogs.

(c) For purposes of this section, a competent person is one of sufficient physical and mental
capacity, at the time the animal is in need of restraint, to restrain the animal.

(d) For purposes of this section, present shall mean that both owner and animal are
physically present within the geographic confines of the owner's property.

Sec. 6-24. Same — while off of property.

(a) It shall be the duty of every owner of any animal to keep the animal under control at all
times while the animal is off of the real, leased, rented, or occupied property of its owner. For
the purposes of this section, an animal is deemed under control when it is confined within a
vehicle, parked or in motion, secured by a substantial leash or other device held by a competent
person, or is properly confined within an enclosure with the permission of the owner of the
property where the enclosure is located.

(b) Any animal kept in the back of an open pickup truck or convertible car must be restrained
by aleash. Such leash must be of the size and length to restrict the animal within the confines of

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






the car or bed of the truck and to prohibit the animal from jumping out or over the sides or back
of such vehicle.

() For purposes of this section, a competent person is one of sufficient physical and mental
capacity at the time the animal is in need of restraint, to restrain the animal.

Sec. 6-25. Enforcement.

(a) The primary responsibility for the enforcement of this article shall be vested in the
director. He may, in the exercise of his authority as the director, delegate the enforcement
responsibilities of this article to such county employees as he may select.

(b) If a violation of this article has not been personally witnessed by the director or his
authorized representative or other employee of the county, a subpoena shall be issued to the
person making the complaint to be and appear on the day and time set for trial, then and there to
testify on behalf of the county. The director shall refuse to respond to anonymous complaints.

() If the owner of any dog or other animal is not known and the dog or other animal is upon
the public streets, alleys, sidewalks, school grounds, or other public property, or on the property
of another without that property owner's permission, or on the premises of a privately-owned
multifamily residence, as prohibited by this article, upon complaint made to or information made
known to the animal shelter, it shall be the duty of the director or his authorized representative to
immediately take possession of such dog or animal and impound it in the animal shelter. With
respect to an animal on the premises of a privately-owned multifamily residence, the duty of the
director or his authorized representative to collect the animal is predicated on the management of
such multifamily residence providing an approved holding pen from which the director or his
authorized representative will impound animals on regular intervals of at least once weekly.
Consistent with subsection (b) of this section, a subpoena will issue to the person making the
complaint from the multifamily residence. Once impounded, an animal shall be kept for a period
of time as defined in section 6-26; thereafter, if the animal is not claimed by anyone after a
reasonable effort has been made to locate the owner of the animal as hereinafter provided, the
animal may be disposed of in a humane fashion or in accordance with O.C.G.A. title 4. Where
the director or his authorized representative is required in this section to take possession of any
dog or animal and to impound it, he may use any and all means available.

(d) In all cases of violations of this article, the director shall have the authority to exercise his
discretion and may, in addition to or in lieu of impounding any animal, issue a citation to the
owner of such animal. However, in all such instances where the owner of such animal is known
or discovered, the director shall at least issue a citation to such owner. The citation shall state the
violation, the name and address of the owner, and the name of the individual issuing the citation.
All citations shall be transferred to the magistrate court of the county for prosecution.

Sec. 6-26. Notice to owners of impounded animals.

(a) Upon impounding any dog or other animal, the director or his authorized representative
| shall cause to be made a prompt and reasonable effort to locate the animal's owner-and;-tupon

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






w1th1n five (5) days of 1mp0undment the owner cannot be located it shall be the duty of the
director or his authorized representative to adopt out or dispose of the animal in a humane
fashion. If verbal contact cannot be made with the owner, a certified letter providing notification
of the impoundment will be mailed to the owner. If the animal is not claimed by the owner
within three (3) days of the receipt of the certified letter giving notice of impoundment or if the
letter is returned by the U.S. Postal Service-eri-withinfive-days-of impoundment-the-owner
cannot-belocated, it shall be the duty of the director or his authorized representative to adopt out
or dispose of the dog or other animal in a humane fashion._If any contact with the owner is
made, the owner shall be responsible for all boarding fees and other fees provided for in Section
6-31 until the animal is reclaimed by the owner.

(b) For the first time an owner of a dog, cat or other animal is found in violation of section 6-
22, 6-23 or 6-24, regardless of whether or not the animal is picked up and impounded by an
animal shelter officer, a minimum fine of $25.00 and/or imprisonment in jail for a period not to
exceed 30 days, or both, shall be imposed against such person.

© For the second time an owner of a dog, cat or other animal is found in violation of section
6-22, 6-23 or 6-24, regardless of whether or not the animal is picked up and impounded by an
animal shelter officer, a minimum fine of $250.00 and/or imprisonment in jail for a period not to
exceed 60 days, or both, shall be imposed against such person. Should an owner be found guilty
of a third offense, or for subsequent offenses, a minimum fine of $500.00 and/or imprisonment in
jail for a period not to exceed 60 days, or both, shall be imposed.

(d) In addition to the above provisions, any owner of an animal picked up and impounded by

the animal shelter willreceive-arabies-shot;the-cost-of-which-will be-set-by-sehedulemust

provide to the animal shelter a proof of rabies shot within seven (7) days of receiving notice of
impoundment.

(e) If for any reason an animal is impounded and not claimed after proper notification
imposed by this section, and if the owner is identified by a rabies or license tag or microchip
implant on the animal or can be identified by witnesses, the owner will be considered in violation
of this article for the offense of abandoning the animal, and shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and
subject to a fine of up to $560-69250.00 and/or imprisonment in jail for a period not to exceed 60
days, or both.

® In addition, if an animal is impounded and not claimed within the time set forth in
subsection (a) of this section, the owner shall be conclusively presumed to have given his
consent to the adoption of the impounded animal or to have given his consent to the disposal of
the animal in a humane fashion in accordance with O.C.G.A. title 4.

(2) If any animal is not claimed as provided within this article, the director or his authorized
representative, and after he has satisfied himself that such animal is in good health, may offer the
animal for adoption. It is the duty of the person adopting an animal from the director or his
authorized agent to have the animal spayed or neutered, or to verify that the animal is already
spayed or neutered, and to ensure that the animal is given a rabies vaccination, all within ten

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






working days following the adoption. The person who has adopted an animal pursuant to this
article shall present to a county animal shelter officer proof or evidence, within ten working days
following the adoption, that the adopted animal has been spayed or neutered, or proof that for
health reasons the animal cannot be spayed or neutered, and that the animal has been given a
current rabies vaccination. A sworn, notarized statement from a veterinarian, licensed to practice
veterinary medicine under the Georgia Veterinary Practice Act (O.C.G.A. § 43-50-1 et seq.),
stating that for health reasons the animal cannot be spayed or neutered, and stating that the
animal has been given a current rabies vaccination, shall be considered satisfactory proof or
evidence under this subsection. The owner of such animal will be considered in violation of this
article for failure to submit proof of spaying or neutering and proof of a current rabies
vaccination, and shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and subject to a fine of up to $500.00 and/or
imprisonment in jail for a period not to exceed 60 days, or both.

(h) In no event shall any animal be redeemed by its lawful possessor, owner or custodian
unless those fees established for boarding the animal, as provided for in section 6-31, are paid.

) For the second time a person is found in violation of section 6-22, 6-23 or 6-24,
regardless of whether or not the animal is picked up and impounded by an animal shelter officer,
it is mandatory that the person found in violation have the subject animal spayed or neutered
within ten working days after the adjudication of guilt by a court of competent jurisdiction,
whether the animal is purebred or mixed breed. The person shall present proof or evidence of
the spaying or neutering to the director or other animal shelter officer within ten working days
from the date of the adjudication of guilt. A sworn, notarized statement from a veterinarian,
licensed to practice veterinary medicine under the Georgia Veterinary Practice Act (O.C.G.A. §
43-50-1 et seq.), stating that the animal has been spayed or neutered or explaining in detail that
for health reasons the animal cannot be spayed or neutered, shall be satisfactory proof or
evidence of compliance with this subsection. The person who has been found guilty will be
considered in violation of this article for failure to submit proof of spaying or neutering of the
animal within ten working days following the adjudication of guilt and shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor and subject to a fine of up to $500.00 and/or imprisonment in jail for a period not
to exceed 60 days, or both.

Sec. 6-27. Precautions to be taken by owners of dangerous dogs or vicious animals or
fowl.
(a) Vicious animal/fowl.

(1) Definition. The term "vicious animal/fowl" means any animal/fowl which
attacks, bites or injures humans, other animals or fowl without provocation; or
which, because of temperament, conditioning or training, has a known propensity
to attack, bite or injure other living creatures without provocation; or an
animal/fowl which has on one or more occasions caused injury to other living
creatures without provocation; or any animal which constitutes a physical threat
to human beings or domesticated animals by one or more attacks without
provocation of such severity to cause physical injury. Exception: An animal/fowl
is not considered vicious if it attacks, bites or menaces:

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






2

3

Anyone attacking the owner;
Unlawful trespassers on the property of the owner;
Any person or animal that has tormented or abused it; or

It is defending its young or other animal.

Restraint.

No person owning or having custody or control of any dog or other
animal/fowl known to be vicious shall permit it to run at large, or permit it
to run loose on or within the premises of such person in such a manner as
to endanger the life or limb of any person lawfully entering such premises.

It shall be the duty of every owner of any vicious animal/fowl, or anyone
having any vicious animal/fowl in his possession or custody, to ensure that
the vicious animal/fowl is kept under restraint and that reasonable care and
precautions are taken to prevent the vicious animal/fowl from leaving,
while unattended, the real property limits of its owner, custodian or
harborer; and to ensure that it is securely and humanely enclosed within a
house, building, fence, pen, or other enclosure out of which it cannot
climb, dig, jump or otherwise escape on its own volition; such enclosure
must be securely locked at any time the animal is left unattended.

For owners of vicious animals/fowl who maintain their animal/fowl out-
of-doors, a portion of their property shall be fenced with a perimeter or
area fence. Within this perimeter fence, the vicious animal/fow]l must be
humanely confined inside a pen or kennel of adequate size. The pen or
kennel shall not share common fencing with the area or perimeter fence.
The kennel or pen must have secure sides and a secure top attached to all
sides; the sides must be securely set into the ground or onto a concrete
pad, or securely attached to a wire bottom. The gate to the kennel must be
locked.

A vicious animal shall not be upon any street or public place except when
securely restrained by a leash not more than six feet in length and
humanely muzzled and in the charge of a competent person.

Guard/security dogs.

It shall be the duty of all persons who keep, use or maintain a
guard/security dog to ensure the dog is vaccinated against rabies and
licensed as required by section 6-59. The dog also must have the current
vaccination tag affixed to a collar worn by the dog at all times as required.

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






(b)

“

(&)

Q)

(N

b. It shall be the duty of any person that sells, leases, and/or rents any
guard/security dog to be used within the county to notify the county
animal control office of the location and number of guard/security dogs in
use, kept, or maintained at a particular location. The animal control office
shall maintain a record of the location, number of guard/security dogs, and
current rabies vaccination and licensure of all guard/security dogs utilized
within the county. The person that sells, leases, and/or rents a
guard/security dog to be used in the county shall furnish the following
information to the county animal control office:

1. Name, address, and telephone number of the location where a
guard dog is located.

2. Name, breed, sex, and current license tag information of each
guard dog at any location in the county.

(c) It shall be unlawful to transport any guard/security dog in an open bed
truck, and any vehicle transporting guard/security dogs shall be identified
as to the business owner. It shall be unlawful to transport any
guard/security dog in the county except under the following conditions:

1. Each dog shall be placed in separate holding bins.

2. Each holding bin shall be enclosed and measure 48 inches long by
18 inches wide by 30 inches high.

Outside enclosure. Whenever outside of its enclosure as provided for in
subsection (2)b. and c. of this section, but on the owner's property, a vicious
animal must be attended by the owner and restrained by a secure collar and leash
of sufficient strength to prevent escape.

Tied to object. No vicious animal/fowl] shall be chained, tethered, or otherwise
tied to any inanimate object, such as a tree, post, or building, outside of its own
enclosure.

Warning sign. A warning sign (i.e., "Beware of Dog") shall be conspicuously
posted denoting a vicious animal/fowl is on the premises.

Violation. Failure to keep any animal/fowl confined or under restraint as provided
for in subsection (a)(2) of this section shall be unlawful and shall be punishable as
hereinafter provided.

Dangerous or vicious dog.

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






ey

Definitions. The term "classified dog" means any dog that has been classified as
either a dangerous dog or vicious dog pursuant to this article. The term
"dangerous dog" means any dog that, according to the records of an appropriate
authority:

a. Causes a substantial puncture of a person's skin by teeth without causing
serious injury; provided, however, that a nip, scratch, or abrasion shall not
be sufficient to classify a dog as dangerous under this subsection;

b. Aggressively attacks in a manner that causes a person to reasonably
believe that the dog posed an imminent threat of serious injury to such
person or another person although no such injury occurs; provided,
however, that the acts of barking, growling, or showing of teeth by a dog
shall not be sufficient to classify a dog as dangerous under this subsection;

c. While off the owner's property, kills a pet animal; provided, however, that
this subsection shall not apply where the death of such pet animal is
caused by a dog that is working or training as a hunting dog, herding dog,
or predator control dog;

d. The term "vicious dog" means a dog that inflicts serious injury on a person
or causes serious injury to a person resulting from reasonable attempts to
escape from the dog's attack;

e. No dog shall be classified as a dangerous dog for actions that occur while
the dog is being used by a law enforcement or military officer to carry out
the law enforcement or military officer's official duties. No dog shall be
classified as a dangerous dog or a vicious dog if the person injured by such
dog was a person who, at the time, was committing a trespass, was
abusing the dog, or was committing or attempting to commit an offense
under O.C.G.A. title 16, ch. 5 (O.C.G.A. § 16-5-1 et seq.);

i The term "owner" means any natural person or any legal entity, including,
but not limited to, a corporation, partnership, firm, or trust, owning,
possessing, harboring, keeping, or having custody or control of a
dangerous dog or potentially dangerous dog within this county;

g. Any dog classified prior to July 1, 2012, as a potentially dangerous dog in
this state shall on and after that date be classified as a dangerous dog under
this article. Any dog classified prior to July 1, 2012, as a dangerous dog
or vicious dog in this state shall on and after that date be classified as a
vicious dog under this article;

h. The term "proper enclosure” means an enclosure for keeping a classified
dog while on the owner's property securely confined indoors or in a
securely enclosed and locked pen, fence, or structure suitable to prevent

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






the entry of young children and designed to prevent the dog from
escaping. Any such pen or structure shall have secure sides and a secure
top, and, if the dog is enclosed within a fence, all sides of the fence shall
be of sufficient height and the bottom of the fence shall be constructed or
secured in such a manner as to prevent the dog's escape either from over
or from under the fence. Any such enclosure shall also provide protection
from the elements for the dog;

i The term "severe injury" means any physical injury that results in broken
bones or disfiguring lacerations requiring multiple sutures or cosmetic
surgery or a physical injury that results in death.

2) Requirements.

a. Certificate of registration. It is unlawful for an owner to have or possess
within this county a classified dog without a certificate of registration
issued in accordance with the provisions of O.C.G.A. § 4-8-27.

b. Restraint.

1. It is unlawful for an owner of a dangerous dog to permit the dog to
be outside a proper enclosure unless the dog is muzzled and
restrained by a substantial chain or leash and is under the physical
restraint of a responsible person. The muzzle shall be made in a
manner that will not cause injury to the dog or interfere with its
vision or respiration but will prevent it from biting any person.

2. It is unlawful for the owner of a potentially dangerous dog to
permit the dog to be outside a proper enclosure unless the dog is
restrained by a substantial chain or leash and is under the restraint
of a responsible person.

Sec. 6-28. Commercial guard/security dogs.

(a) It shall be the duty of all persons who keep, use or maintain any guard/security dog to
have signs conspicuously posted on the premises where the guard/security dog is located to warn
of the presence of the dog. This warning shall consist of a warning sign placed at each entrance
and exit to the premises and in a position to be legible from the sidewalk or ground level adjacent
to the sign (eye level). If the premises is not enclosed by a wall or fence, a sign shall be placed at
every entrance and exit to each structure on the premises in which a guard/security dog is
located. Each sign shall measure at least ten inches by 14 inches and shall contain block lettering
stating "Warning, Guard Dog on Duty." In addition, for dogs rented or leased, the sign shall set
forth the name, address and phone number of the responsible person or persons to be notified
during any hour of the day or night.

(b) Each holding bin for guard/security dogs will be adequately ventilated.

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






() No guard/security dog shall be chained, tethered, or otherwise tied to any inanimate
object, such as a tree, post, or building, outside of its own enclosure.

(d) A guard/security dog shall be confined by the owner/custodian/harborer within a building
or secure enclosure out of which it cannot climb, dig, jump or otherwise escape of its own
volition.

Sec. 6-29. Abandonment of animals.

(a) It shall be unlawful for anyone to knowingly abandon any domesticated animal within the
county. Each person who does abandon, knowingly or willingly permits such abandonment, or
aids in the abandonment of any domesticated animal shall be in violation of the law and shall be
punished as provided.

(b) Each offense under this section shall be punished with a fine of the maximum amount
allowable by law.

Sec. 6-30. Cruelty to animals.
(a) As used in this section, the term:

Animal shall not include any fish nor shall such term include any pest that might be
exterminated or removed from a business, residence, or other structure.

Willful neglect means the intentional withholding of food and water required by an
animal to prevent starvation or dehydration.

(b) A person commits the offense of cruelty to animals when he causes death or unjustifiable
physical pain or suffering to any animal by an act, an omission, or willful neglect. Any person
convicted of a violation of this subsection shall be guilty of a misdemeanor; provided, however,
that:

€8 The provisions of this section shall not be construed as prohibiting conduct which
is otherwise permitted under the laws of this state or of the United States,
including, but not limited to, agricultural, animal husbandry, butchering, food
processing, marketing, scientific, research, medical, zoological, exhibition,
competitive, hunting, trapping, fishing, wildlife management, or pest control
practices or the authorized practice of veterinary medicine nor to limit in any way
the authority or duty of the department of agriculture, department of natural
resources, any county board of health, any law enforcement officer, dog, animal,
or rabies control officer, humane society, veterinarian, or private landowner
protecting his property.

2) Nothing in this section shall be construed as prohibiting a person from:

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






a. Defending his person or property, or the person or property of another,
from injury or damage being caused by an animal; or

b. Injuring or killing an animal reasonably believed to constitute a threat for
injury or damage to any property, livestock, or poultry.

() The method used to injure or kill such animal shall be designed to be as humane as is
possible under the circumstances. A person who humanely injures or kills an animal under the
circumstances indicated in this subsection shall incur no civil or criminal liability for such injury
or death.

Sec. 6-31. Fees generally.

Fees collected pursuant to this article shall be adopted from time to time by the board of
commissioners and kept on file with the director.

Sec. 6-32. Dangerous dog uniform warning symbol.

(a) Pursuant to the Responsible Dog Ownership Law (O.C.G.A. § 4-8-21 et seq.) wherein
any premises a dangerous dog or potentially dangerous dog resides, the owner and/or tenant of
such premises shall post a clearly visible sign warning that there is a dangerous dog on the
property. Such sign shall conform substantially to the design provided by the state department of
natural resources.

(b) The sign shall be in the shape of a square, similar to a standard highway warning sign,
made of 0.08 gauge aluminum sheeting and measuring 12 inches by 12 inches.

(c) The circle shall measure 10% inches in diameter. The figure of a person shall measure
five inches from the top of its finger to the bottom of its feet. The top of the dog's tail to the
persons' elbow shall measure 6% inches. The word "DANGER!" shall measure 11/8 inches by
six inches.

(d) The sign shall be in two colors: standard highway-use colors yellow and black. The
circle, the figures of the person and the dog, and the word "Danger!" shall be in black. The
background and remainder of the sign shall be in yellow.

(e) Each owner and/or tenant of such premises shall be required to pay to the county the sum
of $20.00 for any and all dangerous dog signs required.

Sec. 6-33. Penalties for violation.

(a) Any person who violates any provisions of this article shall be guilty of a misdemeanor
and subject to a fine of up to $566-661,000.00 and/or imprisonment and jail for a period not to
exceed 60 days or both. Each and every violation of such provision constitutes a separate
offense.

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






(b) Any vicious animal/fowl, as defined in section 6-27, shall be deemed to be a nuisance
and may be abated as a nuisance upon the conviction of its owner in accordance with the laws of
the state.
(c) Any and all violations of section 6-32 shall be punishable by a fine and/or imprisonment
as allowed under O.C.G.A. § 4-8-27. It is the intention of the board of commissioners that any
and all violations of section 6-32 be heard in the magistrate court of the county.
Sec. 6-34 through 6-54. Reserved.
ARTICLE III. RABIES CONTROL.

Sec. 6-55. Title.

The title of this article shall be Rabies Control Rules and Regulations of Fayette County.

Sec. 6-56. Definitions.

Unless a different meaning is required by the context, the following terms as used in this
article shall have the meanings hereinafter respectively ascribed to them.

Board means the county board of health.
Cat means a cat, of either sex, vaccinated or not vaccinated against rabies.

Certificate means a certificate of vaccination on a form furnished or approved by the state
department of human resources.

Department means the state department of human resources.

Director means the chief executive of the county board as defined in O.C.G.A. §§ 31-3-
11 and 31-3-15, or in his absence, subject to approval of the board, a member of the board
appointed by the chairperson for the purposes enumerated herein.

Dog means a dog, of either sex, vaccinated or not vaccinated against rabies.

Health department means the county health department, or in the absence of a
functioning health department, the county board of health.

Owner means any person having a right of property in a dog or cat or any person who
permits a dog or cat to remain on his premises.

Rabies vaccination tag means a tag furnished or approved by the state department of
human resources, which tag shall be worn by the vaccinated dog.

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






Vaccinate or inoculate means the injection of a specified dose of antirabies vaccine by a
veterinarian into the proper site of an animal, such vaccine having been approved by the state
department of human resources.

Vaccine means antirabies vaccine approved by the state department of human resources.
The term "vaccine," used for the purposes of this article, shall be stored at the temperature
prescribed on the package label. Outdated vaccine shall not be used.

Veterinarian means any person who holds a degree of doctor of veterinary medicine.
Sec. 6-57. Legal authority.

Pursuant to the authority vested in the county board of health under O.C.G.A. § 31-19-1
et seq., the county board of health and the board of commissioners adopt the following rules and
regulations for the control of rabies within the county.

Sec. 6-58. Purpose.

To prescribe rules for the prevention and control of rabies within the county by providing
for the vaccination, tagging and certification of dogs and cats, for the confinement of dogs, cats,
and other animals, for the establishment of a full-time rabies control officer, for the
impoundment of stray animals, and for other purposes.

Sec. 6-59. Vaccination of dogs and cats.

| Within 60 days following the passage of this article every owner of a dog or cat three (3)
months of age or older shall cause such dog or cat to be vaccinated against rabies. Dogs and cats
will be revaccinated one year later. and each subsequent year, unless a dog or cat one (1) year of
age or older has been vaccinated with vaccines accepted by the department for providing three
(3) year duration of immunity. When dogs or cats one year of age or older are vaccinated with
vaccines accepted by the department for providing a three (3) year duration of immunity,
boosters will be required every three (3) years.

Sec. 6-60. Evidence of rabies vaccinations for dogs and cats required.

(a) It shall be the duty of each owner, custodian or harborer of any dog or cat at least three
months of age kept, maintained or harbored within the unincorporated area of the county, or
within any municipality in the county which has or may enter into an agreement with the county
for animal control services, to possess evidence and provide of a current rabies vaccination for
such animal at the time of request by an animal control officer.

| (b) It shall be the duty of all persons owning or having custody of any dog or cat at least
three months of age brought into any areas of the county to obtain evidence of a rabies
vaccination for such dog or cat within 14 days from the date of entry into the county.

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






(c) It shall be the duty of each dog or cat owner, possessor or custodian thereof, to provide a
collar for their dog or cat to which a current rabies vaccination tag shall be attached. The collar.
together with the tag, shall be worn by the dog or cat at all times for identification and rabies
verification.

Sec. 6-61. Rabies control officer.
(a) The rabies control officer shall be the director of the county animal shelter.
(b) Duties of the rabies control officer will include:

D Investigate and maintain a record of animal bites in the county.

2) Provide for proper confinement of an animal involved in a bite; or if the animal is
dead or killed, preparation and submission of the head for laboratory examination.

3) Enforce proper disposition of animals exposed to known rabid animals.
(@) Provide stray animal pickup service.
(5 Assist in rabies immunization clinics.

(6) Other duties as stated in the rabies control regulations or as ordered by the

director.
Sec. 6-62. Confinement of dogs or other animals.
(a) The rabies control officer will maintain enforcement of all regulations pertaining to

confinement of dogs or other animals.

(b) The owner of any dog or other animal as defined in this section shall confine or cause to
be confined such dog or animal as herein prescribed:

(1) A dog or other animal, whether vaccinated or not, which has bitten a person (or
other animal) shall be confined for a period of ten days following the date of the
bite.

2) A dog or other animal, whether vaccinated or not, having signs suggestive of
rabies shall be confined and in isolation until its death or until its freedom from
suspicion of having rabies is established and its release is authorized by the
director.

3) A dog or other animal not vaccinated and bitten by a known or suspected rabid
animal shall be immediately destroyed; if the owner is unwilling to destroy the
exposed animal, strict isolation of the animal in an approved kennel for six

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






months shall be enforced. One month prior to release, the dog shall be vaccinated
according to prescribed methods.

@) Any dog or other animal, the rabies vaccination of which is current as evidenced
by the certificate of vaccination, which is bitten by a known or suspected rabid
animal may be revaccinated, confined in an approved manner for 60 days, and
then released if no signs of rabies are evident.

&) Every dog or cat, whether vaccinated or not, in a quarantined area shall be kept
confined to the owner's or custodian's premises during the entire quarantine
period, unless other provisions suitable to the board are made.

(6) Any dog or cat less than three months old may be confined to the owner's
premises or kept on leash, provided such permission is granted by the rabies
control office.

@) Any dog or cat brought into the county for a permanent stay from outside the
county shall be confined or on a leash until vaccinated as provided by this article;
except that, when the owner of such dog or cat produces evidence satisfactory to
the director that such dog or cat has been vaccinated in a manner and by
procedures comparable to the requirements of this article, a certificate of
vaccination and a vaccination tag may be issued for the current vaccination year.

®) Any dog or cat brought into the county on temporary stay not exceeding 14 days
shall be confined or on a leash at all times; except that, if the owner or custodian
of such dog or cat submits evidence to the director that such dog or cat has been
vaccinated in a manner and by procedures comparable to the requirements of this
article, the director may waive the requirement that the dog or cat be confined or
on a leash.

Sec. 6-63. Confinement area facility.
The area or facility to which any dog or animal is confined in compliance with the
provisions of this article shall be subject to the approval of the director. The confinement area or

facility may include either a pound, a kennel, an animal hospital, or other place which provides:

1) Construction and management which will keep the animal dry and clean and
prevent its escape.

2 A method and procedure for the identification of the animal and the recording of
the date of its admission to the area or facility.

3) Assurance that the animal will have safe and adequate water and food.

(@) Adequate space for the animal's exercise.

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






(5 Protection against excessive heat and cold.

(6) Space, cages, pens, and other necessary equipment to isolate the animal for its
protection against injury and infectious disease.

Sec. 6-64. Reporting.
(a) The owner or custodian of any animal having signs suggestive of rabies shall confine the
animal and immediately notify the director, reporting any information regarding any persons
bitten or attacked by such animal.
(b) The director shall report all known cases of rabies in the county to the department.
() The director shall report accumulated data relating to rabies in the county to the
department when in his opinion rabies is prevalent or likely to become prevalent to the extent
that quarantine procedures are indicated.
Sec. 6-65 through 6-86. Reserved.
ARTICLE IV. SALE OR EXCHANGE OF ANIMALS.

Sec. 6-87. Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different

meaning:

Animal shelter means the facility designated by the board of commissioners for the
detention of animals.

Humane society means any unincorporated nonprofit organization existing for the
purpose of prevention of cruelty to animals.

Public or private animal refuge means harborers of unwanted animals of any breed,
including crossbreeds, who provide food, shelter and confinement for a group of dogs, a group of

cats or a combination of dogs and cats.

Sexually mature animal means any dog or cat that has reached the age of 180 days or six
months or more.

Sterilization means the surgical removal of the reproductive organs of a dog or cat in
order to render the animal unable to reproduce.

Sec. 6-88. Sterilization provisions.

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






(a) The animal shelter, humane society or public or private animal refuge shall make
provisions for the sterilization of all dogs or cats acquired from the shelter, society or refuge by:

D Providing sterilization by a licensed veterinarian before relinquishing custody of
the animal; or

2) Entering into a written agreement with the person acquiring such animal
guaranteeing that sterilization will be performed by a licensed veterinarian within
30 days after acquisition of such animal in the case of an adult animal or within
30 days of the sexual maturity of the animal in the case of an immature animal;
provided, however, that the requirements of this section shall not apply to any
privately owned animal which the animal shelter, humane society, or public or
private animal refuge may have in its possession for any reason if the owner of
such animal claims or presents evidence that such animal is the property of such
person.

(b) All costs of sterilization pursuant to this section shall be the responsibility of the person
acquiring such animal and, if performed prior to acquisition, may be included in any fees charged
by the animal shelter, humane society, or public or private animal refuge for such animal.

() Any person acquiring an animal from the animal shelter, humane society, or a public or
private animal refuge, which animal is not sterile at the time of acquisition, shall submit to the
animal shelter, humane society, or public or private animal refuge a signed statement from the
licensed veterinarian performing the sterilization required by subsection (a)(2) of this section
within seven days after such sterilization attesting that such sterilization has been performed.

(d) The animal shelter, humane society, or public or private animal refuge selling or offering
for sale or exchange any dog or cat shall maintain and furnish to any person acquiring an animal
from the shelter, society or refuge a current list of veterinarians licensed in this state who have
notified the shelter, society or refuge that they are willing to perform sterilizations and the cost
for such procedures.

Sec. 6-89. Penalties.
It shall be a misdemeanor to fail or refuse to comply with the requirements of section 6-

88 and any person convicted of such misdemeanor shall be subject to a fine not to exceed
$200.00.

/{ Formatted: Centered

Proposed Revisions as of October 13, 2014 «






		Commissioners- Animal Ordinance 2014-17 Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Animal Ordinance 2014-17 Backup

		Commissioners- Updated Animal Control Backup-1

		Commissioners- Updated Animal Control Backup-2

		Commissioners- Updated Animal Control Ordinance Backup3










Consent Agenda #11

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of the Public Art Committee's recommendation to enter into an agreement with Mr. Pash Lima for art design for the Crosstown
Water Treatment Plant's mural in the amount of $3,000.00 plus costs for materials and supplies.

Background/History/Details:

The Public Art Committee has been working Fayette County Intern Shanequa Gay on proposed artistic designs at the Crosstown Water
Treatment Plant on TDK Boulevard. The Public Art Committee issued a call for artists through a proposal that was issued via a press
release asking artists to submit artistic designs for the water treatment plant.

Approximately 23 artists submitted samples of their work, of which nine artists met all of the qualifications. The nine artists were
evaluated by Chairman Brown, Steve Rapson, Tameca White, Vicki Turner and Shanequa Gay, and five semi-finalists were selected.
The Selection Team then rated the semi-finalists and unanimously chose Mr. Pash Lima's art design.

Mr. Pash Lima will begin his work on the mural on November 1, 2014 pending Board of Commissioners approval. The cost for his work is
$3,000.00 plus costs for materials and supplies.

The backup for this request is the proposed mural that will be painted at the Crosstown Water Treatment Plant. Colors are subject to
change based upon input from the Public Arts Committee and the Fayette County Board of Commissioners.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the Public Art Committee's recommendation to enter into an agreement with Mr. Pash Lima for art design for the Crosstown
Water Treatment Plant's mural in the amount of $3,000.00 plus costs for materials and supplies.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Funding for this request is budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2015 Building and Ground (37510565) - CIP Public Art Budget Project 5565D.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

This request is the result of a collaborative effort between the Public Art Committee, Ms. Shanequa Gay, and the Selection Team for the
artistic enhancement of county locations.




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #11























































		Commissioners- Crosstown Mural Artist Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Crosstown Mural Artist Backup

		Commissioners- Crosstown Mural Artist Backup

		pash_lima_final_proof










Consent Agenda #3

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Fire and Emergency Services Presenter(s): David J. Scarbrough/Pete Nelms
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's request to award Proposal #P906- Debris Removal to Ceres Environmental Services, Inc. and in so doing entering
into a "pre-event" contract with a not-to-exceed amount to be determined based on the nature and extent of damages, and with said
contract beginning upon execution and expiring on June 30, 2016, with two options to extend for one year each.

Background/History/Details:

The federal Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act provides legal authority for the federal government to
provide assistance during major disasters and emergencies. It authorizes the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) to
provide financial assistance for removing debris from roads and other areas. FEMA encourages state and local governments to
proactively determine how to manage large-scale debris clearance, removal, and disposal as part of their overall emergency
management plan. Fayette County has the authority to conduct debris removal and disposal operations in the matter it deems
appropriate; however, the federal government will provide financial assistance only for costs that they have determined to eligible. This
makes it important that the county partner with firms that have a clear understanding of federal rules and regulations, as well as that are
competent in rapid deployment and debris removal and disposal. Request for Proposal #906 (RFP #906) was released to procure a firm
that would provide federally-defined services if and when needed.

RPF #9306 was direct mailed to 19 vendors. Thirty other vendors were contacted through the web-based Georgia Procurement Registry,
and invitations were extended via Fayette News, the county's website, and Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace, and Channel
23. Seven firms submitted proposals, of which two were disqualified. An Evaluation Team of county and municipal staff scored the
remaining five vendors and recommended Ceres Environmental Services, with concurrence from Public Safety and Purchasing.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's request to award Proposal #P906- Debris Removal to Ceres Environmental Services, Inc. and in so doing entering
into a "pre-event" contract with a not-to-exceed amount to be determined based on the nature and extent of damages, and with said
contract beginning upon execution and expiring on June 30, 2016, with two options to extend for one year each.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

This request is for a "pre-event" contract, so there will be no cost to the county unless or until a disaster or other emergency hits and the
company is contacted to assist.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

In the event of a disaster, the county would request performance and payment bonds, establish a not-to-exceed amount based on the
nature and extend of the damage, and issue a Notice to Proceed letter to the contractor. Furthermore, this initiative is intended to result
in a cooperative agreement, enabling the county's municipalities, to enter into contracts with the winning firm for the same services at the
same prices. The selection of the winning firm was enabled through ongoing cooperation between Fayette County and its municipalities.




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #3





To: Board of Commissioner
From: David J. Scarbrough, Fire Chief
Date: October 9, 2014

Subject:  Approval of proposal #P906 for debris removal services during times of extreme
inclement weather or declared county disaster.

Background/History/Details:

Fayette County Emergency Management has coordinated with the County's Public Works
Department and the other Municipalities to seek bids for debris removal in the event of
extreme inclement weather or a declared county disaster. The current contract is set to expire
this month. This contract sets the hourly rate for removal of debris from roadways and
establishes a response timeframe to have contracted crews on the ground and operational.
By having this contract in place prior to the event, the Road Department and Emergency
Management will be better positioned to clear debris and open roadways for emergency
response vehicles and the public in the affected area in a timely manner and not experience
cost increases due to high demand during inclement weather. Also, having this contract in
place will expedite any request for assistance by several days by not having to draft
specifications, establish scope of work, and complete a bid process at the time of need.

This proposal was coordinated by Emergency Management and the Public Works Department
from each Municipality. This group established the scope of work, which would best meet the
needs of all parties and the established response times. Each municipality will accept the bid
upon approval on their behalf and it is clearly understood that each municipality will bear the
cost of debris removal should they engage the contractor through this contact.

For County purposes the request for implementation of this contract would occur at the
recommendation of Public Works and Emergency Management when determined that the
amount of debris is beyond the scope of the Road Department ability to clear the debris using
current assets, personnel, mutual aid (other Public Works Departments within the County) and
that State resources are not available.

Upon approval, this proposal would be for a one-year period with the option to extend annually
for two additional years. There are no costs associated with this contract until a “Notice to
Proceed” is issued to the Contractor.

DJS:cf





S

ayclle

"WHERE QUALITY

-~ CUNTY I A LIFESTYLE"
SiMG DEPARTMEMNT
WaLL AVERNUE 'WEST, BTE 304
LE, GEORGLA B2214
3-808B-54 20
CHnan I:'.'E'_I E'_I:l'.-
To: Steve Rapson
From: Ted L. Burgess
Date: October 9. 2014
Subject: RFP 906: Debris Clearing, Removal, and Disposal

The federal Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act provides legal authority for
the federal government to provide assistance during major disasters and emergencies. It authorizes the
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) to provide financial assistance for removing debris
from roads and other areas. FEMA encourages state and local governments to proactively determine
how to manage large-scale debris clearance, removal, and disposal as part of their overall emergency
management plan.

The county has the authority to conduct debris removal and disposal operations in the manner we deem
appropriate. However, the federal government will provide financial assistance only for costs that they
have determined to be eligible. This makes it important that the county partner with firms that have a
clear understanding of federal rules and regulations, as well as that are competent in rapid deployment
and debris removal and disposal.

Request for Proposals (RFP) #906 was released to procure a firm that would provide the following
services, as defined by federal regulations, if and when needed:

1. Debris clearing: For the first 70 hours after a natural or man-made disaster, federal participation
is available only for efforts to clear debris from the roads, so that emergency services can
continue.

2. Debris removal: After the first 70 hours, FEMA will provide funds to help pay the costs of
loading debris onto trucks, hauling it to staging areas, and reducing it (e.g. burning or chipping
trees).

3. Debris disposal: All debris must be properly disposed of. For example, white goods (e.g.
refrigerators or air conditioners) must be drained of hazardous materials.

RFP #906 was direct-mailed to19 vendors. Another 30 were contacted through the web-based Georgia
Procurement Registry. In addition, invitations were extended via the Fayette News, the county website,
Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace (www.glga.org), and Channel 23.

Seven firms submitted proposals. The RFP required that cost proposals be contained in a separate,
sealed envelope. One firm did not do this, and was therefore disqualified. Another was disqualified





because they did not provide the required audited financial statements. This left five proposals to be
considered (Attachments 1 & 2).

Proposals from the five remaining firms were scored by an Evaluation Team, which was composed of
staff from Emergency Management, Public Works, the City of Peachtree City, and the City of
Fayetteville. The three highest-scoring companies were invited to come and give one-hour
presentations to the Evaluation Committee and Purchasing Department staff.

The RFP states, “It is intended that this initiative will result in a cooperative agreement, enabling other
jurisdictions within Fayette County to enter into contracts with the winning firm for the same services,
at the same prices.” Staff from municipalities participated in the RFP development and proposal
evaluation processes.

This will be a “pre-event” contract, so there will be no cost to the county unless and until a disaster or
other emergency hits, and the company is contacted to assist. At that time, the county would request
performance and payment bonds, establish a not-to-exceed amount based on the nature and extent of
the damage, and issue a Notice to Proceed letter to the contractor.

The multi-jurisdictional Evaluation Committee recommends Ceres Environmental Services, Inc. for the
contract for debris clearing, removal, and disposal. | concur with their recommendation.





RFP #906: Price Proposal - First 70 Hours

Equipment Hourly Costs

To Include Operator, Fuel, Maintenance and All Other Costs

ASHBRITT, INC.
Est | Hourly
Hrs| Rate Ext.
Equipment
A. Excavators, Loaders,
Track Hoes, Scrapers 10 ] $78.00 | $780.00
10 | $129.00] $1,290.00
10 | $124.00] S1,240.00
10 | $54.00 | $540.00
B. Self Loading Dump Trucks
& Knucklebooms with Debris| 20 | $145.00
Grapple
C. Bucket Trucks
40 | s145.00
D. Dozers & Motor Graders
10 | $102.00] $1,020.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

E. Cranes & Log Skidders

5

$210.00

$1,050.00

5

$124.00

$620.00

F. Flatbed Trucks, Lowboy
Trailers with Tractor

$650.00

10

$65.00

$650.00

G. Fuel/Services Trucks

H. Street Sweeper

I. Chain Saw

BERGERON EMERGENCY
SERVICES, INC.

Est
Hrs

Hourly

Rate Ext.

40| $125.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

20| $145.00

$175.00

10 | $150.00 | $1,500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

10| $175.00 | $1,750.00

$1,800.00
$0.00

20| $90.00

CERES ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES, INC.

Est
Hrs

Hourly

Rate Ext.

Est
Hrs

Hourly
Rate

40 | $150.00] $6,000.00 | 40 | $150.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
20| $175.00 20 | $150.00
40 | $245.00 40 | $150.00
10 | $135.00] $1,350.00 | 10 | $150.00
$162.11 $0.00
$165.72 $0.00
$171.12 $0.00
$187.33 $0.00
$208.95 $0.00

10 | $85.00 | $850.00

$0.00

$1,700.00
$0.00

$85.00

10 | $150.00

20 | $150.00| $3,000.00

GRAHM COUNTY LAND
COMPANY, LLC

Ext.

$6,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,500.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,500.00

$0.00

MICHAEL'S TREE &
LOADER SERVICE, LLC

Est
Hrs

Hourly
Rate

Ext.

$5,000.00

40 | $125.00

$5,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

20 | $185.00

$140.00

10 | $120.00

10 | $215.00

$125.00

$0.00

$1,200.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$2,150.00
$0.00

$2,700.00
$0.00

Attachment 1





ASHBRITT, INC. BERGERON EMERGENCY CERES ENVIRONMENTAL | GRAHM COUNTY LAND MICHAEL'S TREE &
SERVICES, INC. SERVICES, INC. COMPANY, LLC LOADER SERVICE, LLC
Est | Hourly Est| Hourly Est | Hourly Est | Hourly Est | Hourly
Hrs| Rate Ext. Hrs Rate Ext. Hrs] Rate Ext. Hrs] Rate Ext. Hrs] Rate Ext.
Equipment
J. Portable Light Plants 75
75| $15.00 75| $40.00 75| $15.00 75| $25.00 75| $80.00
K. Trash Pumps (for flood 15
relief) 15 | $90.75 15| $100.00 15 15 | $50.00 15| $75.00
L. Temporary Office or 70
Response Trailers 70| $13.00 | $910.00 | 70 $0.00 $0.00 70| $55.00 | $3,850.00 | 70 | $100.00| $7,000.00 | 70 | $40.00 | $2,800.00
$0.00 $0.00 $86.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $115.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
| sor000 [ [ ] soo0 | | 385000 [ [s700000f | | s$2800.00]
M. Personnel Other Than 100
Equip. Oper. (e.g. Flagger, 50 | $65.00 | $3,250.00 |100] $31.00 $3,100.00 |100] $32.00 | $3,200.00 | 100] $50.00 | $5,000.00 | 100} $32.00 | $3,200.00
Crew Foreman) 50| $32.50 | $1,625.00 $0.00 $55.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $57.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $74.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $82.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
| 487500 [ ] s310000 | | $320000 [ [ssooo00f | | s$3200.00]
N. Other (not listed above)
$0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $165.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $85.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $81.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $84.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $85.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
| so00 | [ ] soo0 | | sooo | | | sooo |
Total Proposed Hourly Rates
$30,111.25 $32,650.00 $38,000.00 $42,625.00 $41,075.00
0. Snow and Ice Conditions
(Optional) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Provision of salt (Specify
Unit of Measurement) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Single Axel Truck for use with $249.00
Spreader (Straight Time)

Attachment 1





Attachment 2

RFP #906 - Debris Clearing & Removal - Work Performed After 70 Hours

\ \
ASHBRITT, INC.
INC.
Est Unit Extended Est Unit
Service Description Unit Units Price Price Units Price
Vegetative Collect & Haul
lSingle price from ROW to DMS cYy 200,000 @ $7.45 200,000 $6.45
Debris Reduction
(Based on your proposal, add units to this category
assuming a total of 200,000 cubic yards):
Grinding / chipping vegetative debris cy 100,000 = $1.95 $195,000.00 50,000 $2.00
Air curtain burning vegetative debris cY 50,000 = $1.65 $82,500.00 50,000 $1.75
Open burning vegetative debris cY 50,000 = $1.25 $62,500.00 50,000 $0.50
Compacting vegetative debris cY $1.95 $0.00 50,000 $1.00
~ $340,000.00 |
Debris Management Site
lPrep, mgt, segregating debris cYy 200,000 | $2.00 I 200,000
Construction & Demolition Collect & Haul
1Sing|e price C&D from ROW to DMS cYy 100,000 = $7.75 100,000 $8.05
Hazardous Tree Operations (includes leaners & hangers)
Hazardous tree removal 6"- 12" trunk Tree 500 @ $95.00 $47,500.00 500
Hazardous tree removal 13"- 24" trunk Tree 450 | $150.00 $67,500.00 450
Hazardous tree removal 25"- 36" trunk Tree 200 | $250.00  $50,000.00 200 | $175.00
Hazardous tree removal 37" -48" Tree 50 | $325.00 $16,250.00 50 | $225.00
Hazardous tree removal 49" & up Tree 10 | $475.00 $4,750.00 10 | $350.00
Tree with hazardous limbs > 2" Tree 2,500 $115.00 $287,500.00 2,500  $75.00
Hazardous stump 24"- 36" Stump 100 ' $145.00  $14,500.00 100 | $250.00
Hazardous stumps 37"- 48" Stump 20 | $195.00 $3,900.00 20 | $350.00
Hazardous stumps > 49" Stump 10 | $300.00 $3,000.00 10 | $450.00
Stump fill dirt cYy 100 | $15.00 $1,500.00 100 = $10.00
Specialty Removal
Vehicle removal Unit 100 | $225.00 $22,500.00 100 | $400.00
Carcass removal Pound 100 | $4.25 $425.00 100 $5.00
ROW white goods & related removal Unit 1,000 | $62.50 $62,500.00 1,000 | $60.00
Freon management & recycling Unit 500 $62.50 $31,250.00 500 $60.00
Electronic waste removal Unit 500 $75.00 $37,500.00 500 | $100.00
Biowaste Pound 1,000 | $15.00 $15,000.00 1,000  $150.00
Total Proposed Extended Price $3,670,575.00
TOTAL FIRST 70 HOURS ‘ 30,111.25

BERGERON EMERGENCY SERVICES,

Extended
Price

$100,000.00
$87,500.00
$25,000.00
$50,000.00

$0.00
$0.00
$35,000.00
$11,250.00
$3,500.00
$187,500.00
$25,000.00
$7,000.00
$4,500.00
$1,000.00

$40,000.00
$500.00
$60,000.00
$30,000.00
$50,000.00
$150,000.00

$3,162,750.00
32,650.00

CERES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES,

INC.
Est Unit Extended
Units Price Price
200,000 $7.24
30,000 $3.55 $106,500.00
30,000 $2.55 $76,500.00
60,000 $0.90 $54,000.00
80,000 $0.65 $52,000.00

$1~00i 200,000

100,000 $7.42
500 $40.00  $20,000.00
450 $125.00  $56,250.00
200 $185.00 $37,000.00
50 $235.00 $11,750.00
10 $295.00  $2,950.00
2,500 $89.00 $222,500.00
100 $250.00 $25,000.00
20 $450.00  $9,000.00
10 $550.00  $5,500.00
100 $15.00  $1,500.00
100 $200.00 $20,000.00
100 $2.00  $200.00
1,000 $25.00  $25,000.00
500 $25.00  $12,500.00
500 $20.00  $10,000.00
1,000 $10.00  $10,000.00
$3,038,150.00
38,000.00

GRAHAM COUNTY LAND
COMPANY, LLC

$0~4Si 200,000

TOTAL PROPOSED EXTENDED PRICE

—
$3,700,686.25
I

—
3,195,400.00

—
3,076,150.00

Est Unit Extended
Units Price Price
200,000 $6.95 [iS1390,000100]
$2.95 $0.00
$2.95 $0.00
200,000 $0.65 $130,000.00
$0.95 $0.00
$1.25
100,000 $6.95
500 = $40.00 $20,000.00
450 | $90.00 $40,500.00
200 | $140.00 $28,000.00
50 | $190.00  $9,500.00
10 | $350.00  $3,500.00
2,500 = $75.00 $187,500.00
100 $150.00 $15,000.00
20 | $250.00  $5,000.00
10 | $400.00  $4,000.00
100 $25.00 $2,500.00
100 1 $195.00 $19,500.00
100 $1.00 $100.00
1,000 $45.00 $45,000.00
500 $1.00 $500.00
500 $1.00 $500.00
1,000 $1.00  $1,000.00
$2,847,100.00
| 42,625.00
————
| 2,889,725.00 |

Note: Numbers in red were extended or summed incorrectly as submitted. These are the corrected numbers.

ROW = Right of Way; DMS = Debris Management Site; C&D = Collection & Demolition ‘






MICHAEL'S TREE & LOADER

SERVICE, LLC

Est Unit Extended
Service Description Units Price Price
Vegetative Collect & Haul
lSingIe price from ROW to DMS 200,000 $7.35 [IS3470,000:00 |
Debris Reduction
(Based on your proposal, add units to this caf]
assuming a total of 200,000 cubic yards):
Grinding / chipping vegetative debris $2.35 $0.00
Air curtain burning vegetative debris $1.65 $0.00
Open burning vegetative debris 200,000 $1.00 $200,000.00
Compacting vegetative debris $0.45 $0.00
Debris Management Site
lPrep, mgt, segregating debris 200,000 $0.95
Construction & Demolition Collect & Haul
1Sing|e price C&D from ROW to DMS 100,000 $7.85
Hazardous Tree Operations (includes leaners
Hazardous tree removal 6"- 12" trunk 500 | $27.00 $13,500.00
Hazardous tree removal 13"- 24" trunk 450 | $65.00 $29,250.00
Hazardous tree removal 25"- 36" trunk 200 | $95.00 $19,000.00
Hazardous tree removal 37" -48" 50 | $115.00  $5,750.00
Hazardous tree removal 49" & up 10 | $300.00  $3,000.00
Tree with hazardous limbs > 2" 2,500 $68.00 $170,000.00
Hazardous stump 24"- 36" 100 | $125.00 $12,500.00
Hazardous stumps 37"- 48" 20 | $250.00  $5,000.00
Hazardous stumps > 49" 10 | $325.00  $3,250.00
Stump fill dirt 100 = $13.00 $1,300.00
Specialty Removal
Vehicle removal 100 | $115.00 $11,500.00
Carcass removal 100 $1.85 $185.00
ROW white goods & related removal 1,000 | $38.00 $38,000.00
Freon management & recycling 500 = $45.00 $22,500.00
Electronic waste removal 500 @ $10.00  $5,000.00
Biowaste 1,000 $25.00 $25,000.00

Total Proposed Extended Price

$3,009,735.00

TOTAL FIRST 70 HOURS

. 41,075.00

TOTAL PROPOSED EXTENDED PRICE

3,050,810.00

Note: Numbers in red were extended or sumn

ROW = Right of Way; DMS = Debris Manag

Attachment 2





Floyd Jones

From: Ted Burgess

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 5:00 PM
To: Agenda Group

Cc: Pete Nelms; Philip Mallon; Tom Bartlett
Subject: Agenda Backup - Debris Removal
Everyone,

The Purchasing Department has added backup information for the October 23 BOC meeting, in the Fire/EMS folder. It
pertains to RFP 906 for a debris removal contract. Please note that this is a “pre-event” contract, so the not-to-exceed
amount is determined after a disaster occurs, and the extent of the damage can be seen. This is explained in the next-
to-last paragraph of the Purchasing Department backup memo.

Thanks,
Ted Burgess





PROPOSAL #P906 DEBRIS REMOVAL
EVALUATION SCORING SHEET

Summary
BERGERON CERES GRAHAM MICHAEL'S SOUTHERN TFR
MAX ASHBRITT, |[EMERGENCY SVS,|JENVIRONMENTAL| COUNTY LAND TREE & DISASTER ENTERPRISES,
POINTS INC. INC. SERVICES, INC. COMPANY, LLC LOADER RECOVERY INC.
SELECTION PROCESS: | |
Project understanding;
1 methodology and 40 38.2 38.8 31.8 30.0
approach to the project a | a |
I T =
—_ LL
Qua_llflcatlons an_d 30 28.0 28.3 170 222 = L
experience of the firm < Z:'
) - —
)
Key Team members’ UO’) (04
3|  qualifications and 20 19.0 19.2 16.7 14.8 3 2
experience el
Mobilization and
Quaranteed response f -, 9.2 9.0 9.2 8.3 8.3
time (maximum six [6]
hours acceptable)
Total Technical Score | 94.3 95.5 73.8 75.3 0.0 0.0
Avg. Technical Score 66.0 63.8 66.9 51.7 52.7 0.0 0.0
Price $3,700,686 $3,195,400 $3,076,150 Not Not N/A N/A
Percent 83% 96% 100% Shortlisted Shortlisted N/A N/A
Technical Merit 70% 66.0 63.8 66.9 51.7 52.7 N/A N/A
Price 30% 28.9 30.0 N/A N/A N/A N/A
92.7 96.9 N/A N/A N/A N/A






		Fire and EMS- Proposal 906 Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- Proposal 906 Backup

		Fire and EMS- Proposal 906 Backup

		Fire and EMS- Proposal 906 Backup-a

		Fire and EMS- Proposal 906 Backup

		Fire and EMS- Proposal 906 Backup-Combined

		Fire and EMS- Proposal 906 Debris Removal Backup

		Fire and EMS- Proposal 906 Backup-2

		P906 Debris Removal - Purchasing Backup 1

		P906 Debris Removal - Purchasing Backup 2

		P906 Debris Removal - Purchasing Backup 3



		Fire and EMS- Proposal 906 Backup-a



		RFP 906 Purchasing Backup - REV



		Evaluation Scoring - Overall



		Evaluation Scoring - Overall



		Fire and EMS- Proposal 907 - Eval Scoring










Consent Agenda #4

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Fire and Emergency Services Presenter(s): David J. Scarbrough/Pete Nelms
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's request to award Proposal #P907-Debris Monitor to Witt O'Brien, LLC., and in so doing entering into a "pre-event
contract" with a not-to-exceed amount to be determined based on the nature and extent of damages, and with said contract beginning
upon execution and expiring on June 30, 2016, with two options to extend for one year each.

Background/History/Details:

The federal Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act authorizes the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) to provide federal assistance for removing debris from roads and other areas in the event of a natural or man-made disaster.
FEMA's guidance titled RP9580.201 says, "Applicants must monitor all debris removal operations. Applicants must document all eligible
debris removal expenses as a condition of receiving Public Assistance funding. Applicants may use contractors to monitor their debris
removal operations." Monitoring debris removal is a complex process. All federal laws, rules, and regulations must be followed carefully
in order to not jeopardize federal financial reimbursement for costs incurred for these activities. For this reason, it is prudent to use a
company that specializes in debris monitoring when the need arises.

Request for Proposals #907 (RPF #90) was issued to contract with a debris monitoring firm. Notice was direct-mailed to 23 vendors.
Another 30 were contacted through the web-based Georgia Procurement Registry Additionally, invitations were extended via Fayette
News, the county's website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace, and Channel 23. Two companies responded.

The proposals were scored by an Evaluation Team composed of county and municipal staff, and each company gave a one-hour
presentation. The Evaluation Team and Purchasing recommends Witt O'Brien, LLC. for the debris monitoring contract.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's request to award Proposal #P907-Debris Monitor to Witt O'Brien, LLC., and in so doing entering into a "pre-event
contract" with a not-to-exceed amount to be determined based on the nature and extent of damages, and with said contract beginning
upon execution and expiring on June 30, 2016, with two options to extend for one year each.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

This request is for a "pre-event" contract, so there will be no cost to the county unless or until a disaster or other emergency hits and the
company is contacted to assist.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

In the event of a disaster, the county would request performance and payment bonds, establish a not-to-exceed amount based on the
nature and extend of the damage, and issue a Notice to Proceed letter to the contractor. Furthermore, this initiative is intended to result
in a cooperative agreement, enabling the county's municipalities, to enter into contracts with the winning firm for the same services at the
same prices. The selection of the winning firm was enabled through ongoing cooperation between Fayette County and its municipalities.




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #4





To: Board of Commissioner

From: David J. Scarbrough, Fire Chief

Date: October 9, 2014

Subject:  Approval of Proposal #P907 for Debris Monitoring Services while debris removal

is in progress during times of extreme inclement weather or declared county
disaster.

Background/History/Details:

Fayette County Emergency Management has coordinated with the County's Public Works
Department and the other Municipalities to seek proposals for debris monitoring services
during debris removal in the event of extreme inclement weather or a declared county
disaster. The contract sets the rate for the monitoring of removal of debris from roadways and
establishes a response timeframe to have contracted crews on the ground and operational.
Monitoring services aid the County in estimating the total amounts of debris for removal,
monitoring the process by the debris removal contractor and provide assistance in maintaining
accurate records for any available reimbursement. FEMA requires that a “third party”
monitoring service be provided during the debris removal process. Also, having this contract
in place will expedite any request for assistance by several days by not having to draft
specifications, establish scope of work, and complete a proposal process at the time of need.

This process was coordinated by Emergency Management and the Public Works Department
from each Municipality. This group established the scope of work, which would best meet the
needs of all parties and the established response times. Each municipality will accept the
proposal upon approval on their behalf and it is clearly understood that each municipality will
bear the cost of debris monitoring should they engage the contractor through this proposal.

For County purposes the request for implementation of this proposal would occur at the
recommendation of Public Works and Emergency Management when determined that the
amount of debris is beyond the scope of the Road Department ability to clear the debris using
current assets, personnel, mutual aid (other Public Works Departments witinin the County)
and that State resources are not available. These services occur simultaneously with debris
removal.

Upon approval, this proposal would be for a one-year period with the option to extend annually
for two additional years. There are no costs associated with this contract until a “Notice to
Proceed” is issued to the Contractor

DJS:cf





—

_J# -
( (' "WHERE QUALITY

COUNTY 5 A LIFESTYLE"

SiMG DEPARTMENT
WALL AVEMLE WEST, STE 213
LE, Geosmia 0214

PRS0 20

TUILL A g

To: Steve Rapson

From: Ted L. Burgess

Date: October 9. 2014
Subject: RFP 907: Debris Monitor

The federal Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act authorizes the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) to provide financial assistance for removing debris from roads
and other areas in the event of a natural or man-made disaster. FEMA’s guidance titled RP9580.201
says, “Applicants must monitor all debris removal operations. Applicants must document all eligible
debris removal expenses as a condition of receiving Public Assistance funding. Applicants may use
contractors to monitor their debris removal operations.”

Monitoring debris removal is a complex process. All federal laws, rules, and regulations must be
followed carefully in order to not jeopardize federal financial reimbursement for costs incurred for these
activities. For this reason, it is prudent to use a company that specializes in debris monitoring when the
need arises.

Request for Proposals (RFP) #907 was issued to contract with a debris monitoring firm. Notice was
direct-mailed to23 vendors. Another 30 were contacted through the web-based Georgia Procurement
Registry. In addition, invitations were extended via the Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local
Government Access Marketplace (www.glga.org), and Channel 23. Two companies responded.

The proposals were scored by an Evaluation Team, which was composed of staff from Emergency
Management, Public Works, the City of Peachtree City, and the City of Fayetteville. Both companies
gave one-hour presentations to the Evaluation Committee and Purchasing Department staff.

The RFP states, “It is intended that this initiative will result in a cooperative agreement, enabling other
jurisdictions within Fayette County to enter into contracts with the winning firm for the same services,
at the same prices.” Staff from municipalities participated in the RFP development and proposal
evaluation processes.

This will be a “pre-event” contract, so there will be no cost to the county unless and until a disaster or
other emergency hits, and the company is contacted to assist. At that time, the county would request
performance and payment bonds, establish a not-to-exceed amount based on the nature and extent of
the damage, and issue a Notice to Proceed letter to the contractor.

Based on evaluations and presentations, the Evaluation Committee recommends Witt O'Brien, LLC for
the debris monitoring contract. | concur with their recommendation.





RFP #907: Debris Monitoring Services

VOLKERT, INC.

WITT O'BRIEN LLC

Estimated Hourly Extended Est. Hourly Extended Est.
Position Hours* Rate Price Rate Price
Project manager 80 $83.00 $6,640.00 $68.00 $5,440.00
Project coordinators 100 $0.00 $0.00 $28.00 $2,800.00
Operations managers 100 $52.00 $5,200.00 $58.00 $5,800.00
FEMA coordinators 20 $125.00 $2,500.00 $95.00 $1,900.00
Environmental specialists 30 $85.00 $2,550.00 $50.00 $1,500.00
GIS analysts 20 $58.00 $1,160.00 $50.00 $1,000.00
Scheduler / expediter 100 $0.00 $0.00 $25.00 $2,500.00
Crew monitors 2,500 $30.50 $76,250.00 $32.50 $81,250.00
Debris site monitors 800 $30.50 $24,400.00 $32.50 $26,000.00
Tower monitors 800 $30.50 $24,400.00 $32.50 $26,000.00
Admin assistant 100 $30.00 $3,000.00 $25.00 $2,500.00
Billing / invoicing analysts 60 $39.00 $2,340.00 $35.00 $2,100.00
Load ticket data entry clerks 2,200 $30.00 $66,000.00 $25.00 $55,000.00
Other Positions:
DEBRIS MONITORING
AUTOMATED TICKETING SPECIALIST $0.00 $42.00 $0.00
FIELD SUPERVISORS $0.00 $49.00 $0.00
DATA MGR. $0.00 $55.00
GRANT MGMT/CONSULTING
SR. GRANT MGMT CONSULTANT $0.00 $135.00 $0.00
GRANT MGMT/CONSULTING $0.00 $115.00 $0.00
HAZARD MITIGATION SPECIALIST $0.00 $137.00 $0.00
SR. INSURANCE SPECIALIST $0.00 $150.00 $0.00
FEMA INSURANCE SPECIALIST $0.00 $137.00 $0.00
INSURANCE RESOLUTION SPECIALIST $0.00 $150.00 $0.00
INSURANCE ESTIMATOR $0.00 $135.00 $0.00
EMERG. MGMT./CONSULTING
SR. PLANNER $0.00 $160.00 $0.00
PLANNER $0.00 $120.00 $0.00
Total Proposed Estimated Price $214,440.00 $213,790.00

*Hours included are not intended to represent actual contracted hours. They are an estimated
number of hours, for an assumed event. Payments under the contract will be for actual

hours incurred.






Floyd Jones

From: Ted Burgess

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 5:45 PM
To: Agenda Group

Cc: Pete Nelms; Tom Bartlett; Philip Mallon
Subject: Agenda Backup - Debris Monitor
Everyone,

The Purchasing Department has added backup information for the October 23 BOC agenda, in the Fire / EMS folder. It
pertains to RFP 907, for a debris monitor contract. Like the debris clearing and removal contract, the not-to-exceed
amount is determined after a disaster occurs, and the need to activate the contract is decided.

Thanks,
Ted B.





		Fire and EMS- Proposal 907 Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- Proposal 907 Backup

		Fire and EMS- Proposal 907 Backup-Combined

		Fire and EMS- Proposal 907 Debris Removal Backup

		P907 Debris Monitor - Purchasing Backup 1

		P907 Debris Monitor - Purchasing Backup 2

		Fire and EMS- Proposal 907 Backup-a



		RFP 907 Purchasing Backup - REV










New Business #15

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Fayette County Humane Society Presenter(s): Chairman Steve Brown; Jane Reed
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Presentation by the Fayette County Humane Society about Fayette County's approved Trap/Neuter/Return (TNR) program, based on an
analysis and results of identified feral cat test sites, and approval of the Humane Society's request to submit proposed county ordinances
pertaining to the TNR program.

Background/History/Details:

During the April 10, 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting, the Board was given a presentation by Ms. Sharon Marchisello, Secretary of
the Fayette County Humane Society, and by Animal Control Officer Rani Rathburn. At the end of the report, the Board approved a
motion to create an exemption to Fayette County's Leash Law for the purpose of creating four test Trap/Neuter/Return (TNR) sites, with
the permission of the City of Fayetteville and the City of Peachtree City for their prescribed sites, with the sites being the Fayette Pavilion
Shopping Center Business District area, Bryson Lane in Fayetteville, Highway 85 Connector, and Paschal and Dividend Drive Industrial
area, for adequate reports to be provided to the Fayette County Animal Control on a regular basis as determined by the Fayette County
Animal Control Department, and for funding for the project to come through the Fayette County Humane Society.

From that time to current, the Fayette Humane Society has conducted TNR test site operations. Humane Society grants paid for the
program rendered to feral cats at the test sites. Additionally, the Fayette Humane Society was given permission by the County
Commissioners to conduct TNR operations outside of the test sites. The Humane Society was able to obtain multiple grant awards for
this project. The goal of the project is to lower Fayette County's costs, for the Fayette County Humane Society to pay for the project, to
utilize volunteer labor and freeing Animal Control resources, to reduce concerns about disease among the animals, to sterilize the
animals, to motivate animal loves to partner with Fayette County Animal Control to save the cats, and, ultimately, to be more humane to

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the Fayette County Humane Society's request to submit proposed county ordinances pertaining to the Trap/Neuter/Return
program.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable. The Fayette County Humane Society will be responsible for all necessary funding for this project.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:
Ms. Kim Davis of the Fayette County Humane Society and Animal Control Officer Rani Rathburn will make the presentation to the Board.




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #15





Trap-Neuter-Release (TNR) Test Site Report

presented by

Fayette Humane Society and Fayette Animal Control
Oct 2014
QJIEET)~

« @
ol 0°
% &

2
b
QHNESOL





PURPOSE

To present TNR test site data/results and request approval to submit
draft county TNR ordinances and TNR program processes for review and
approval.

BACKGROUND

In April 2014, BOC approved FHSs’ request to conduct trial TNR of feral
cats for a 6 month trial basis (Apr — Sep 2014).





TNR Test Site Data

Estimated Surrender
SITE Number Fixed Kittens Euthanized
4 Seasons 75 70 5 2
Bryson Lane 20 13 2 1
Kenwood Mobile 176 63 3 2
“In Progress”
Brooks 50 79 20 2
County 300 278 21 1

TOTALs 621 503 51 8





Intake Comparison —AC and FHS
(1 Apr-30 Sep)

INTAKE ADOPTIONS  EUTHANIZED EST COST

Animal Control 323 138 185 S35,060.00

Fayette Humane
Society 554 49 8 $24,930.00





Summary
 FHS fixed/vac’d 554 cats; AC trapped/removed 185

* FHS TNR program sterilized 67% more cats than AC Trap/Removed (euth)

e FHS, in partnership with AC, significantly reduces the feral cat population
and euthanasia rate.

* FHS pays TNR costs. No cost to county.

* FHS Fund Raisers — golf tournament; Tour of Homes; yard sales, book sales and
donations

e Grants pending:
e Best Friends = S5K
* Bernice Barbour = S3K
e Petco = S5K
* Petsmart = S10K





TNR Program

Request County Commissioner approval to conduct TNR in Fayette
County. Implemented by:

Proposed ordinances - collaborative effort between FHS and AC.

Examples from existing TNR programs available for ordinance
development

Community TNR education and training classes

Reporting process from FHS to AC








































		Humane Society- TNR Agenda Request File

		Humane Society- TNR Backup

		Humane Society- TNR Backup

		Humane Societ- TNR Backup

		1

		2

		3

		4

		5

		6

		7



		Glynn Co tries TNR (1)










Consent Agenda #12

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Hospital Authority Presenter(s): Attorney Dennis Davenport
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of the Hospital Authority's request for approval of Tax Exempt Bonds as required by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, and the use of the proceeds as specified by applicable tax code requirements.

Background/History/Details:

The Hospital Authority of Fayette County proposes to issue its Hospital Authority of Fayette County Revenue Anticipation Certificates
(Piedmont Fayette Hospital Project) in one or more series in the aggregate principle amount not to exceed $45,000,000 (the
"Certificates"). The Certificates are authorized pursuant to the Constitution and the laws of the State of Georgia under and by virtue of
the authority of a resolution adopted by the Hospital Authority on September 30, 2014.

The Certificates are being issued for the purpose of (a) financing or refinancing, in whole or in part, the cost of acquisition, construction,
installation and equipping of certain healthcare facilities, equipment and improvements on or near the campus of Piedmont Fayette
Hospital in Fayette County, Georgia, (b) refunding all or a portion of the outstanding Hospital Authority of Fayette County Revenue
Anticipation Certificates, Series 2009B, issued in an original aggregate principle amount of $36,645,000; and (c) paying all or a portion of
the costs of issuance of the Certificates.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the Hospital Authority's request for approval of Tax Exempt Bonds as required by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, and the use of the proceeds as specified by applicable tax code requirements.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #12





RESOLUTION OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA, APPROVING
THE ISSUANCE OF REVENUE ANTICIPATION CERTIFICATES
BY THE HOSPITAL AUTHORITY OF FAYETTE COUNTY FOR THE BENEFIT
OF PIEDMONT HEALTHCARE, INC.

WHEREAS, the Hospital Authority of Fayette County (the “Issuer”) has been
requested by Piedmont Healthcare, Inc. (the “Corporation”) to assist in the financing or
refinancing, in whole or in part, of the cost of the construction, installation and equipping of
certain healthcare facilities, equipment and improvements (the “Project”) on or near the campus
of Piedmont Fayette Hospital (the “Hospital”), located at 1250 Highway 54 West, Fayetteville,
Georgia, 1255 Highway 54 West, Fayetteville, Georgia and 1279 Highway 54 West,
Fayetteville, Georgia, in Fayette County, Georgia, including the refunding of any other
obligations previously issued by the Issuer to finance or refinance the Project, by issuing its
revenue anticipation certificates from time to time in one or more series in an aggregate principal
amount of up to approximately $45,000,000 (the “Bonds”), and a hearing officer (the “Hearing
Officer”) held a public hearing with respect to such proposed financing or refinancing of the
Project and the issuance from time to time of the Bonds on October 23, 2014; and

WHEREAS, Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
(the “Code”), provides that the governmental unit having jurisdiction over the issuer of private
activity bonds and over the area in which any facility financed with the proceeds of such private
activity bonds is located shall approve the issuance of such bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Issuer issues its revenue anticipation certificates on behalf of
Fayette County, Georgia, the Project is located in Fayette County, Georgia, and the Board of
Commissioners of Fayette County (the “Board of Commissioners”) constitutes the highest
elected legislative body of Fayette County, Georgia; and

WHEREAS, a certificate regarding the public hearing has been filed with the
minutes of this meeting;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners, and
IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the authority of the same, as follows:

Section 1. The issuance of the Bonds from time to time in one or more series by
the Issuer pursuant to the Plan of Financing (a copy of which is on file with the Issuer) for the
benefit of the Corporation in an aggregate outstanding principal amount of up to approximately
$45,000,000 (in addition to any other obligations previously approved or issued with respect to
the Project) to assist in the financing or refinancing of the Project or the refunding of obligations
previously issued to finance or refinance the cost of the Hospital is hereby approved to the extent
required by Section 147(f) of the Code, as follows:

DMSLIBRARYO01:24031482.1





(a) The Project consists of the financing or refinancing, in whole or in part, of
the acquisition, construction, installation and equipping of certain healthcare facilities,
equipment and improvements on or near the campus of the Hospital;

(b) The initial owner, operator or manager of the Project is the Corporation;

(©) The Hospital and the Project are located at 1250 Highway 54 West,
Fayetteville, Georgia, 1255 Highway 54 West, Fayetteville, Georgia and 1279 Highway
54 West, Fayetteville, Georgia; and

(d) The Bonds may be issued from time to time in one or more series either to
finance the costs of the acquisition, construction and installation of the Project or to
refinance such costs by refunding obligations previously issued by the Issuer for such

purpose.

Section 2. Such approval by the Board of Commissioners does not constitute an

endorsement to a prospective purchaser of the Bonds of the creditworthiness of the Corporation
or the Project, and the Bonds shall not constitute an indebtedness or obligation of the State of
Georgia or of any county, municipal corporation or political subdivision thereof. The Bonds
shall be payable solely from the revenues derived from the Corporation and pledged to the
payment thereof and no owner of any of the Bonds shall ever have the right to compel any
exercise of the taxing power of said State or of any county, municipal corporation or political
subdivision thereof, nor to enforce the payment thereof against any property of said State or of
any county, municipal corporation or political subdivision.

Section 3. All acts and doings of the officers and members of the Board of

Commissioners which are in conformity with the purposes and intent of this Resolution shall be,
and the same hereby are, in all respects approved and confirmed.

Attest:

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.
This 23rd day of October, 2014.

FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

By:

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Clerk

DMSLIBRARYO01:24031482.1





CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia (the “Board of Commissioners”), DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing pages of
typewritten matter pertaining to the approval of the proposed issuance of revenue anticipation
certificates by the Hospital Authority of Fayette County for the benefit of Piedmont Healthcare,
Inc., constitute a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted on October 23, 2014, by a
majority of the members of the Board of Commissioners in a meeting duly called and assembled,
which was open to the public and at which a quorum was present and acting throughout, and that
the original of said Resolution appears of record in the minute book of the Board of
Commissioners which is in my custody and control.

GIVEN under my hand the official seal of Fayette County, Georgia, this 23rd day
of October, 2014.

Clerk, Board of Commissioners,
Fayette County, Georgia
[SEAL]

DMSLIBRARYO01:24031482.1





		Legal- Hospital Authority Agenda Request File

		Legal- Hospital Authority Backup








Consent Agenda #7

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Public Works Presenter(s): Phil Mallon
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of the proposed 2015 Local Maintenance & Improvement Grant (LMIG) project list for unincorporated Fayette County and
authorization for the Chairman to sign the LMIG Application and related documents.

Background/History/Details:

The Georgia Department of Transportation's LMIG program is designed to help local governments make needed improvements to local
and state roads. Fayette County's LMIG formula amount for CY 2015 is $590,363.70.

In accordance with LMIG program guidelines, County staff has prepared a project list in excess of this amount. The focus of the 2015 list
is on roadway pavement inspection and maintenance; including resurfacing, crack-sealing, striping, raised pavement markers, chip seal
and stone (for gravel roads). A minimum 30 percent match of the LMIG funding is required on all projects.

Fayette County's LMIG application and project list must be submitted to GDOT by January 1, 2015. A check for the grant, up to
$590,363.70 will then be sent to Fayette County.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the 2015 Local Maintenance & Improvement Grant (LMIG) project list for unincorporated Fayette County and authorization for
the Chairman to sign the LMIG Application and related documents.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

A 30% local match are required for LMIG funds. For the proposed maintenance activities, local match funds equal to $177,109.11 will be
required in the Road Department's FY 2015 & FY 2016 budgets.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #7





Kaith Goldan, P.E., Commissionar GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF THANSPORTATION

Ona Geargia Canler, SO0 Wesl Feachtrea Sireat, M/
Aflania, Georga 3020%
Telepnons: (404 631-1000

June 17, 2004

Sy Brioown, Chairman

Fayette County Roard of Comenissioners
1 07 Sronewdll Avenue West.
Fuyeteville, Ga, 30214

Rld: Figcal Year 2015 Local Mainlenance & Improvvement Girant (W Program

Dear Chairmpan Brown, . . - Lo ..

The Depariment will begin aeceplung applications for the FY 20015 LMIG Program on Jaly 1, 200d. Please complele the
wltuchod application ulong with your Project Report lorm contuining dthe roed name, length of projeet, womind, wpe of work,
project cost and construction let date. Please mote that starting in FY 2005 we need vour applivation and prafect fise mailed
to the Thomaston Disteicy Office ar 115 Transporaiion Blvd, Thomasion, Georgio 3286 [nstead of the Local Grawes Office
in Atlata. Al IMIG applications must be reecived in the Thstoct OFfice no Jater than Janoars |, 200 4.

¥ our formula amount for the 2005 Mogram is $330,363.70. Each local government is required to match this formula amouant
in accordance with Code Scction 48-8-24<4(dY. The Goneral Guidelines and Rules and olher perlinent repors can be found on
the Deparrment's website at www.dot.ga govilocalgovernment/fundinpprogramdl. M GG, We must 1eceive a satisfactory
status Jetler of your previous LMLG Grants kefore approval can be given on your FY 2008 application.

1t son should have any guestions regarding the LMTG Program please contact the Taoga] Grants Qffice in Atlanwa art (404)
347 0244, Thank you e your attention and cooperation in this matter, this will ollow the [Department to 488i5L0 yon in your
road and slreel improvemenls.

Sincercly,

il Sl
KB{GEHdﬂﬂ. PE

Commissioner

KGTLG
Artachments

(Cc: Mr. Thomas Howell; Hon. Ronmie Mabra; Hon. Vingil Fludd; Hon, Mao Ramsey;Hon. John Yales; Hon, Eonnde Chance;
Hon, ¥alencia Seay; M1, Sam Wellborm; Ms. Dana Lemon





Revised 5/21/2014

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION LOCAL
MAINTENANCE & IMPROVEMENT GRANT (LMIG)

APPLICATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015
TYPE OR PRINT LEGIBLY. ALL SECTIONS MUST BE COMPLETED.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT INFORMATION

Date of Application:

Name of local government: Fayette County

Address: 115 McDonough Road, Fayetteville, GA 30214
Contact Person and Title: Phil Mallon, Director of Public Works
Contact Person’s Phone Number: 770-320-6009

Contact Person’s Fax Number; 770-719-0871

Contact Person’s Email: pmallon@fayettecountyga.gov

Is the Priority List attached?

LOCAL GOVERNMENT AFFIDAVIT AND CERTIFICATION

I, Phil Mallon (Name), the Director of Public Works (Title), on behalf of
Fayette County (local government), who being duly sworn do swear that the information given
herein is true to the best of his/her knowledge and belief. Local Government swears and certifies that it has read and
understands the LMIG General Guidelines and Rules and that it has complied with and will comply with the same.

Local government further swears and certifies that it has read and understands the regulations for the Georgia Planning
Act of 1989 (O.C.G.A. § 45-12-200, et seq.), Service Delivery Strategy Act (O.C.G.A. § 36-70-20, et seq.), and the Local
Government Budgets and Audits Act (O.C.G.A. 36-81-7 et seq.) and will comply in full with said provisions. Local
government further swears and certifies that the roads or sections of roads described and shown on the local government’s
Project List are dedicated public roads and are part of the Public Road System in said county/city. Local government
further swears and certifies that it complied with federal and/or state environmental protection laws and at the completion
of the project(s), it met the match requirements as stated in the Transportation Investment ACT (TIA).

Further, the local government shall be responsible for any claim, damage, loss or expense that is attributable to negligent
acts, errors, or omissions related to the designs, drawings, specifications, work and other services furnished by or on
behalf of the local government pursuant to this Application (“Loss”). To the extent provided by law, the local government
further agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the DEPARTMENT and the State of Georgia from all suits or claims that
may arise from said Loss.

Page 1






Revised 5/21/2014

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION LOCAL
MAINTENANCE & IMPROVEMENT GRANT (LMIG)
APPLICATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015

LOCAL GOVERNMENT AFFIDAVIT AND CERTIFICATION

If the local government fails to comply with these General Guidelines and Rules, or fails to comply with its Application and
Certification, or fails to cooperate with the auditor(s) or fails to maintain and retain sufficient records, the DEPARTMENT may, at
its discretion, prohibit the local government from participating in the LMIG program in the future and may pursue any available
legal remedy to obtain reimbursement of the LMIG funds. Furthermore, if in the estimation of the DEPARTMENT, a roadway or
bridge shows evidence of failure(s) due to poor workmanship, the use of substandard materials, or the failure to follow the
required design and construction guidelines as set forth herein, the Department may pursue any available legal remedy to obtain
reimbursement of the allocated LMIG funds or prohibit local government from participating in the LMIG program until such time

as corrections are made to address the deficiencies or reimbursement is made. All projects identified on the Project list shall be
constructed in accordance with the Department’s Standard Specifications of Transportation Systems (current edition),
Supplemental Specifications (current edition), and Special Provisions.

Local Government: 47566
E-Verify Number
(Signature) Sworn to and subscribed before me,
Steve Brown, Commission Chairperson (Print) This day of , 20
Mayor / Commission Chairperson In the presence of:
(Date)

NOTARY PUBLIC
SEAL:

My Commission Expires:

FOR GDOT USE ONLY

The local government’s Application is hereby granted and the amount allocated to the local government is
. Such allocation must be spent on any or all of those projects listed in the Project List.

This day of , 20

Terry L Gable
Local Grants Administrator

Page 2





2015 LMIG PROJECT REPORT

COUNTY/CITY: FAYETTE COUNTY

LENGTH
ROAD NAME BEGINNING ENDING (Miles) DESCRIPTION OF WORK PROJECT COST PROJECT LET DATE

Antioch Road SR 92 Dead End 0.90 Resurfacing $94,000.00 2015

Dixon Circle S. Jeff Davis Dead End 0.73 Resurfacing $48,000.00 2015

Royal Ridge Way SR 85 Dead End 1.00 Resurfacing $104,000.00 2015

Swanson Road Ellison Road City Limits 0.50 Resurfacing $52,000.00 2015

Busbin Road SR 85 Dead End 1.10 Resurfacing $114,000.00 2015

Jenkins Road SR74 Ellison Road 1.00 Resurfacing $104,000.00 2015

Gilbert Road City Limits Banks Road 0.50 Resurfacing $52,000.00 2015

Watershed Way Antioch Road Dead End 0.49 Resurfacing $52,000.00 2015

Crack Seali i C t
County Wide Various Various 16.00 | ~rec>ed InRgo\;ZFSIOUS UMY 1 $100,000.00 2015
Asphalt P t Rating &
County Wide Various Various 479.00 Sphalt ravement Rating $60,000.00 2015
Inspections

County Wide Various Various 4.00 Chip Seal $50,000.00 2015

City Of Brooks TBD TBD TBD Project to be determined (TBD) $4,800.00 2015
Mackenzie Lane Eastin Road Dead End 0.27 Resurfacing $43,000.00
Wesley Place Gingercake Road Dead End 0.30 Resurfacing $32,000.00
Deer Cove Dead End Dead End 0.30 Resurfacing $32,000.00
Domino Court Lone Oak Drive Dead End 0.10 Resurfacing $11,000.00
Savannah Court White Road Dead End 0.20 Resurfacing $21,000.00
1st Manassas Mile | Bradford Square City Limits 0.70 Resurfacing $73,000.00
Anchor Court Harbor Lakes Way Dead End 0.20 Resurfacing $21,000.00
Cornith Drive Cornith Road Dead End 0.40 Resurfacing $42,000.00
County Side Drive | Pine Wood Drive Lone Oak Drive 0.20 Resurfacing $21,000.00
Creekwood Lane Adams Drive Dead End 0.20 Resurfacing $21,000.00
Deer Glen Drive Deer Forest Road Dead End 0.20 Resurfacing $21,000.00
Downybrook Lane | Brookwood Lane | Stoneridge Way 0.30 Resurfacing $32,000.00
Edinburgh Court Manor Drive Dead End 0.10 Resurfacing $11,000.00
Fernway Drive SR 92 Hawthrone Drive 0.40 Resurfacing $42,000.00
Grandview Trace Rosemont Trace Dead End 0.30 Resurfacing $32,000.00
Rebel Rise Antebellum Way Dead End 0.10 Resurfacing $11,000.00
Red Fox Run Lester Road Dead End 0.30 Resurfacing $32,000.00
Redbud Court Lone Oak Drive Dead End 0.90 Resurfacing $94,000.00
Sams Drive Sandy Creek Road | Lee's Mill Road 0.70 Resurfacing $73,000.00
Woodsong Drive SR 92 Woodsong Drive 0.80 Resurfacing $83,000.00
Yates Drive Eastin Road Butterfield Lane 0.20 Resurfacing $21,000.00
County Wide Various Various 5.00 Add Rock to Dirt Roads $2,000.00






		Public Works- Local Maintenan... 2015 Agenda Request File

		Public Works- Local Maintenance Grant 2015 Backup

		letter.pdf

		FY15 LMIG Application

		Untitled



		LMIG15 Application





		Date of Application: 

		Name of local government: Fayette County 

		Address: 115 McDonough Road, Fayetteville, GA 30214

		Contact Person and Title: Phil Mallon, Director of Public Works

		Contact Person’s Phone Number: 770-320-6009

		Contact Person’s Fax Number: 770-719-0871

		Contact Person’s Email: pmallon@fayettecountyga.gov

		I: Phil Mallon

		Name, the: Director of Public Works

		local government, who being duly sworn do swear that the information given: Fayette County

		E-Verify Number: 47566

		Print: Steve Brown, Commission Chairperson

		day of: 

		20: 

		Date: 

		My Commission Expires: 

		Such allocation must be spent on any or all of those projects listed in the Project List: 

		day of_2: 

		20_2: 

		Terry L Gable: 






Consent Agenda #8

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Public Works Division Presenter(s): Public Works Director Phil Mallon
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Department of Transportation for the
construction of a design-build multi-use path along Redwine Road (Pl No. 0012624), approval to spend $214,600 towards this project
with $22,800.00 being spent on a pre-construction engineering local match in Fiscal Year 2015 and $25,000 being spent on right-of-way.

Background/History/Details:
This is a federal-aid project, programed through the Atlanta Regional Commission's PLAN 2040, that provides financial assistance for the
construction of the additional multi-use path along Redwine Road. The project scope includes:

+ a 10-ft wide multi-use path along Redwine Road between Birkdale Drive and Carnoustie Way;
* a similar path between Preserve Place and Foreston Place;

* an at-grade crossing near Old Ivy / Carnoustie Way; and

« other path improvements along Redwine Road as deemed appropriate and feasible.

The specific limits and location of path construction (including crossings and on which side of the road new paths are to be placed) shall
be determined as part of the design process. The budget for this project is $1,073,000, is funded in approved Capital Improvement
Program (See Attachment A), Fayette County is responsible for 20 percent, plus any amount over the approved budget.

Attached as backup is a map showing approximate project location and the MOU which describes the responsibilities of Fayette County
and GDOT for the delivery of this project.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Department of Transportation for the
construction of a design-build multi-use path along Redwine Road (Pl No. 0012624), approval to spend $214,600 towards this project
with $22,800.00 being spent on a pre-construction engineering local match in Fiscal Year 2015 and $25,000 being spent on right-of-way
acquisition local match in Fiscal Year 2015.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

This project requires approval of $214,600 with $22,800.00 being spent on a pre-construction engineering local match in FY2015 and
$25,000 being spent on right-of-way acquisition local match in Fiscal Year 2015. These funds are budgeted in CIP No. 5220B.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #8





—

Quarters Road

Birkdale Drive

Old lvy
Carnoustie Way

Newhaven Drive

Jefferson Woods Drive

Foreston Place

Starrs Mill

Nesmith Court School Complex

o

0 550 1,100 2,200
T I et

Multi-Use Path —  Existing Path

Proposed Path






PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
STATE OF GEORGIA
AND
FAYETTE COUNTY
FOR

TRANSPORTATION FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS

This Memorandum of Understanding is made and entered into this day of

, 20___, by and between the DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION,

an agency of the State of Georgia, hereinafter called the "DEPARTMENT", and
FAYETTE COUNTY, acting by and through its Board of Commissioners, hereinafter

called the "LOCAL GOVERNMENT".

WHEREAS, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT has represented to the DEPARTMENT a

desire to improve the transportation facility Pl #0012624, Redwine Road and Starrs Mill

School Complex Multi-use Path, hereinafter referred to as the "PROJECT"; and

3/2014





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

WHEREAS, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT has represented to the DEPARTMENT a
desire to participate in certain activities including the funding of certain portions of the

PROJECT and the DEPARTMENT has relied upon such representations; and

WHEREAS, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT has represented to the DEPARTMENT a

desire to utilize design-build methods to deliver the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT has expressed a willingness to participate in

certain activities of the PROJECT as set forth in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT has provided an estimated cost to the LOCAL

GOVERNMENT for its participation in certain activities of the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the Constitution authorizes intergovernmental agreements whereby
state and local entities may contract with one another “for joint services, for the
provision of services, or for the joint or separate use of facilities or equipment; but such
contracts must deal with activities, services or facilities which the parties are authorized

by law to undertake or provide.” Ga. Constitution Article IX, 8lII, fl(a).

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises made and of the

benefits to flow from one to the other, the DEPARTMENT and the LOCAL

GOVERNMENT hereby agree each with the other as follows:

3/2014





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

1. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT has applied for and received “Qualification
Certification” to administer federal-aid projects. The GDOT Local Administered Project
(LAP) Certification Committee has reviewed, confirmed and approved the certification
for the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to develop federal project(s) within the scope of its
certification using the DEPARTMENT’S Local Administered Project Manual procedures.
The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall contribute to the PROJECT by funding all or certain
portions of the PROJECT costs for the preconstruction engineering (design) activities,
hereinafter referred to as “PE”, all reimburseable utility relocations, all non-
reimburseable utilities owned by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT, railroad costs, right of
way acquisitions and construction, as specified in Attachment A, affixed hereto and
incorporated herein by reference. Expenditures incurred by the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT prior to the execution of this AGREEMENT or subsequent funding
agreements shall not be considered for reimbursement by the DEPARTMENT. PE
expenditures incurred by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT after execution of this
AGREEMENT shall be reimbursed by the DEPARTMENT once a written notice to

proceed is given by the DEPARTMENT.

2. The DEPARTMENT shall contribute to the PROJECT by providing guidance to
the LOCAL GOVERNMENT in design-build delivery methods including scope
development, procurement, final design, and construction oversight for the PROJECT.

The DEPARTMENT will let and administer the design-build contract.

3/2014





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

3. The DEPARTMENT shall contribute to the PROJECT by funding all or certain
portions of the PROJECT costs for PE Oversight and Construction Oversight by the
DEPARTMENT.

4. It is understood and agreed by the DEPARTMENT and the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT that the funding committments as identified in Attachment “A” of this

Agreement apply to PE, Right of Way, and Construction phases of the PROJECT.

5. Further, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be responsible for repayment of any
expended federal funds if the PROJECT does not proceed forward to completion due to
a lack of available funding in future PROJECT phases, changes in local priorities or
cancellation of the PROJECT by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT without concurrence by

the DEPARTMENT.

6. In accordance with Georgia Code 32-2-2, The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be
responsible for all costs for the continual maintenance and operations of any and all
sidewalks and the grass strip between the curb and sidewalk within the PROJECT
limits. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall also be responsible for the continual
maintenance and operation of all lighting systems installed to illuminate any
roundabouts constructed as part of this PROJECT. Furthermore, the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT shall also be responsible for the maintaining of all landscaping installed

as part of any roundabout constructed as part of this PROJECT.

3/2014





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

7. Both the LOCAL GOVERNMENT and the DEPARTMENT hereby acknowledge
that Time is of the Essence. It is agreed that both parties shall adhere to the schedule
of activities currently established in the approved Transportation Improvement
Program/State Transportation Improvement Program, hereinafter referred to as
“TIP/STIP”. Furthermore, all parties shall adhere to the detailed project schedule as
approved by the DEPARTMENT, attached as Attachment B and incorporated herein by
reference. In the completion of respective commitments contained herein, if a change
in the schedule is needed, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall notify the DEPARTMENT
in writing of the proposed schedule change and the DEPARTMENT shall acknowledge
the change through written response letter; provided that the DEPARTMENT shall have
final authority for approving any change.

If, for any reason, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT does not produce acceptable
deliverables in accordance with the approved schedule, the DEPARTMENT reserves
the right to delay the PROJECT’s implementation until funds can be re-identified for

right of way or construction phases, as applicable.

8. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall certify that the regulations for
“‘CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCES WITH FEDERAL PROCUREMENT
REQUIREMENTS, STATE AUDIT REQUIREMENTS, and FEDERAL AUDIT

REQUIREMENTS” are understood and will comply in full with said provisions.

9. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall accomplish the PE activities for the

PROJECT. The PE activities shall be accomplished in accordance with the

3/2014





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

DEPARTMENT's Plan Development Process hereinafter referred to as "PDP”, the
applicable guidelines of the American Association of State Highway and Transportation
Officials, hereinafter referred to as “AASHTO”, the DEPARTMENT's Standard
Specifications Construction of Transportation Systems, and all applicable design
guidelines and policies of the DEPARTMENT to produce a cost effective PROJECT.
Failure to follow the PDP and all applicable guidelines and policies will jeopardize the
use of Federal Funds in some or all categories outlined in this agreement, and it shall
be the responsibility of the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to make up the loss of that funding.
The LOCAL GOVERNMENT’s responsibility for PE activities shall include, but is not
limited to the following items:

a. Prepare the PROJECT Concept Report and Design Data Book in
accordance with the format used by the DEPARTMENT for letting the design-build
contract. The concept report shall be approved by the DEPARTMENT prior to
design-build let. Itis recognized by the parties that the approved concept may be
updated or modified by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT as required by the
DEPARTMENT and re-approved by the DEPARTMENT during the course of PE
due to updated guidelines, public input, environmental requirements, Value
Engineering recommendations, Public Interest Determination (PID) for utilities,
utility/railroad conflicts, or right of way considerations.

b. Prepare a survey database for the PROJECT for use during the design-
build phase of the work.

c. Prepare environmental studies, documentation reports and complete

Environmental Document for the PROJECT along with all environmental re-

3/2014





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

evaluations required that show the PROJECT is in compliance with the provisions of
the National Environmental Policy Act or the Georgia Environmental Policy Act as
per the DEPARTMENT’s Environmental Procedures Manual, as appropriate to the
PROJECT funding. This shall include any and all archaeological, historical,
ecological, air, noise, community involvement, environmental justice, flood plains,
underground storage tanks, and hazardous waste site studies required. The
completed Environmental Document approval shall occur prior to Right of Way
funding authorization or letting of the design-build contract by the DEPARTMENT.
A re-evaluation is required for any design change as described in Chapter 7 of the
Environmental Procedures Manual. In addition, a re-evaluation document approval
shall occur prior to any Federal funding authorizations if the latest approved
document is more than 6 months old. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall submit to
the DEPARTMENT all studies, documents and reports for review and approval by
the DEPARTMENT, the FHWA and other environmental resource agencies. The
LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall provide Environmental staff to attend all PROJECT
related meetings where Environmental issues are discussed. Meetings may
include, but are not limited to, concept, field plan reviews and value engineering
studies.

d. Prepare all PROJECT public hearing and public information displays and
conduct all required public hearings and public information meetings with
appropriate staff in accordance with DEPARTMENT practice.

e. Perform all surveys, mapping, soil investigations and pavement evaluations

needed for design of the PROJECT as per the appropriate DEPARTMENT Manual.

3/2014





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

f. Perform all work required to obtain all applicable PROJECT permits,
including, but not limited to, Cemetery, TVA and US Army Corps of Engineers
permits, Stream Buffer Variances and Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) approvals. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall provide all mitigation
required for the project, including but not limited to permit related mitigation. All
mitigation costs are considered PE costs. PROJECT permits and non-construction
related mitigation must be obtained and completed 3 months prior to the scheduled
let date. These efforts shall be coordinated with the DEPARTMENT.

g. Prepare PROJECT costing plans for use during the design-build phase of
the work.

h. Prepare utility relocation plans for the PROJECT following the
DEPARTMENT's policies and procedures for identification, coordination and conflict
resolution of existing and proposed utility facilities on the PROJECT. These policies
and procedures, in part, require the Local Government to submit all requests for
existing, proposed, and relocated facilities to each utility owner within the project
area. Copies of all such correspondence, including executed agreements for
reimbursable utility/railroad relocations, shall be forwarded to the DEPARTMENT's
Project Manager and the District Utilities Engineer and require that any conflicts with
the PROJECT be resolved by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT. If it is determined that
the PROJECT is located on an on-system route or is a DEPARTMENT LET
PROJECT, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT and the District Utilities Engineer shall
ensure that permit applications are approved for each utility company in conflict with

the project. If it is determined through the DEPARTMENT’s Project Manager and

3/2014





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

State Utilities Office during the concept or design phases the need to utilize
Overhead/Subsurface Utility Engineering, hereinafter referred to as “SUE”, to obtain
the existing utilities, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be responsible for acquiring
those services. SUE costs are considered PE costs.

i. Provide certification, by a Georgia Registered Professional Engineer, that
the concept report, survey database, and costing plans have been prepared, as
applicable, under the guidance of the professional engineer and are in accordance
with AASHTO and DEPARTMENT Design Policies.

J. Provide a written certification that all appropriate staff (employees and
consultants) involved in the PROJECT have attended or are scheduled to attend the
Department’s PDP Training Course. The written certification shall be received by
the Department no later than the first day of February of every calendar year until all

phases have been completed.

10. The Primary Consultant firm or subconsultants hired by the LOCAL

GOVERNMENT to provide services on the PROJECT shall be prequalified with the

DEPARTMENT in the appropriate area-classes. The DEPARTMENT shall, on request,

furnish the LOCAL GOVERNMENT with a list of prequalified consultant firms in the

appropriate area-classes. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall comply with all applicable

state and federal regulations for the procurement of design services and in accordance

with the Brooks Architect-Engineers Act of 1972, better known as the Brooks Act, for

any consultant hired to perform work on the PROJECT.

3/2014





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

11. The DEPARTMENT shall review and has approval authority for all aspects of
the PROJECT provided however this review and approval does not relieve the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT of its responsibilities under the terms of this agreement. The
DEPARTMENT will work with the FHWA to obtain all needed approvals as deemed

necessary with information furnished by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

12. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be responsible for the design of all bridge(s)
and preparation of any required hydraulic and hydrological studies within the limits of
this PROJECT in accordance with the DEPARTMENT’s policies and guidelines. The
LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall perform all necessary survey efforts in order to complete
the hydraulic and hydrological studies and the design of the bridge(s). The final bridge

plans shall be incorporated into this PROJECT as a part of this Agreement.

13. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT unless otherwise noted in attachment “A” shall be
responsible for funding all LOCAL GOVERNMENT owned utility relocations and all
other reimbursable utility/railroad costs. The utility costs shall include but are not limited
to PE, easement acquisition, and construction activities necessary for the utility/railroad
to accommodate the PROJECT. The terms for any such reimbursable relocations shall
be laid out in an agreement that is supported by plans, specifications, and itemized
costs of the work agreed upon and shall be executed prior to certification by the
DEPARTMENT. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall certify via written letter to the
DEPARTMENT’s Project Manager and District Utilities Engineer that all Utility owners’

exsiting and proposed facilities are shown on the plans with no conflicts 3 months prior

3/2014

10





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

to advertising the PROJECT for bids and that any required agreements for reimbursable
utility/railroad costs have been fully executed. Further, this certification letter shall state
that the LOCAL GOVERNMENT understands that it is responsible for the costs of any

additional reimbursable utility/railroad confilcts that arise during construction.

14. The DEPARTMENT will be responsible for all railroad coordination on
DEPARTMENT Let and/or State Route (On-System) projects; the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT shall address concerns, comments, and requirements to the
satisfaction of the Railroad and the DEPARTMENT. If the LOCAL GOVERNMENT is
shown to LET the construction in Attachment “A” on off-system routes, the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT shall be responsible for all railroad coordination and addressing
concerns, comments, and requirements to the satisfaction of the Railroad and the

DEPARTMENT for PROJECT.

15. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT, unless shown otherwise on Attachment A, shall
acquire the Right of way in accordance with the law and the rules and regulations of the
FHWA including, but not limited to, Title 23, United States Code; 23 CFR 710, et. Seq.,
and 49 CFR Part 24 and the rules and regulations of the DEPARTMENT. Upon the
DEPARTMENT’s approval of the PROJECT right of way plans, verification that the
approved environmental document is valid and current, a written notice to proceed will
be provided by the DEPARTMENT for the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to stake the right of
way and proceed with all pre-acquisition right of way activities. The LOCAL

GOVERNMENT shall not proceed to property negotiation and acquisition whether or not

3/2014

11





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

the right of way funding is Federal, State or Local, until the right of way agreement
named “Contract for the Acquisition of Right of Way” prepared by the DEPARTMENT’s
Office of Right of Way is executed between the LOCAL GOVERNMENT and the
DEPARTMENT. Failure of the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to adhere to the provisions and
requirements specified in the acquisition contract may result in the loss of Federal
funding for the PROJECT and it will be the responsibility of the LOCAL GOVERNMENT
to make up the loss of that funding. Right of way costs eligible for reimbursement
include land and improvement costs, property damage values, relocation assistance
expenses and contracted property management costs. Non reimbursable right of way
costs include administrative expenses such as appraisal, consultant, attorney fees and
any in-house property management or staff expenses. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT
shall certify that all required right of way is obtained and cleared of obstructions,
including underground storage tanks, 3 months prior to advertising the PROJECT for

bids.

16. The DEPARTMENT unless otherwise shown in Attachment “A” shall be
responsible for Letting the PROJECT for design-build, and is solely responsible for
executing any agreements with all applicable utility/railroad companies and securing
and awarding the construction contract for the PROJECT when the following items have

been completed and submitted by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT:

a. Submittal of acceptable PROJECT PE activity deliverables noted in this

agreement.

3/2014

12





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

b. Certification that all needed rights of way have been obtained and cleared of
obstructions.

c. Certification that the environmental document is current and all needed
permits and mitigation for the PROJECT have been obtained.

d. Certification that all Utility/Railroad facilities, existing and proposed, within the
PROJECT limits are shown, any conflicts have been resolved and
reimbursable agreements, if applicable, are executed.

If the LOCAL GOVERNMENT is shown to LET the construction in Attachment “A”, the
LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall provide the above deliverables and certifications and shall
follow the requirements stated in Chapters 10, 11, 12 and 13 of the DEPARTMENT”s
Local Administered Project Manual. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be responsible
for providing qualified construction oversight with their personnel or by employing a
Consultant firm prequalified in Area Class 8.01 to perform construction oversight. The
LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be responsible for employing a GDOT prequalified
consultant in area classes 6.04a and 6.04b for all materials testing on the PROJECT,
with the exception of field concrete testing. All materials testing, including field concrete
testing shall be performed by GDOT certified technicians who are certified for the
specific testing they are performing on the PROJECT. The testing firm(s) and the

individual technicians must be submitted for approval prior to Construction.

17. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT agrees that all reports, plans, drawings, studies,
specifications, estimates, maps, computations, computer files and printouts, and any

other data prepared under the terms of this Agreement shall become the property of the

3/2014

13





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

DEPARTMENT if the PROJECT is being let by the DEPARTMENT. This data shall be
organized, indexed, bound, and delivered to the DEPARTMENT no later than the
advertisement of the PROJECT for letting. The DEPARTMENT shall have the right to
use this material without restriction or limitation and without compensation to the LOCAL

GOVERNMENT.

18. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall be responsible for the professional quality,
technical accuracy, and the coordination of all reports, designs, drawings,
specifications, and other services furnished by or on behalf of the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT pursuant to this Agreement. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall correct
or revise, or cause to be corrected or revised, any errors or deficiencies in the reports,
designs, drawings, specifications, and other services furnished for this PROJECT.
Failure by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to address the errors, omissions or deficiencies
within 30 days of notification shall cause the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to assume all
responsibility for construction delays and supplemental agreements caused by the
errors and deficiencies. All revisions shall be coordinated with the DEPARTMENT prior
to issuance. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall also be responsible for any claim,
damage, loss or expense, to the extent allowed by law that is attributable to errors,
omissions, or negligent acts related to the designs, drawings, specifications, and other
services furnished by or on behalf of the LOCAL GOVERNMENT pursuant to this

Agreement.

3/2014

14





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

19. The DEPARTMENT shall be furnished with a copy of all contracts and
agreements between the LOCAL GOVERNMENT and any other agency or contractor
associated with construction activities. The DEPARTMENT’s Project Manager shall be

the primary point of contact unless otherwise specified.

20. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall provide the DEPARTMENT with a detailed
project schedule that reflects milestones, deliverables with durations for all pertinent
activities to develop critical path elements. An electronic project schedule shall be

submitted to the Project Manager after execution of this agreement.

This Agreement is made and entered into in FULTON COUNTY, GEORGIA, and shall

be governed and construed under the laws of the State of Georgia.

The covenants herein contained shall, except as otherwise provided, accrue to the

benefit of and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

3/2014

15





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the DEPARTMENT and the LOCAL GOVERNMENT have

caused these presents to be executed under seal by their duly authorized

representatives.

DEPARTMENT OF Name

TRANSPORTATION Title

BY: Signed, sealed and delivered this

Commissioner day of , 20__, in the

presence of:

ATTEST:
Witness

Treasurer

Notary Public

This Agreement approved by Local
Government, the day of
, 20

Attest

Name and Title

FEIN:

FAYETTE COUNTY

BY:

3/2014

16





Attachment "A" Funding Sources and Distribution

Project No.: 0012624

Sponsor: Fayette County

PI. NO. 0012624

FAYETTE

Attach "Project Manager" Project Charging Form for
Approval

—_ Preliminary Engineering Grand Total
3 Preliminary Engineering - Phase it GDOT Oversight for PE (Phase I)2 M (5hase ) &
[1+]
S < Maximum PE . PE Activity -
o O Percentage PE Amount . K Participant Percentage Amount Participant Percentage Amount
S Participation Amount ($) Sponsor
e "= 1 80% $91,200.00 $91,200.00 Federal 0% $0.00 Federal 80% $91,200.00
= @ 2 0% $0.00 $0.00 State Local 0% $0.00 State 0% $0.00
E g 5] 20% $22,800.00 N/A Local Government 0% $0.00 Local 20% $22,800.00
Eo 4 0% $0.00 $0.00 Other 0% $0.00 Other 0% $0.00
wl [Total 100% $114,000.00 0% $0.00 100% $114,000.00
i Right of Way - Phase n? > GDOT Oversight for CST (Phase III)z
(7 7
_g B a ROMIA & Maximum ROW Partici Q n isiti - Acquisition Fund g g Testing (Phase V) Funding| Inspection (Phase
[-% ercentage moun Participation Amount (S) articipan cquisition By: By: = _g By: VI) Funding By:
> s =
3 1 80% $100,000.00 $100,000.00 Federal = E o3
= 2 0% $0.00 $0.00 State Local Local 2 o
o o v GDOT GDOT
= 3 20% $25,000.00 N/A Local Government Government (& a-,
= 4 0% $0.00 $0.00 Other S
[-= Total 100% $125,000.00 100% 100%
3 Construction - Phase III®
©
= Maxi CST
a. Percentage CST Amount - ax,mum Participant Letting By:
= Participation Amount ($)
o
k= = 1 80% $606,400.00 $606,400.00 Federal
= 2 0% $0.00 $0.00 State leorel) Bt
‘é 5] 20% $151,600.00 $151,600.00 Local
S 4 0% $0.00 $0.00 Other
— Total 100% $758,000.00
Utility Relocation - Phase IV
2 Percentage UTIL Amount LEE T Tl Participant
2 2 Participation Amount ($) »
_g 'The maximum allowable GDOT participating amounts for PE phase are shown above. The local
°>-_ 1 80% $60,800.00 $60,800.00 Federal government will
= 2 0% $0.00 $0.00 State 2GDOT Oversight for PE (Phase 1) is detailed in Attachment "D".
5 3 20% $15,200.00 $15,200.00 Local
4 0% $0.00 $0.00 Other 3Right-of-Way and Construction amounts shown are for budget planning purposes only.
Total 100% $76,000.00
NOTE: Separate GDOT P.O.s will be established for each funding phase.
Grand Total - All Phases | through I11
e Maxi Participati P
7 Percentage TOTAL Amount SR LM Participant
o Amount ($)
E=
a E 1 80% $797,600.00 $797,600.00 Federal
S o
© 5
= o 2 0% $0.00 $0.00 State
c o
€ 3 20% $199,400.00 N/A Local
E a 0% $0.00 $0.00 Other
@ 3/2014
Total 100% $997,000.00 |

17






Proposed Project Timeline

PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

ATTACHMENT “B” Project Timeline

Pl # 0012624 — FAYETTE

Environmental Phase

Concept Phase

Right of Way
Acquisition Phase

Final Design/
Construction Phase

Costing Plan Phase _

Deadlines for May 2014
Responsible (Execute
Parties Agreement)

October 2014
(Approve
Concept)

March 2015
(Approve Env.
Document &
Authorize Right
of Way funds)

18

September 2015 TBD
(Design-Build (Project
Letting & Auth. Complete)
Construction)

3/2014





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

Annual Reporting Requirements

The Local Government shall provide a written status report to the Department’'s Project Manager with the actual phase
completion date(s) and the percent complete/proposed completion date of incomplete phases. The written status report shall

be received by the Department no later than the first day of February of every calendar year until all phases have been
completed.

3/2014

19





ATTACH M ENT “C” J. 0012624 FAYETTE

3/2014

20





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

ATTACHMENT C

APPENDIX E--GEORGIA SECURITY AND IMMIGRATION COMPLIANCE ACT AFFIDAVIT

Name of Contracting Entity:

Contract No. and Name:

By executing this
affidavit, the undersigned person or entity verifies its compliance with O.C.G.A. § 13-10-91, stating
affirmatively that the individual, firm, or entity which is contracting with the Georgia Department of
Transportation has registered with, is authorized to participate in, and is participating in the federal work
authorization program commonly known as E-Verify, or any subsequent replacement program, in
accordance with the applicable provisions and deadlines established in O.C.G.A. § 13-10-91.

The undersigned person or entity further agrees that it will continue to use the federal work authorization
program throughout the contract period, and it will gantract for the physical performance of services in
satisfaction of such contract only with subcontracto ent an affidavit to the undersigned with the
information required by O.C.GA. § 13-10-91(b).

E-Verify / Company Id nature of Authorized Officer or Agent

Date of Authorization Printed Name of Authorized Officer or Agent

Title of Authorized Officer or Agent

Date

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
BEFORE ME ON THIS THE

DAY OF ,201

[NOTARY SEAL]

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

3/2014

21






PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

ATTACHMENT “D”
GDOT Oversight Estimate for Locally Administered Project

Friday, 03 14, 2014 1:00 PM

Pl Number Project Number | na |

County | Favete | Project Length Miles
Project Manager Darrvl VanMeter Project Cost $997,000.00

Project Type | Multi-Use Path

Project
Description Redwine Road & Starrs Mill School Complex and Multi-Use Path

Expected Life of Project | 20.00 | Years

Project Phase O\lge()rjirght Oversight Cost
1. Project Initiation 0 $ 0.00
2. Concept Development 0 $ 0.00
3. Database Preparation* 0 $ 0.00
4. Preliminary Design 0 $ 0.00
5. Environmental 0 $ 0.00
6. Final Design 0 $ 0.00
Travel Expenses $ -
Total Oversight Estimate 0 $ 0.00
Percentage of Project 00%

Cost

GDOT Oversight Estimate for Consultant and Locally Administered Projects — Version 2.01 — September 2011
3/2014

22





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

ATTACHMENT “E”
GEORGIA SECURITY AND IMMIGRATION COMPLIANCE ACT
AFFIDAVIT

Name of Contracting Entity:

Contract No. and Name:

By executing this affidavit, the undersigned person or entity verifies its compliance with O.C.G.A. § 13-10-91,
stating affirmatively that the individual, firm, or entity which is contracting with the Georgia Department of
Transportation has registered with, is authorized to participate in, and is participating in the federal work
authorization program commonly known as E-Verify, or any subsequent replacement program, in accordance with
the applicable provisions and deadlines established in O.C.G.A. § 13-10-91.

The undersigned person or entity further agrees that it will continue to use the federal work authorization program
throughout the contract period, and it will contract for the physical performance of services in satisfaction of such
contract only with subcontractors who present an affidavit to the undersigned with the information required by
0.C.GA. § 13-10-91(b).

The undersigned person or entity further agrees to maintain records of such compliance and provide a copy of each
such verification to the Georgia Department of Transportation within five (5) business days after any subcontractor
is retained to perform such service.

E-Verify / Company Identification Number Signature of Authorized Officer or Agent

Date of Authorization Printed Name of Authorized Officer or Agent

Title of Authorized Officer or Agent

Date

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN
BEFORE ME ON THIS THE

DAY OF , 201

[NOTARY SEAL]

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

3/2014

23





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

ATTACHMENT F

TITLE VI INTRODUCTION

As a sub-recipient of federal funds from Georgia Department of Transportation, all
municipalities are required to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 which provides
that:

“No person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national
origin, be excluded from participation in, or be denied the benefits of, or be subjected
To discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal assistance under
This title or carried out under this title.”

Additionally, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, expanded the definition of the terms
“programs and activities” to include all programs or activities of federal recipients,
subrecipients, and contractors, whether or not such programs and activities are federally
assisted.

The provisions of Title VI apply to all contractors, subcontractors, consultants and suppliers.
And is a condition for receiving federal funds. All sub recipients must sign Title VI assurances
that they will not discriminate as stated in Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

In the event that the sub recipient distributes federal aid funds to second tier entity, the sub-
recipient shall include Title VI language in all written documents and will monitor for
compliance. If, these assurances are not signed, the City or County government may be
subjected to the loss of federal assistance.

All sub recipients that receive federal assistance must also include Federal Highways
Administrations 1273 in their contracts. The FHWA 1273 sets out guidance for ensuring non
discrimination and encouraging minority participation and outreach.

Enclosed you will find Title VI acknowledgment form and the Title VI assurances. The Title VI

acknowledgment form and Title VI assurances must be signed by your local government official
if it has not been signed.

3/2014

24





PI. NO. 0012624 FAYETTE

ATTACHMENT “F”

TITLE VI ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

The assures that no person shall on the grounds or
race, color, national origin or sex as provided by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and the
Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of,
or otherwise be subjected to discrimination under any City or County sponsored program or
activity. The assures that every effort will be made to
ensure non discrimination in all of its programs or activities, whether those programs are
federally funded or not.

Assurance of compliance therefore falls under the proper authority of the City Council or the
County Board of Commissioners. The Title VI Coordinator or Liaison is authorized to ensure
compliance with provisions of this policy and with the Law, including the requirements of 23
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 200 and 49 CFR 21.

Official Name and Title Date

Citations:
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; 42 USC 2000d to 2000d-4;42 USC 4601to 4655;23 USC
109(h); 23 USC 324; DOT Order 1050.2; EO 12250; EO 12898; 28CFR 50.3

Other Nondiscrimination Authorities Expanded the range and scope of Title VI coverage and
applicability

The 1970 Uniform Act (42 USC 4601)

Section 504 of the 1973 Rehabilitation Act (29 USC 790)
The 1973 Federal-aid Highway Act (23 USC 324)

The 1975 Age Discrimination Act (42 USC 6101)
Implementing Regulations (49 CFR 21 & 23 CFR 200)
Executive Order 12898 on Environmental Justice (EJ)
Executive Order 13166 on Limited English Proficiency (LEP)

3/2014

25





Attachment A

FY 2015 Budget - Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Plan
#of Source Funding Cap CIP Total 5 Year 2016-2019
Projects [[Funding|| Dept |[ Source Project Description Veh Equip CIP Plan FY 2015 FY 2016 Total
44 Road Quail Hollow Subdivision Full Depth Recycling 297,800 297,800 - -
45 Grant |Road Grant |Redwine Rd and Starrs Mill Multi-Use Path CIP 767,200 100,000 667,200 667,200
46 100 |Road 375 |Redwine Rd and Starrs Mill Multi-Use Path CIP 191,800 25,000 166,800 166,800
Total - Road 1,256,800 422,800 834,000 834,000

Note: FY2014 CIP included $91,200 Federal; and $22,800 Fund 375 funding for Redwine Rd and Starrs Mill Multi-Use Path project.

C:\Users\sweinmann\Desktop\Sheryl






		Public Works- Redwine MOU Agenda Request File

		Public Works- Redwine MOU Backup

		Public Works- Redwine MOU Backup

		Public Works- Redwine MOU Backup

		Public Works- Redwine MOU Backup

		Redwine Cart Path 2

		Public Works PFA 0012624 Back-Up



		Public Works- Redwine MOU - Attachment A



		FY 2015 CIP - Redwine



		Revised Attachment D










Consent Agenda #5

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Road Department Presenter(s): Director Andy Adams
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #918- Pre-Cast Concrete Products to low-bidders Foley Products Company and Hanson
Pipe & Precast, Inc, with an aggregate not-to-exceed amount of $270,000.00, and with options to renew for two twelve-month periods.

Background/History/Details:

Each year, the Road Department contracts for the purchase of various pre-cast concrete products. These include pipe, flared end
sections, and headwalls to use at each end of the pipe, and box culverts for various uses. With the various sizes of these products
needed, a total of 49 items are included with this year's Invitation to Bid. The Purchasing Department released Invitation to Bid #918 to
procure an agreement for the time frame of January 1, 2014 through June 30, 2016, with options to renew for two 12-month periods.
Notices of the opportunity to bid were direct mailed to 18 contracts. Another 75 were contacted through the web-based Georgia
Procurement Registry. Additionally, invitations were extended via Fayette News, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace, and
Channel 23. Three vendors submitted bids of which one was disqualified.

Both Foley Products Company and Hanson Pipe & Precast, Inc. are recommended for award of Bid #918. Foley Products Company is
recommended to supply items 8, 9, 11-13, 15, 18-45, 48 and 49. Hanson Pipe & Precast, Inc. is recommended to supply items 1-7, 10,
14,16, and 17. By splitting the award as recommended, the aggregate amount of this award is lower than the extended prices of total
bids received. The Road Department has recently revised its planned usage of the products, accounting for the "not-to-exceed" amounts
being less than the bid's extended costs. Fuel and delivery charges may apply.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #918- Pre-Cast Concrete Products to low-bidders Foley Products Company and Hanson
Pipe & Precast, Inc, with an aggregate not-to-exceed amount of $270,000.00, and with options to renew for two twelve-month periods.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Funding is provided in the Road Department's M&O Budget (10040220-531172), SPLOST Projects, and CIP project accounts.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

The previous contract was first awarded in May 2013 and then extended effective January 2014 for twelve months at he same rate. Low
bids for the upcoming contract are considerably higher, with an overall 35% increase in the average unit price. When investigated, one
vendor reported that their concrete suppliers have increased prices significantly. The vendor stated that there is a consolidation in the
industry and that his previous supplier was bought by another company.




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #5





y

— her ,;a# >
- (:/y{’ ( FWHERE QUALITY
A COUNTY IS A LIFESTYLE"
ASIMNG DEPARTMENT
ENaLL AVEMNLE WEST, STE 204
LLE, SeoRmia 30214
TIN5 20
To: Steve Rapson
From: Ted L. Burgess
Date: October 8, 2014
Subiject: Bid #918 — Annual Contract for Pre-Cast Concrete Products

Each year, the Road Department contracts for the purchase of various pre-cast concrete
products. These include reinforced pipe, flared end sections and headwalls to use at each end
of the pipe, and box culverts for various uses. With the various sizes of these products needed,
a total of 49 items are included in this year’s Invitation to Bid.

The Purchasing Department released Invitation to Bid #918 to procure an agreement for the
time frame of January 1, 2014 through June 30, 2016, with options to renew for two 12-month
periods. Notices of the opportunity to bid were direct-mailed to 18 contractors. Another 75 were
contacted through the web-based Georgia Procurement Registry. In addition, invitations were
extended via the Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local (Government Access
Marketplace (www.glga.org), and Channel 23. Three vendors submitted bids (please see the
attachment).

In the Invitation to Bid’'s Specifications Section, Item #2 says, “All products listed in this bid must
be from a source listed in Georgia Department of Transportation’s QPL-4: Concrete Pipe,
Precast Manhole Units, Culverts and Miscellaneous Precast Producers.” One bidder (F.M.
Shelton, Inc.) was found to not be on the QPL-4 list, so that bid was disqualified.

The two remaining bidders have locations in Georgia. There are a number of providers of
precast concrete products but the majority of them are located outside the state. Due to the
size and weight of the products, transportation costs make it difficult for them to compete.

There is another Georgia company — located in Stockbridge — that makes these products. They
were unaware of the solicitation, therefore did not bid. The Purchasing Department worked with
them to register on the county’s bidders list and the state’s e-procurement list, so that they will
be aware of future opportunities.

The previous contract was first awarded in May 2013, then extended effective January 2014 for
12 months at the same prices. Low bids for the upcoming contract are considerably higher, with
an overall 35% increase in the average unit price. When we investigated, one vendor reported
that their concrete suppliers have increased prices significantly. He said that there is a





consolidation occurring in that industry, and that his previous supplier was bought by another
company.

The Road Department recommends award of the lowest bids for each of the two remaining
bidders as follows:

Foley Products Company $180,000
Hanson Pipe & Precast, Inc. 90,000
Total Awards $270,000

The total of these amounts is lower than the extended prices of total bids received. The Road
Department has recently revised its planned usage of the products, which accounts for the not-
to-exceed amounts being less than the bids’ extended costs.

As shown on the attached list of bid prices, both vendors included a delivery charge for small
orders (under 12 tons for Foley Products or under 10 tons for Hanson Pipe). The Road
Department states that they plan delivers so that, to the extent possible, they avoid these
delivery charges. Any impact for price comparison would be minimal.

Foley Products included a fuel surcharge of $35.00 per delivery. While it will be added to the
price for any delivery, the Road Department’s delivery planning will minimize the total impact of
the surcharge.

The Purchasing Department supports the Road Department’s recommendations.

Attachment





Invitation to Bid #918, Precast Concrete Products

F.M. SHELTON INC. | FOLEY PRODUCTS HANSON PIPE &
ITEM EST Last FY UNIT UNIT UNIT
NO. ITEM UOM oty| unit Price PRICE EXTENDED PRICE EXTENDED PRICE EXTENDED
1 |15" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class 3 foot 96 9.91] $1321 | $1,268.16 | $11.44 | $1,098.24 | $10.80 | $1,036.80
2 |18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class 3 foot | 320 12.03 | $16.03 | $5,129.60 | $13.88 | $4,441.60 | $13.67 | $4,374.40
3 |24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class 3 foot | 320 17.88 | $23.83 | $7,625.60 | $20.63 | $6,601.60 | $20.28 | $6,489.60
4 130" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class 3 foot | 240 26.00 | $34.22 | $8,212.80 | $29.63 | $7,111.20 | $28.44 | $6,825.60
5 |36" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class 3 foot | 240 34.00 | $44.83 | $10,759.20 | $38.81 | $9,314.40 | $38.80 | $9,312.00
6 |42" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class 3 foot | 240 44,00 | $59.53 | $14,287.20 | $51.54 | $12,369.60 | $49.39 | $11,853.60
7 |48" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class 3 foot | 192 55.50 | $77.63 | $14,904.96 | $67.20 | $12,902.40 | $62.61 | $12,021.12
8 |54" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class 3 foot 96 7050 | $99.81 [ $9,581.76 | $86.42 | $8,296.32 | $100.41 | $9,639.36
9 |60" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class 3 foot 96 83.50 | $128.85 | $12,369.60 | $111.56 | $10,709.76 | $118.62 | $11,387.52
10 |66" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class 3 foot 96 109.50 | $188.34 | $18,080.64 | $163.07 | $15,654.72 | $147.65 | $14,174.40
11 |72" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class 3 foot 96 120.00 | $178.12 | $17,099.52 | $154.22 | $14,805.12 | $166.03 | $15,938.88
12 |15" Flared End Section (GA DOT Std 1120) ea 4 275.00 | $340.73 | $1,362.92 | $295.00 | $1,180.00 | $310.00 | $1,240.00
13 18" Flared End Section (GA DOT Std 1120) ea 6 325.00 | $410.03 | $2,460.18 | $355.00 | $2,130.00 | $375.00 | $2,250.00
14 24" Flared End Section (GA DOT Std 1120) ea 6 415.00 | $525.35 | $3,152.10 | $455.00 | $2,730.00 | $448.00 | $2,688.00
15 |30" Flared End Section (GA DOT Std 1120) ea 6 475.00 | $606.38 | $3,638.28 | $525.00 | $3,150.00 | $565.00 | $3,390.00
16 |36" Flared End Section (GA DOT Std 1120) ea 4 815.00 | $1,033.73| $4,134.92 | $895.00 | $3,580.00 | $708.00 | $2,832.00
17 42" Flared End Section (GA DOT Std 1120) ea 4 1,220.00 | $1,553.48| $6,213.92 | $1,345.00| $5,380.00 | $815.00 | $3,260.00
18 15" Headwall for RCP (GA DOT Std 1125) ea 4 235.00 | $258.00 | $1,032.00 | $294.00 | $1,176.00 | $620.00 | $2,480.00
19 18" Headwall for RCP (GA DOT Std 1125) ea 6 240.00 | $262.80 | $1,576.80 | $401.00 | $2,406.00 | $620.00 | $3,720.00
20 |24" Headwall for RCP (GA DOT Std 1125) ea 6 294.00 | $300.00 | $1,800.00 | $470.00 | $2,820.00 | $760.00 | $4,560.00
21 ]30" Headwall for RCP (GA DOT Std 1125) ea 6 401.00 | $474.00 | $2,844.00 | $649.00 | $3,894.00 | $760.00 | $4,560.00
22 |36" Headwall for RCP (GA DOT Std 1125) ea 6 470.00 | $672.00 | $4,032.00 | $649.00 | $3,894.00 |$1,260.00( $7,560.00
23 42" Headwall for RCP (GA DOT Std 1125) ea 6 649.00 | $938.00 | $5,628.00 | $895.00 | $5,370.00 |$1,690.00( $10,140.00
24 148" Headwall for RCP (GA DOT Std 1125) ea 6 660.00 | $938.00 | $5,628.00 | $895.00 | $5,370.00 |$1,710.00( $10,260.00
25 |54" Headwall for RCP (GA DOT Std 1125) ea 2 895.00 | $1,118.35| $2,236.70 |$1,067.00( $2,134.00 |$1,995.00| $3,990.00
26 |60" Headwall for RCP (GA DOT Std 1125) ea 2 925.00 | $1,320.00| $2,640.00 |$1,067.00( $2,134.00 |$2,115.00| $4,230.00
27 |66" Headwall for RCP (GA DOT Std 1125) ea 2 1,100.00 | $2,124.65| $4,249.30 |$2,033.00| $4,066.00 |$5,580.00| $11,160.00
28 |72" Headwall for RCP (GA DOT Std 1125) ea 2 1,100.00 | $2,124.65| $4,249.30 |$2,033.00| $4,066.00 |$5,580.00| $11,160.00
29 |6' Span x 3' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert |  foot 48 na $292.78 | $14,053.44 | $290.00 | $13,920.00 | $355.00 | $17,040.00
30 |6'Span x 4' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert |  foot 48 275.00 | $316.40 | $15,187.20 | $315.00 | $15,120.00 | $395.00 | $18,960.00
31 |6'Span x 5' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert |  foot 48 295.00 | $340.03 | $16,321.44 | $335.00 | $16,080.00 | $426.00 | $20,448.00
32 |6'Span x 6' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert |  foot 48 315.00 | $363.66 | $17,455.68 | $365.00 | $17,520.00 | $457.00 | $21,936.00
33 |7' Span x 3' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert |  foot 48 na $346.50 | $16,632.00 | $365.00 | $17,520.00 $0.00
34 |7' Span x 4' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert |  foot 48 338.00 | $373.50 | $17,928.00 | $390.00 | $18,720.00 $0.00

Change:
2014 to
rec. 2015
9%
14%
13%
9%
14%
12%
13%
23%
34%
35%
29%
7%
9%
8%
11%
-13%
-33%
25%
67%
60%
62%
38%
38%
36%
19%
15%
85%
85%
na
15%
14%
16%
na
15%





F.M. SHELTON INC. FOLEY PRODUCTS HANSON PIPE &
ITEM EST Last FY UNIT UNIT UNIT
NO. ITEM UoOM oty| unit Price PRICE EXTENDED PRICE EXTENDED PRICE EXTENDED
35 |7' Span x 5' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert foot 48 365.00 | $400.50 | $19,224.00 | $415.00 [ $19,920.00 $0.00
36 |7' Span x 6' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert |  foot 48 385.00 | $427.50 | $20,520.00 | $440.00 | $21,120.00 $0.00
37 |7' Span x 7' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert |  foot 48 410.00 | $454.50 | $21,816.00 | $465.00 | $22,320.00 $0.00
38 |8' Span x 3' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert |  foot 48 na $373.50 | $17,928.00 | $390.00 | $18,720.00 | $483.00 | $23,184.00
39 |8' Span x 4' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert |  foot 48 365.00 | $400.50 | $19,224.00 | $415.00 | $19,920.00 | $518.00 | $24,864.00
40 |8' Span x 5' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert |  foot 48 385.00 | $427.50 | $20,520.00 | $440.00 | $21,120.00 | $553.00 | $26,544.00
41 |8 Span x 6' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert |  foot 48 410.00 | $454.50 | $21,816.00 | $465.00 | $22,320.00 | $588.00 | $28,224.00
42 |8 Span x 7' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert |  foot 48 438.00 | $481.50 | $23,112.00 | $490.00 | $23,520.00 $0.00
43 |8 Span x 8' Rise Precast Concrete Box Culvert | foot 48 463.00 | $508.50 | $24,408.00 | $515.00 | $24,720.00 | $658.00 | $31,584.00
44 148" Diameter Round Manhole base section vertical ft| 48 na $88.80 | $4,262.40 | $85.00 | $4,080.00 | $124.20 | $5,961.60
45 148" Diameter Round Manhole Riser section vertical ft| 48 na $73.20 | $3,513.60 | $70.00 | $3,360.00 $77.40 | $3,715.20
46 60" Diameter Round Manhole base section vertical ft| 48 na $125.98 | $6,047.04 | $120.00 | $5,760.00 | $201.40 [ $9,667.20
47 160" Diameter Round Manhole Riser section vertical ft| 48 na $140.75 | $6,756.00 | $135.00 | $6,480.00 | $123.50 [ $5,928.00
48 48" Round to Square Adapter each 5 na $156.50 | $782.50 | $150.00 $750.00 $165.60 $828.00
49 160" Round to Square Adapter each 5 na $266.75 | $1,333.75 | $255.00 | $1,275.00 | $267.90 | $1,339.50
50 Delivery/Freight/Fuel Charge, if any, for each per order| n/a $250 delivery less $195 per delivery less
delivery less than 10 tons $225.00 than 12 tons than 10 tons
51 |Fuel service charge n/a $35 per delivery n/a
TOTAL EXCLUDING DELIVERY FEE $485,038.51 $473,049.96 $432,756.78
Overall Unit Price Changes - From FY 2014 to Recommended 201F 15,520.82 '$18,635.20 '$2,342.64

NOTES:
It was determined that F.M. Shelton is not listed in the Georgia DOT's Qualified Products List, QPL-4: Concrete Pipe, Precast Manhole Units,

Culverts and Miscellaneous Precast Producers. This was stipulated as a requirement in the Invitation to Bid.

Low bids for items 46 and 47 were submitted by different vendors. Item 46, the base section, is the bottom of a "box." Item 47 is a riser which is
placed above the base. When made by different manufacturers, they may not be an exact fit. It was decided to not award these two items, but
instead to obtain competing prices on the open market as needed.

Change:
2014 to
rec. 2015
14%
14%
13%
na
14%
14%
13%
12%
11%
na
na
na
na
na
na

35%





		Road- Precast Concrete Products Bid #918 Agenda Request File

		Road- Precast Concrete Products Bid #918 Backup

		Bid 918 Precast Concrete - Purchasing Backup 1

		Bid 918 Precast Concrete - Purchasing Backup 2

		1










Consent Agenda #9

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Stormwater Utility Presenter(s): Director Vanessa Birrell
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's request to amend the 2015 Stormwater CIP Budget by using $203,100.00 allocated for Morning Dove Drive Pipe
Replacement, Acct # 5509G, in a not -to-exceed amount of $80,000.00 for engineering design of multiple projects; $74,800 for Merrydale
Pipe Replacement; and to add $48,300.00 to in-house replacements of Category Il Tier | Stormwater Infrastructure Project, Acct# 5509.

Background/History/Details:

The Morning Dove Drive culvert replacement is estimated to cost $203,100.00 as approved in the 2015 Stormwater CIP Budget. This
estimate includes costs for both engineering design and construction. Staff is recommending that several projects’ engineering design be
solicited at once, including the Morning Dove Drive project, to reduce engineering design costs. Staff is requesting that Morning Dove
Drive and other Category Il Tier | projects identified on the Stormwater Infrastructure Project Unconstrained List be solicited for an
amount not-to-exceed amount of $80,000.00. Morning Dove Drive culvert construction costs will then be budgeted in 2016.

Continued erosion occurring at 295 Merrydale will cause an impact to the road integrity. Staff is proposing to replace the pipe under the
road, extend it to a drop structure and then stabilize the eroded channel from the drop structure outlet. One option is to install stone-filled
gabion baskets at the outlet. This design is intended to reduce erosive stormwater velocities and stop further erosion occurring towards
the road. A concept level cost estimate is $74,800 for equipment, labor and materials. Staff is recommending this project be placed on
the Stormwater Infrastructure Implementation Plan list.

Staff is recommending the remaining $48,300 be place in Stormwater CIP Account # 55091 for installation of in-house Cat Il Tier | project
installation after engineering design is completed. Construction costs for the Morning Dove pipe replacement will be budgeted in 2016.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's request to amend the 2015 Stormwater CIP Budget by using $203,100.00 allocated for Morning Dove Drive Pipe
Replacement (Acct # 5509G) for a not -to-exceed amount of $80,000.00 for engineering design of multiple projects; $74,800.00 for
Merrydale Pipe Replacement; and to add $48,300.00 to in-house replacements of Category Il Tier | Stormwater Infrastructure Project
Acct# 55091

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Proposed engineering design costs and Merrydale pipe replacement will be funded from $203,100 allocated in the 2015 Stormwater CIP
Budget for Morning Dove (Acct 5509G) and the remaining $48,300 be placed in Stormwater CIP Acct 55091.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Yes Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:
This request realigns funds initially budgeted for Phase | Stormwater Projects.




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #9





Implementation Plan Catll Tier I - Project List

Project ID Project Project Cost Funding Fiscal
Name Description Estimate Source Year
SIP-13-001 Brittany Way Road floods during the 2-year storm $75,000.00 Stormwater Uti FY-14
event.
SIP-13-003 Emerald Lake Dam Emerald Lake Dam is a Safe Dams $1,720,000.00 Resolution 201 FY-14

Program Category Il structure located
predominantly within Fayette County
Right-of-Way. The project includes
evaluation, design, permitting, and
construction of various operational
and maintenance improvements.
Minimum field activities shall include:
clearing of vegetation, build-out of
slopes, installation of seepage drains,
and rehabilitation of spillway outlet

pipes.

SIP-13-004 Kozisek Dam Kozisek Dam is a Safe Dams Program $250,000.00 Resolution 201 FY-14
Category | structure adjacent to and
possibly partially within the County
Right-of-Way for Neely Road. The
project includes evaluation, design,
permitting, and construction of
necessary improvements and changes
to Neely Road to ensure it safely
passes design flows and to remove any
County liability/ownership that may be
associated with Kozisek Dam.

SIP-13-005 Lawson Ln Undersized pipes in Northridge $65,000.00 Stormwater Uti FY-14
Subdivision results in flooding of road,
lots and several homes along Lawson
Lane. Project would replace existing
pipe and add additional drainage
structures.

SIP-13-006 Longview Dam Longview Dam (AKA Margaret Phillips $469,000.00 Resolution 201  FY-14
Lake Dam) is a Safe Dams Program
Category | structure located within the
Fayette County Right-of-Way of
Longview Road. The project consists
of performing the necessary
evaluation, design, permitting, and
construction to bring the structure
into compliance with the Georgia Safe
Dams Act of 1978. There are two
options to do so: upgrade the dam or
breach the dam. The cost estimate is
based on the preferred dam upgrade
option.

SIP-13-007 Merrydale Dr Drainage is causing erosion towards $74,800.00 Stormwater Uti Budget Amend
road.Project consists of replacing pipe
under road and extending to a drop
structure to slow down erosive
velocity.

Page 1 of 2





Project ID

Project

Name

Project
Description

Cost Funding Fiscal

Estimate

Source Year

SIP-13-008

SIP-13-009

SIP-13-010

SIP-13-011

SIP-13-012

SIP-13-013

SIP-13-014

SIP-13-015

SIP-13-016

SIP-13-017

SIP-13-018

SIP-13-019

SIP-13-020

SIP-13-021

SIP-13-022

SIP-13-023

SIP-13-024

Oak St

Avalon Dr

Brandon Mill Cir - South

Broom Blvd

Callaway Rd

Chappel Rd

Deer Forest Trl

Dogwood Trl

Lees Mill Rd

Mercedes Trl

Morning Dove Dr

Patricia Ln

Roberts Rd

Scott Blvd

Silver Leaf Dr

Westbridge Dr

Westbridge Dr

3'x2' RBC, 80'

48" RCP, 300'

8'x4' RBC, 200'; system evaluation

dbl 8'x5' RBC, 70'

trp 10'x4' RBC, 80"

dbl 8'x5' RBC, 70’

4'x3' RBC, 100

trp 7'x7' RBC, 80'

trp 9'x8' RBC, 35'

dbl 8'x4' RBC, 60'

Replace 120 linear ft. of 84 and 74 in.

diameter culverts with two 10 X 4 ft
concrete box culverts 70 ft. long.

8'x4' RBC, 150'

trp 10'x4' RBC, 85'

4'x2' RBC, 50'

dbl 4'x3' RBC, 140'

5'x3' RBC, 45'

5'x3' RBC, 45'

$80,000.00 Stormwater Uti FY-14

$105,531.97

$300,321.42

$322,898.88

$406,887.39

$331,399.88

$117,547.83

$411,832.37

$246,586.75

$173,524.76

$245,100.25 Stormwater Uti FY-15

$209,317.86

$359,641.62

$79,071.74

$165,421.27

$83,260.95

$85,014.85

$6,377,159.79

Page 2 of 2





		Stormwater Utility- Budget Amendment Agenda Request File

		Stormwater Utility- Budget Amendment Backup








Consent Agenda #6

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Tax Assessors Presenter(s): Chief Assessor Joel T. Benton
Meeting Date: Thursday, October 23, 2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of the disposition of tax refunds in the aggregate amount of $1,429.00.

Background/History/Details:

When a taxpayer feels that an error has occurred with respect to taxes paid to Fayette County on Real Estate and Personal Property tax
bills, they have the right to request a Refund under O.C.G.A. 48-5-380. This request is given to the Tax Assessors' Office in order to be
reviewed in detail and the appropriate recommendation(s) are then forwarded to the Board of Commissioner's for their final approval of
said requests.

Publix Supermarkets have requested tax refunds in an aggregate amount of $21,978.18. The Board of Tax Assessors recommends
denial of this request.

The Hans R. Underset Estate has requested a tax refund in the total amount of $259.11. Mr. John Daniel and Mrs. Karen Ann Stevens
have also asked for a tax refund in the amount of $1,169.89. The Board of Tax Assessors recommends approval of these requests.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of the disposition of tax refunds in the aggregate amount of $1,429.00.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

The funding required will be for those refund requests where the overpayment of taxes (voluntarily or involuntarily) was a direct result of
property that had previously been erroneously assessed and taxes have already been collected from the taxpayer(s).

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  |Periodically through the year(s)
Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal No

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #6





Refund Requests BOC 10/23/2014
Taxpayer Year(s) Property Basis for Request Recommendation Reason Amount Per Year
1. For ad valorem personal property tax purposes
inventory is to be reported at 100% historical cost
with no deductions or discounts to be taken from the
100% historical cost.
2. Actual or FIFO are acceptable accounting cost
methods for reporting of inventory values.
Publix is reque;tmg that deductions, partlgularly 3. Reporting of inventory based on an allocation of
vendor credits taken on the company wide } ]
: . statewide GA inventory from company general
general ledger be allowed for reporting of their )
. ledger is not acceptable. Inventory should be
inventory for personal property ad valorem taxes o
. : reported from store location inventory records and
as well as allocating the GA inventory from the . .
X physical inventory values at actual or FIFO cost.
company wide general ledger among the GA
Business Personal store locations 2011 - $1,329.59
. 2011 ’ 4. Board accepted on good faith business personal 2012 - $1,613.53
Publix Super Market #546 Property X L
2012 . S Deny property tax return (PT50P) as submitted with signed 2013 - $1,183.55
P1996-0514 Because Publix has historically reported .
2013 . . ) oath from taxpayer on the return with part of that
Retail Grocery Store | inventory for business property taxes based on . .
) o ) . oath stating the values reported within return "is the
store location physical inventories and reports; "
. . true market value therof".
and since the store location reports do not reflect
the vendor Cr.edlt adjustments taken on the 5. Although, Publix has accounting methods which
company wide general ledger they state . :
) . adjust inventory cost values, one of these
inventory reported has been overstated resulting ’ A . .
in taxes erroneously paid on inventor adjustments being deductions for vendor credits are
yp Y- discounts to the 100% historical cost. The fact that
Publix wants to argue that their "true up" of the
inventory cost on their company wide general ledger
is the true cost is an arguement of value, of which,
they should have taken up when they filed their tax
returns by declaring their opinion of value if it
differed from the Schedule B - Inventory of the
PT50P.
2011 .
' Business Personal 2011 - $1,160.30
Publix Super Market # 579 2012 ’
P1997-0383 2013 Property Same As Above Deny Same As Above 2012 - $1,552.26

Retail Grocery Store

2013 - $1,169.67






Refund Requests BOC 10/23/2014
2011 .
. Business Personal 2011 - $1,637.20
Publix ig%%rz'}gzrzgt #1799 ;81; Property Same As Above Deny Same As Above 2012 - $1,976.67
Retail Grocery Store 2013 - $1,410.92
2011
' 2012 Business Personal 2011 - $1,371.41
Publix ig%%;’%irgzet #1892 2013 Property Same As Above Deny Same As Above 2012 - $1,741.53
Retail Grocery Store 2013 - $1,300.32
2011 .
. Business Personal 2011 - $1,490.76
Publix S;gggg/lggzt #1087 ggi; Property Same As Above Deny Same As Above 2012 - $1,806.29
Retail Grocery Store 2013 - $1,234.18
Mrs. Underset, wife of deceased of Hans
Underset Hans R. Estate 2011 Underset, Jr. requests reinstatement of Per acquired copy of death certificate from Probate 2011 - $84.51
05_2004_01'9 2012 Residential homestead exemption (L1) per death of husband Approve Records, verified the date of death of Mr. Underset was 2012 - $87.05
2013 in 2008. She was not aware that she needed to September 8, 2008. 2013 - $87.55
reapply for homestead upon his death.
On September 22, 2014, taxpayer notified After conducting research, a clerical error was made for
Stephens, John Daniel & Karen Ann 2013 Residential Assessors' Office that the 2012 sales price was Approve 2013 as the 2012 sale took place on June 5, 2012 and the| 2013 - $1169.89

07-1602-003

not matched for the 2013 value and is requesting
a refund for tax year 2013.

Assessors' Office failed to match the sale.






Refund Requests BOC 10/23/2014
Total Number Requested 19
Total Amount Requested $23,407.18
Total Number Approved 4
Total Amount Recommended for
Approval $1,429.00






































































































































































		Tax Assessor- Tax Refund Agenda Request File

		Tax Assessor- Tax Refund Request Backup

		Refund Backup Documentation 10.23.2014

		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3

		Page 4

		Page 5

		Publix Attachment A.pdf

		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3

		Page 4



		Publix Attachment B.pdf

		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3



		Publix Attachment C.pdf

		Page 1

		Page 2



		Publix Attachment D.pdf

		Page 1



		Publix Attachment E.pdf

		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3

		Page 4

		Page 5

		Page 6

		Page 7

		Page 8

		Page 9

		Page 10



		Publix Attachment F.pdf

		Page 1

		Page 2



		Publix Attachment G.pdf

		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3

		Page 4

		Page 5





		Refunds BOC 10.23.2014










Consent Agenda #10

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Water System Presenter(s): Water System Director Lee Pope
Meeting Date: 10/23/2014 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into a Joint Funding Agreement between Fayette County and the United States Geological
Survey, beginning October 1, 2014 and expiring on September 30, 2015, in the amount of $281,960.00, to provide water flow, stream
data, and CFS flow monitoring, and approval to utilize an additional $82,270.00 from the Water System's Renewal and Extension Fund.

Background/History/Details:

The Georgia Department of Natural Resources requires all Water System's monitor the flow of water in its raw water sources. Fayette
County monitors below where the county takes out water for storage, treatment and distribution. The United States Geological Survey's
(USGS) Water Resources Division performs this type of work, and Fayette County contracts with USGS for its services. The USGS has
the only acceptable method for stream flow monitoring that is used for reporting and compliance monitoring of open channel streams.
Several of these sites are also monitored for water quality. There are currently "monitoring stations" at four locations: one on the Flint
River, two on Line Creek, and one on Shoal Creek. Eleven additional sites have been added to this year's agreement. Monitoring
ensures adequate water flow below the the county's facilities. The volume of water in a stream effects plant and animal life, and
regulations are required to maintain aquatic life. Monitors will not only ensure protection of the environment but will also give data that
can be used for the elimination of those activities that are negatively affecting the waters as they pass through our county. The provided
data can also be used to remove 303D listed streams while providing date that proves the support of aquatic life.

The proposed agreement is designed to fulfill the monitoring requirements as outlined by the Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning
District (MNGWPD) and the Georgia Environmental Protection Division (GEPD). This agreement will cover October 1, 2014 through
September 30, 2015, and it includes eleven additional sites. The cost of the monitoring this year is $281,960.00. These funds are
budgeted annually in the Water System's operating budget.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into a Joint Funding Agreement between Fayette County and the United States Geological
Survey, beginning October 1, 2014 and expiring on September 30, 2015, in the amount of $281,960.00, to provide water flow, stream
data, and CFS flow monitoring, and approval to utilize an additional $82,270.00 from the Water System's Renewal and Extension Fund.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Funding for this project was budgeted in the Water System's Maintenance and Operating Budget; however, an additional $82,270.00
needs to be transferred from the Water System Renewal and Extension Fund.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  |Annually

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request? No Backup Provided with Request? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

The requested additional funds, in the amount of $82,270.00, are needed due to the increase in the number of monitoring sites. In recent
years, Fayette County funded four monitoring sites at a cost of about $89,990.00. This request and the additional funds will support
fifteen monitoring sites. The increased number of monitoring sites involves increased costs of approximately $191,970.00. These
monitoring sites are primarily located in the northern and southern parts of Fayette County; monitoring water that flows into the county
and out of the county.




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #10










Form 9-1366 U.5. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR  Customer #: 6000001126

{Oct. 2005) GEOLOGICAL SURVEY Agreement #: 15ESGAMFO000003
Project #: GCiSMFO00O1000C
JOINT FUNDING AGREEMENT TIN #: 586000826
Fixed Cost
Agreement YES
FOR

USES GEORGIA WATER SCIENCE CENTER

THiS AGREEMENT is entered into as of the, 1st day of October, 2014 by the U.5. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY, UNITED
STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR, party of the first part, and the FAYETTE COUNTY WATER SYSTEM, FAYETTE
COUNTY, GEORGIA, party of the second part.

The parties hereto agree that subject to availability of appropriations and in accordance with their respactive
authofities there shall be maintained in cooperation “maintenance of the following real-time streamgages:
#02344356 Flint River at Woolsey Road, near Woolsey, GA; #02344605 Line Creek downstream of GA 54, near
Peachtree City, GA; #02344620 Shoal Creek at GA 54, near Sharpsburg, GA; #02344360 Line Creek below Lake
Mclntash, near Peachtree City, GA; and #02344360 also has continuous water-quality menitoring," herein called
the program. The USGS legal authority is 43 USC 36C; 43 USC 50; and 43 USC 50b.

2. The following amaunts shall be contributed te cover all of the cost of the necessary field and analytical work

directly refated to this program. 2{b} includes In-Kind Services in the amount of 0-00

{a) by the party of the first part during the period

Amount Date to Date
50.00 October 1, 2014 September 30, 2015
(b} by the party of the second part during the period
Amount Date to Date
$281,960.00 Qctober 1, 2014 September 30, 2015

{c) Additional or reduced amounts by each party during the above period or succeeding periods as may be
determined by mutual agreement and set forth in an exchange of letters between the parties.

{d) The performance period may be changed by mutual agreement and set forth in an exchange of letters
between the parties.

3. The costs of this progiam may be paid by either party in conformity with the laws and regulations respectively
governing each party.

4. The field and analytical work pertaining to this program shali be under the direction of or subject to periodic revie
by an authorized representative of the party of the first part,

5. The areas to be included in the program shall be determined by mutual agreement between the parties hereto or
their authorized representatives. The methods employed in the field and office shall be those adopted by the part
of the first part to insure the required standards of accuracy subject to modification by mutual agreement.

6. During the course of this program, all field and analytical work of either party pertaining to this program shall be
open to the inspection of the other party, and if the work is not being carried on in 2 mutually satisfactory manner
aither party may terminate this agreement upon 60 days writien notice to the other party.










02344396 Flint River at Woolsey Road, near Woolsey, GA

02344605 Line Creek downstream of GA 54, near Peachtree City, GA
02344620 Shoal Creek at GA 54, near Sharpsburg, GA

02344360 Line Creek helow Lake Mclntosh, near Peachtree City, GA

NEW
NEW
NEW
NEW
NEW
NEW
NEW
NEW
NEW
NEW
NEW

Morning Creek at Westbridge Road

Whitewater Creek at Eastin Road

Whitewater Creek at Sherwood Road

whitewater Crezk blw Starrs Mifl Dam

take Kedron near Peachiree City

Flat Creek above Lake Peachtree, near Peachtree City
Lake Peachtree at Peachtree City

flat Creek below Lake Peachtree; at Peachtree City
Lake Horton near Peachtree City

Camp Creek at Hefmer Road

Nash Creek {bacteria only)

G&M cost

$
%
$
s
$
5
$
$
5
5
$
$
$
$
$
5

13,600
13,600
13,600
49,180
18,400
13,600
13,600
18,400
5,400
41,180
6,400
49,190
6,400
13,600
4,800
281,960

TOTAL

Streamgage QW sonde

13600
13600
13600
13600
13600
13600
13600
13600
6400
13600
6400
13600
6400
13600
0
168800

o

0]
16930

G
30790

0

0

o
78510

SSC/TSS
0

oo o oo oo

5850

5850

Bacteria
0
¢
4}
4800
4800

4800

4800

4800

4800
28300

Station
Total
13600
13600
13600
49190
13400
13600
13600
18400
6400
41180
8400
45190
6400
13600
4800
281960





		Water System- USGS 2014 Joint...ement Agenda Request File

		Water System- USGS 2014 Joint Funding Backup

		Untitled

		Fayette County









